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PART I - NOTIFICATION UNDER REGULATION A

Item 1. Significant Parties

(a)(b) Directors and Officers.

Name and Address Position(s) Held

Mr. Michael A. Steadman Founder & Chief Executive Officer

Opticorps, Inc.,9107 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 450,Beverly Hills, California 90210

I (c) General Partners of the Issuer N/A

(d) (e)Recorded and Beneficial owners of 5 percent or more of any class of the issuer's equity securities.

The following provides the namesand addressesof each of the Opticorps, Inc. affiliates who own 5% or more of any class of our
preferred or common stock:

Name and Address of Record Owner Sharesof Voting Stock of Record Owned Percentageof Total Voting of Record Owned

Mr. Michael A. Steadman Preferred 0%

I (1) (2) Common 100%(1) Mr. Michael A. Steadman is the Founder and Chief Executive Officer of Opticorps, Inc.
(2) Mr. Michael A.Steadman, Opticorps, Inc.,9107Wilshire Blvd., Suite 450, Beverly Hills, California 90210

(f) Promoters of the issuer

Company: Broker-Dealer

i Opticorps, Inc. Alternative Securities Market, LLC
9107 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 450 4050 Glencoe Avenue

Beverly Hills, California 90210 Marina Del Rey, California 90292
(888) 399-6710 Phone: (213) 407-4386

I http://www.Opticorps.com http://www.ASMGCorp.com
Email: MSteadman@Opticorps.com Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

g) Affiliates of the issuer. None

(h) Counsel for Issuer and Underwriters.

Underwriter:

Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation
4050 Glencoe Avenue

i Marina Del Rey, California 90292Email:Legal(ä)ASMMarketsGroup.com

(i)through(m) None

i
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I Item 2.Application of Rule 262.(a) (b) None of the persons identified in responseto Item 1 are subject to any of the disqualification provisions set forth in Rule

262 and, as a result, no such application for a waiver if disqualification hasbeen applied for, accepted or denied.

Item 3.Affiliate Sales.

None of the proposed offering involves the resale of securities by affiliates of the issuer. The issuer has not had a net income
from operations of the character in which the issuer intends to engage for at least one of its last two fiscal years.The Company
has spent expenditures in excessof revenues the past two years developing its' services and marketing plans.

Item 4.Jurisdictions in which Securities are to be offered.

(a) The Securities to be offered in connection with this proposed offering shall be offered by:

Broker Dealer:
Alternative Securities Market, LLC
A Wholly Owned Subsidiary ofAlternative Securities Markets Group Corporation
Cahfornia Registered Broker-Dealer

Broker-Dealer Corporate:
Alternative Securities Market, LLC

I 4050 Glencoe AvenueMarina Del Rey, California 90292
Website: http://www.ASMGCorp.com

i Mr. Steven JosephMuehler, Chief Executive Officer

Direct: (213) 407-4386
Email: Legal(älAlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

I (b) The Securities in this proposed offering shall be offered in the following jurisdictions (but not limited to), subject to
qualification in each State, asnecessary:

• California

I Although the Company is not using a selling agent or finder in connection with this Offering, it will usea website as anonlineportal and information management tool in connection with the Offering. The Website is owned and operated by Alternative
Securities Market, Inc., a Wholly Owned subsidiary of Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation. The Alternative
Securities Market, LLC is the exclusive Broker-Dealer for all Issuers on the Alternative Securities Market. The Alternative
Securities Market can be accessedat: http://www.ASMGCorp.com.

This Offering Circular will be furnished to prospective Investors upon their request via electronic PDF format and will be
available for viewing and download 24 hours per day, 7 days per week on the website.

I In order to subscribe to purchase the Units, a prospective Investor must complete, sign and deliver the executed SubscriptionAgreement, Investor Questionnaire and Form W-9 to Opticorps, Inc. and wire or mail funds for its subscription amount in
accordance with the instructions included in the Subscription Package.

I The Investing Section of the Website Hosting this Offering will be coded to only allow access to invest to those prospectiveInvestors that reside in jurisdictions where the Offering is registered and meet any State-Specific Investor Suitability Standards.

I
I
I

Page 3

I



I
I Item 5.Unregistered Securities Issued or Sold Within One Year.The Company issued 2,000,000 (TWO MILLION) shares of its Common Stock to the following providers of service to the

Company under Section 4(a)(2) of the Securities Act of 1933,as amended:

• Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation

I Name & Address Amount Owned Prior to Offering Amount Owned After OfferingMr.Michael A. Steadman

Founder & Chief Executive Officer Common Stock: 100,000 Shares(100.00%) Common Stock: 95,000 Shares(95.00%)

I Opticorps, Inc. Preferred Stock: No Shares Preferred Stock: No Shares
9107 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 450
Beverly Hills, CA 90210

(*) Alternative Securities Markets
Group Corporation Common Stock: No Shares Common Stock: 5,000 Shares (5%)
Advisor / Shareholder Preferred Stock: No Shares Preferred Stock: No Shares

I 4050 Glencoe Avenue
Marina Del Rey, CA 90292

(*) In accordance with the Company s Agreement with Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation ("ASMG"), the

I Company shall place into escrow and issue to ASM up to FIVE THOUSAND sharesof Common Stock for investment advisoryservices rendered during the Offering. The Value of the Services Rendered is $15,000 USD, and the issuance of Common Stock
to the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation for payment of Advisory Services Rendered: 5,000 Sharesof Common
Stock with a sales price of $3.00 USD per share of Common Stock.

I First 1/4* (1,250 Common Stock Shares) of the Escrowed Common Stock Shares to be released to ASMGupon the successful capitalization of the Company to 25% of this Offering (ASMG would own 1.25%of the
Company's Issued and Outstanding Common Stock).

I Second 1/4th (1,250 Common Stock Shares) of the Escrowed Common Stock Shares to be released to ASMGupon the successful capitalization of the Company to 50% of this Offering (ASMG would own 2.5% of the
Company's Issued and Outstanding Common Stock).

I Third 1/4* (1,250 Common Stock Shares) of the Escrowed Common Stock Shares to be released to ASMGupon the successful capitalization of the Company to 75% of this Offering (ASMG would own 3J5% of the
Company's Issued and Outstanding Common Stock).

Third 1/4* (1,250 Common Stock Shares) of the Escrowed Common Stock Shares to be released to ASMG

I upon the successful capitalization of the Company to 100% of this Offering (ASMG would own 5% of theCompany's Issued and Outstanding Common Stock).

Item 6.Other Present or Proposed Offerings.

No application is currently being prepared for the Company's Securities to be admitted to the Official Listing and trading on any
regulated market.No application is being prepared to include the Securities to trading on an "Over-the-Counter" or "Open

I Market", though the Company intends to submit an S-1 or Form 10 Filing within TWELVE MONTHS of the close of thissecurities offering. There can beno assurancethat a liquid market for the Securities will develop or, if it does develop, that it will
continue. If amarket does develop, it may not be liquid. Therefore, investors may not be able to sell their Securities easily or at

I prices that will provide them with yield comparable to similar investments that have a developed secondary market. Illiquidity
may have a severely adverse effect on the market value of the Securities and investors wishing to sell the Securities might
therefore suffer losses.

I
I
I
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Item 7.Marketing Arrangements.

There is a Broker-Dealer marketing arrangement with respects to this offering, with the Alternative Securities Market, LLC, and

I its details are part of the Exhibits of this Registration Statement.There are no other marketing arrangements with respectsto this offering.

The Offering is on a "Best Efforts" basis and is being offered directly by the Company through its Officers and Directors, and my

I Licensed Members of Alternative Securities Market, LLC.There are no plans to stabilize the market for the securities to be offered.

I
Item 8. Relationship with Issuer of Experts Named in Offering Statement. None.

I
Item 9.Use of a Solicitation of Interest Document.

I
The Company has not useda publication, whether or not authorized by Rule 254, prior to the filing of this notification

i
REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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I PART II - OFFERING CIRCULAR

I
Opticorps, Inc.I

COrpOrate:

I OpticOrps, Inc.
9107 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 450

Beverly Hills, CalifOrnia 90210

(888) 399-6710

I
Best Efforts Offering of 20,0009% Convertible Preferred Stock Units

I
Offering Price per 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Unit: $100.00(USD)

I
Maximum Offering: 20,0009% Convertible Preferred Stock Units

i
Minimum Offering: 1,0009% Convertible Preferred Stock Units

I
I DIVIDEND POLICY: Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis,when and

if declared by the Company's Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Board of Directors, at an annual rate
of 9.00%on the stated value of $100.00per share.

I The proposed sale will begin as soon as practicable after this Offering Circular has been qualified by the Securities andExchange Commission.The Offering will close upon the earlier of(l) the sale of20,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units,
(2) One Year from the date this Offering begins, or (3) a date prior to one year from the date this Offering begins that is so
determined by the Company's Management (the "Offering Period").

THERE IS,AT THIS TIME, NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR THE SECURITIES.

I
DATED: February 9th,2015

I
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I THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED PURSUANT TO AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION WITH THESECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION; HOWEVER, THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE AN

INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THE SECURITIES BEING OFFERED ARE EXEMPT FROM
REGISTRATION. THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS OF

I OR GIVE ITS APPROVAL TO ANY SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, NOR DOES ITPASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR OTHER SELLING
LITERATURE.

THE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED
(THE "SECURITIES ACT"), OR APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS, AND ARE BEING OFFERED AND
SOLD IN RELIANCE ON EXEMPTIONS FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF THESE LAWS. THE

I SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGECOMMISSION OR ANY STATE REGULATORY AUTHORITY NOR HAS THE COMMISSION OR ANY STATE
REGULATORY AUTHORITY PASSED UPON OR ENDORSED THE MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE
ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY
IS UNLAWFUL.

I REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

I
I
I
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I ITEM 2: DISTRIBUTION SPREAD

Number of Offering Selling Proceeds to

Securities Offered (1) Price Commissions (2) Company

Per Security - $100.00 $10.00 $90.00

I Total Minimum 1,000 $100,000 $10,000 $90,000Total Maximum 20,000 $2,000,000.00 $200,000 $1,800,000

1) We are offering a maximum of 20,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units at the price indicated
(2) Wedo intend to use "Alternative Securities Market,LLC", a California Broker-Dealer,for this Offering.

THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR CONTAINS ALL OF THE REPRESENTATIONS BY THE COMPANY

CONCERNING THIS OFFERING, AND NO PERSON SHALL MAKE DIFFERENT OR BROADER STATEMENTS
THAN THOSE CONTAINED HEREIN. INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO RELY UPON ANY
INFORMATION NOT EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR.

I THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR CONTAINS ALL OF THE REPRESENTATIONS BY THE COMPANY
CONCERNING THIS OFFERING, AND NO PERSON SHALL MAKE DIFFERENT OR BROADER STATEMENTS
THAN THOSE CONTAINED HEREIN. INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO RELY UPON ANY
INFORMATION NOT EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR.

THE U.S.SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS OF ANY
SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, NOR DOES IT PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR
COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR SELLING LITERATURE. THESE SECURITIES ARE

I OFFERED UNDER AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION; HOWEVER, THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE
AN INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THESE SECURITIES ARE EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION.

INVESTMENT IN SMALL BUSINESSES INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK, AND INVESTORS SHOULD

I NOT INVEST ANY FUNDS IN THIS OFFERING UNLESS THEY CAN AFFORD TO LOOSE THEIR ENTIREINVESTMENT. IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION, INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN
EXAMINATION OF THE ISSURER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND
RISKS INVOLVED.

NO PERSON HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR TO MAKE ANY

REPRESENTATIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE OFFER MADE BY THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR, NOR HAS

I ANY PERSON BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR MAKE ANY REPRESENTATION
OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR, AND IF GIVEN OR MADE, SUCH
INFORMATION OR REPRESENTATIONS MUST NOT BE RELIED UPON. THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR DOES
NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER TO SELL OR SOLICITATION OF AN OFFER TO BUY IN ANY JURISDICTION IN

I WHICH SUCH OFFER OR SOLICIATION WOULD BE UNLAWFUL OR ANY PERSON TO WHO IT IS
UNLAWFUL TO MAKE SUCH OFFER OR SOLICIATION. NEITHER THE DELIVERY OF THIS OFFERING
CIRCULAR NOR ANY SALE MADE HEREUNDER SHALL, UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES, CREATE AN
IMPLICATION THAT THERE AS HAS BEEN NO CHANGE IN THE AFFAIRS OF OUR COMPANY SINCE THE

I DATE HEREOF.

THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN PART. THE USE OF THIS

I OFFERING CIRCULAR FOR ANY PURPOSE OHER THAN AN INVESTMENT IN SECURITIES DESCRIBED
HEREIN IS NOT AUTHORIZED AND IS PROHIBITED.

I THIS OFFERING IS SUBJECT TO WITHDRAWAL OR CANCELLATION BY THE COMPANY AT ANY TIMEAND WITHOUT NOTICE. THE COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT IN ITS SOLE DISCRETION TO REJECT
ANY SUBSCRIPTION IN WHOLE OR IN PART NOTWITHSTANDING TENDER OF PAYMENT OR TO ALLOT
TO ANY PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR LESS THAN THE NUMBER OF SECURITIES SUBSCRIBED FOR BY SUCH
INVESTOR.

I
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I THE OFFERING PRICE OF THE SECURITIES IN WHICH THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR RELATES HAS BEENDETERMINED BY THE COMPANY AND DOES NOT NECESSARILY BEAR ANY SPECIFIC RELATION TO THE

ASSETS, BOOK VALUE OR POTENTIAL EARNINGS OF THE COMPANY OR ANY OTHER RECOGNIZED
CRITERIA OF VALUE.

I
NASAA UNIFORM LEGEND:

I IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN EXAMINATION OF THEISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED. THESE
SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED BY THE FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION
OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE, THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT

I CONFIRMED THE ACCURACY OR DETERMINED THE ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT. ANY
REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE. THESE SECURITIES ARE SUBJECT TO
RESTRICTIONS ON TRANSFERABILITY AND RESALE AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED OR RESOLD
EXCEPT AS PERMITTED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, AND THE APPLICABLE
STATE SECURITIES LAWS, PURSUANT TO REGISTRATION OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM. INVESTORS
SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THEY WILL BE REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FINANCAL RISKS OF THIS
INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME.

FOR ALL RESIDENTS OF ALL STATES:

THE UNITS OFFERED HEREBY HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933,AS

I AMENDED, OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF CERTAIN STATES AND ARE BEING OFFERED AND SOLD INRELIANCE ON EXEMPTIONS FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF SAID ACT AND SUCH LAWS.
THE INTERESTS ARE SUBJECT IN VARIOUS STATES TO RESTRICTION ON TRANSFERABILITY AND
RESALE AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED OR RESOLD EXCEPT AS PERMITTED UNDER SAID ACT AND

I SUCH LAWS PURSUANT TO REGISTRATION OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM. THE SECURITIES HAVE NOTBEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, ANY STATE
SECURITIES COMMISSION OR OTHER REGULATORY AUTHORITY, NOR HAVE ANY OF THE FOREGOING
AUTHORITIES PASSED UPON OR ENDORSED THE MERITS OF THIS OFFERING OR THE ACCURACY OR
ADEQUACY OF THE OFFERING CIRCULAR. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS UNLAWFUL.

I REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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ITEM 3.SUMMARY INFORMATION, RISK FACTORS AND DILUTION

Investing in the Company's Securities is very risky. You should be able to bear a complete loss of your investment. You
should carefully consider the following factors, including those listed in this Securities Offering.

Bandwidth Infrastructure Investment Industry Risks

Bandwidth Infrastructure Industry investments are subject to varying degrees of risk. The yields available from equity

investments in Bandwidth Infrastructure Companies depends on the amount of income earned and capital appreciation generated
by the company as well asthe expensesincurred in connection therewith. If any of the Company's products or services does not
generate income sufficient to meet operating expenses, the Company's Common Stock value could adversely be affected.
Income from, and the value of, the Company's products and services may be adversely affected by the general economic climate,
Bandwidth Infrastructure market conditions such as oversupply of related products and services, or a reduction in demand for
Bandwidth Infrastructure products and services in the areas in which the Company's products and services are located,
competition from other Bandwidth Infrastructure products and services suppliers, and the Company's ability to provide adequate
Bandwidth Infrastructure products and services. Revenues from the Company's products and services are also affected by such

factors suchasthecosts of operations,including skilled andunskilledlabor,andgeneralregional and national market conditions.

Because Bandwidth Infrastructure Industry investments are relatively illiquid, the Company's ability to vary its Bandwith
Infrastructure products and services portfolio promptly in response to economic or other conditions is limited. The relative
illiquidity of its holdings could impede the Company's ability to respond to adversechanges in the performance of its assets. No
assurancecanbe given that the fair market value of the assetsacquired by the Company will not decrease in the future. Investors
have no right to withdrawal their equity commitment or require the Company to repurchase their respective Common Stock
interests and the transferability of the Common Stock Units is limited. Accordingly, investors should be prepared to hold their
investment interest until the Company is dissolved and its assetsare liquidated.

I
We could face Increased Competition from Companies in the Telecommunications and Media Industries that Currently Do
Not Focus on Bandwidth Infrastructure

Many of our competitors in the Bandwidth Infrastructure spaceare other focused bandwidth infrastructure providers that operate
on a national, or a regional basis for "longer distance" fiber optics services. In some caseswe may compete with communications
service providers have better relationships with providers, such as AT&T, Verizon, Time Warner, Comcast Cable and others, and

I may provide similar products or services to them at prices greater than ours, or products and services to them of lesser qualitythan ours at prices better than ours.

Someof these competitors have greater financial, managerial, sales and marketing, and researchand development resources than
we do and are able to promote their brands with significantly larger budgets. If Incumbent Local Exchange Carriers ("ILEC"),
such as AT&T and Verizon, and Cable Television companies begin on focusing on providing bandwidth infrastructure
installation through internal resources, it could have a material effect on us, and effect our operating results and financial
condition.

I
Unfavorable Global Economic Conditions Could Negatively Impact our Operating Results and Financial Condition.

I Unfavorable general global economic conditions could negatively affect our business.Although it is difficult to predict the
impact of general economic conditions on our business, these conditions could adversely affect the affordability of, and customer
demand for, our services, and could cause customers to delay or forgo contracting our services. One or more of these

circumstances could causeunfavorable or negative operating results and financial conditions. Also, our customers may not be
able to obtain adequate accessto credit, which could affect their ability to contract our services or make timely payment to us for
services rendered. The current economic conditions, including federal fiscal and monetary policy actions, may lead to
inflationary conditions in our cost base.This could harm our proposed margins and profitability if we are unable to increase our
proposed prices or reduce our proposed costs sufficiently to offset the effects of inflation in our proposed cost base.For these

I reasons, among others, if challenging economic conditions persist or worsen, our proposed operating results and financial
condition could be adversely affected.

I
I
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I
I Our Business will Suffer if we Do Not Respond to Technological ChangesThe market for Bandwidth Infrastructure products and services is likely to be characterized by rapid technological change,

frequent new product and service introductions and changes in customer requirements. We may be unable to respond quickly or

i effectively to thesedevelopments. If competitors introduce products, services or technologies that are better than ours or that gain
greater market acceptance,or if new industry standardsemerge, our Bandwidth Infrastructure technologies may become obsolete,
which would materially and adversely affect our business, results of operations and financial condition.

I In developing our Bandwidth Infrastructure technology products and services, we have made, and will continue to make,
assumptions about the standardsthat our customers and competitors may adopt. If the standardsadopted are different from those
which we may now or in the future promote or support, market acceptanceof our Bandwidth Infrastructure products and services
may be significantly reduced or delayed and our business will be seriously harmed. In addition, the introduction of products or
services incorporating new technologies and the emergence of new industry standards could render our existing products and
services obsolete.

I The Company is a Development Stage Business, and all Risks Associated with an Early Stage CompanyOpticorps, Inc.commencedoperations in April of 201 asa CaliforniaLimited Company,and converted to a California Stock
Corporation in February of 2015. Accordingly, the Company has only a limited history upon which an evaluation of its prospects

I and future performance can be made. The Company's proposed operations are subject to all business risks associatedwith new
enterprises. The likelihood of the Company's success must be considered in light of the problems, expenses, difficulties,
complications, and delays frequently encountered in connection with the expansion of a business, operation in a competitive
industry, and the continued development of advertising, promotions and a corresponding customer base. There is a possibility
that the Company could sustain losses in the future. There can be no assurancesthat Opticorps, Inc. will operate profitably.

Minimum Amount of Capital to beRaised

i The minimum amount of Securities that need to be sold in this offering for the Company to access the investment funds is$100,000.After the Minimum Amount of Capital required to be reached, all Investor funds will be transferred from an Escrow
Account, to the Company's operating account.The Company cannot assureyou that subscriptions for the entire Offering will be

I obtained. The Company has the right to terminate this offering of Securities at any time, regardless of the number of Securities
that have sold. If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is achieved, or if any prospective Investor's subscription is
rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be promptly returned without interest or deduction. The Company's ability to
meet financial obligations, cashneeds, and to achieve objectives, could be adversely affected if the entire offering of Securities is
not fully subscribed.

The Markets in which we Operate are Righly Competitive and we May be Unable to Compete Successfully Against New
Entrants and Established Companies with Greater Resources

We compete in markets that are new, intensely competitive, highly fragmented and rapidly changing. We expect to experience
increased competition. Many of our competitors, as well as a number of potential competitors, have longer operating histories,

I greater name recognition and substantially greater financial, technical and marketing resources than we do.Some of our current
or potential competitors have the financial resources to withstand substantial price competition. Moreover, many of our
competitors have more extensive customer bases, broader customer relationships and broader industry alliances that they could
use to their advantage in competitive situations, including relationships with many of our potential customers. Our competitors

I may be able to respond more quickly than we can to new or emerging technologies and changesin customer requirements. Some
of our current or potential competitors may bundle services with other software or hardware in a manner that may discourage
consumersfrom purchasing any products or services we offer.

As competition in the Bandwidth Infrastructure products and services market continues to intensify, new solutions will come to

I market. We are aware of other companies that are focusing, or may in the future focus significant resources on developing andmarketing products and services that will complete with our products and services. We also believe we may face competition
from other providers of competing Bandwidth Infrastructure products and services, which could result in:

I • Price and revenue reductions and lower profit margins;• Increasedcost of service from telecommunications providers;

• Loss of customers; and

• Loss of market share.

I Page
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I
Any one of thesecould materially and adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations.

I The Company is Dependence on Current Management
In the early stagesof development the Company's business will be significantly dependent on the Company's management team.
The Company's successwill be particularly dependent upon the services of Mr. Michael A. Steadman, the Company's Founder
and Chief Executive Officer.

I
The Company Could Potentially Face Risks Associated with Borrowing

i Although the Company does not intend to incur any additional debt from the investment commitments provided in this offering,
should the company obtain secure bank debt in the future, possible risks could arise. If the Company incurs additional
indebtedness, a portion of the Company's cash flow will have to be dedicated to the payment of principal and interest on such
new indebtedness. Typical loan agreements also might contain restrictive covenants, which may impair the Company's operating
flexibility. Such loan agreements would also provide for default under certain circumstances, such as failure to meet certain
financial covenants. A default under a loan agreement could result in the loan becoming immediately due and payable and, if
unpaid, a judgment in favor of such lender which would be senior to the rights of shareholders of the Company. A judgment
creditor would have the right to foreclose on any of the Company's assetsresulting in amaterial adverseeffect on the Company's

I business, operating results or financial condition.

Unanticipated Obstacles to Execution of the Business Plan

i The Company's business plans may change significantly. Many of the Company's potential business endeavors are capitalintensive and may be subject to statutory or regulatory requirements. Management believes that the Company's chosen activities
and strategies are achievable in light of current economic and legal conditions with the skills, background, and knowledge of the

I Company's principals and advisors. Management reserves the right to make significant modifications to the Company's stated
strategies depending on future events.

I Management Discretion as to Use of ProceedsThe net proceeds from this Offering will beused for the purposes described under "Use of Proceeds."The Company reserves the
right to use the funds obtained from this Offering for other similar purposesnot presently contemplated which it deemsto be in
the best interests of the Company and its Investors in order to addresschanged circumstances or opportunities. As a result of the
foregoing, the successof the Company will be substantially dependent upon the discretion andjudgment of Management with
respectto application and allocation of the net proceeds of this Offering. Investors for the Units offered hereby will be entrusting
their funds to the Company's Management, upon whosejudgment and discretion the investors must depend.

I Control by Management

i As of February Ist, 2015 the Company's Managers owned approximately 100% of the Company's outstanding Common Stock
Units and 0% of the Company's Preferred Stock Units. Upon completion of this Offering, The Company's Management will own
approximately 95% of the outstanding Common Stock Units of the Company and 0% of the outstanding Preferred Stock Units of
the Company. Investors will not have the ability to control either a vote of the Company's Managers or any appointed officers.
See"COMPANY MANAGERS" section.

Return of Profits

i The Company has never declared or paid any cash dividends on its Common Stock.The Company currently intends to retainfuture earnings, if any, to finance the expansion of the Company's Operations and Holdings. As a result, the Company does not
anticipate paying any cashdividends to its Common Stock Holders for the foreseeable future.

I No Assurances of Protection for Proprietary Rights; Reliance on Trade Secrets

In certain cases, the Company may rely on trade secrets to protect intellectual property, proprietary technology and processes,
which the Company has acquired, developed or may develop in the future. There can be no assurancesthat secrecy obligations

i Page
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I
I will be honored or that others will not independently develop similar or superior products or technology. The protection ofintellectual property and/or proprietary technology through claims of trade secret status has been the subject of increasing claims

and litigation by various companies both in order to protect proprietary rights as well as for competitive reasons even where
proprietary claims are unsubstantiated. The prosecution of proprietary claims or the defense of such claims is costly and

I uncertain given the uncertainty and rapid development of the principles of law pertaining to this area. The Company, in commonwith other investment funds, may also be subject to claims by other parties with regard to the use of intellectual property,
technology information and data, which may be deemed proprietary to others.

The Company's Continuing as a Going Concern Depends Upon Financing

If the Company does not raise sufficient working capital and continues to experience pre-operating losses, there will most likely

I be substantial doubt as to its ability to continue as a going concern. Because the Company has generated no revenue, allexpenditures during the development stage have been recorded as pre-operating losses.Revenue operations have not commenced
becausethe Company has not raised the necessarycapital.

Broker - Dealer Sales of Units

The Company's Preferred Stock Units and Common Stock Units are not included for trading on any exchange, and there can be

I no assurancesthat the Company will ultimately be registered on any exchange. The NASDAQ Stock Market, Inc. has recently
enacted certain changesto the entry and maintenance criteria for listing eligibility on the NASDAQ SmallCap Market. The entry
standardsrequire at least $4 million in net tangible assetsor $750,000net income in two of the last three years. The proposed
entry standardswould also require a public float of at least 1 million shares,$5 million value of public float, a minimum bid price

I of $2.00 per share, at least three market makers, and at least 300 shareholders. The maintenance standards(as opposed to entrystandards) require at least $2 million in net tangible assetsor $500,000 in net income in two of the last three years, a public float
of at least 500,000 shares, a $1 million market value of public float, a minimum bid price of $1.00per share, at least two market
makers, and at least 300 shareholders.

I No assurancecan begiven that the Preferred Stock or Common Stock Units of the Company will ever qualify for inclusion on theNASDAQ System or any other trading market until such time as the Managing Members deem it necessary. As a result, the
Company's Preferred Stock Units and Common Stock Units are covered by a Securities and Exchange Commission rule that

I opposes additional sales practice requirements on broker-dealers who sell such securities to persons other than established
customers and qualified investors. For transactions covered by the rule, the broker-dealer must make a special suitability
determination for the purchaser and receive the purchaser's written agreement to the transaction prior to the sale. Consequently,
the rule may affect the ability of broker-dealers to sell the Company's securities and will also affect the ability of members to sell
their units in the secondarymarket.

Secondary Market

i Prior to this offering, there has been no public market for the Company's Preferred Stock.The Company's Preferred Stock willnot be listed on any regulated securities exchange. There can be no assurance that an active trading market for the Company's
Preferred Stock will develop, or, if developed, that an active trading market will be maintained. If an active market is not
developed or sustained,the market price and liquidity of the Company's Preferred Stock may be adversely affected.

I No application is currently being prepared for the Company's Securities to be admitted to the Official Listing and trading on anyregulated market.No application is being prepared to include the Securities to trading on an "Over-the-Counter" or "Open
Market", though the Company intends to submit an S-1 or Form 10 Filing within TWELVE MONTHS of the close of this

I securities offering. There can beno assurancethat a liquid market for the Securities will develop or, if it does develop, that it will
continue. If a market does develop, it may not be liquid. Therefore, investors may not be able to sell their Securities easily or at
prices that will provide them with yield comparable to similar investments that have a developed secondary market. Illiquidity
may have a severely adverse effect on the market value of the Securities and investors wishing to sell the Securities might

I therefore suffer losses.

Unavailability of Rule 144 for Resales

The Company may be regarded under Rule 12b-2 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as a shell company. Shareholders who hold
shareswhich are not subject to a registration statement under the Securities Act often rely upon Rule 144 for their resale. Rule 144 is
not available for the resale of securities initially issued by either reporting or non-reporting shell companies (other than a business
combination related shell company) or an issuer that has been, at any time previously, a reporting or non-reporting shell company,
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I unless the issuer meets specified conditions. A security holder may resell securities pursuant to Rule 144's Safe Harbor if the following

conditions are met:

1) The Issuer of Securities that was formerly a reporting or non-reporting company has ceasedto be a shell;

I 2) The Issuer of the Securities is subject to the reporting requirements of Section 13or 15(d) of the Exchange Act;3) The Issuer of the Securities has filed all reports and material required to be filed under Section 13or 15(d) of the Exchange
Act, asapplicable, during the preceding 12months (or for such shorterperiod that the issuer was required to file such reports

I and materials), other than Form 8-K reports; and

4) At least one year has elapsedfrom the time the issuer filed current Form 10 type information with the SEC reflecting its
statusas an entity that is not a shell company.

Dilution

The Company, for business purposes, may from time to time issue additional shares, which may result in dilution of existing

I shareholders. Dilution is a reduction in the percentage of a stock caused by the issuance of new stock. Dilution can also occur
when holders of stock options (such as company employees) or holders of other optionable securities exercise their options.
When the number of shares outstanding increases, each existing stockholder will own a smaller, or diluted, percentage of the
Company, making each share less valuable. Dilution may also reduce the value of existing shares by reducing the stock's

I earnings per share. There is no guarantee that dilution of the Common Stock will not occur in the future.

The Company's Preferred Stock is Equity and is Subordinate to all of our Existing and Furrere Indebtedness; our ability to

I Declare Annual Dividends on the Preferred Stock may be LimitedThe Company's Preferred Stock Units are equity interest in the Company and do not constitute indebtedness. As such, the
Preferred Stock will rank junior to all indebtedness and other non-equity claims on the Company with respect to assetsavailable
to satisfy claims on the Company, including in a liquidation of the Company. Additionally, unlike indebtedness, where principalI and interest would be customarily be payable on specified due dates, in the case of preferred stock, like the Preferred Stock beingoffering through this Offering, (1) dividends are payable only when, as and if authorized and declared by the Company's Board
of Directors and (2) as an early stage company, our ability to declare and pay dividends is subject to the Company's ability to
earnnet income and to meet certain financial regulatory requirements.

Dividends on the Company's Preferred Stock is Cumulative

I Dividends on the Company's Preferred Stock is Cumulative. If the Company's Board of Directors does not authorize and declarea dividend for any dividend period, holder of the Company's Preferred Stock will not be entitled to receive a dividend cash
payment for such period, and such undeclared dividend will accrue and become payable at a later dividend payment date.The
Company's Board of Directors may determine that it would be in the Company's best interest to pay less than the full amount of

I the stated dividend on our Preferred Stock, at which time the undeclared portion of the dividend will accrue and become payableat a later dividend payment date.Factors that would be considered by the Company's Board of Directors in making this
determination are the Company's financial condition and capital needs, the impact of current and pending legislation and
regulations, economic conditions, tax considerations, and suchother factors asour Board of Directors may deem relevant.

I
Certain Factors Related to our Common Stock

I Because the Company's Common Stock may be considered a "penny stock," and a shareholder may have dry]ìculty selling sharesin the secondary trading market.

The Company's Common Stock Securities may be subject to certain rules and regulations relating to "penny stock" (generally

I defined asany equity security that has a price lessthan $5.00per share, subject to certain exemptions). Broker-dealers who sellpenny stocks are subject to certain "sales practice requirements" for sales in certain nonexempt transactions (i.e.,sales to persons
other than established customers and institutional "qualified investors"), including requiring delivery of a risk disclosure
document relating to the penny stock market and monthly statements disclosing recent price information for the penny stocksI held in the account, and certain other restrictions. For as long asthe Company's Common Stock is subject to the rules on pennystocks, the market liquidity for such securities could be significantly limited. This lack of liquidity may also make it more
difficult for the Company to raise capital in the future through sales of equity in the public or private markets.

I
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I The price of the Company's Common Stock may be volatile, and a shareholder's investment in the Company's Common Stock

could suffera decline in value.

There could be significant volatility in the volume and market price of the Company's Common Stock, and this volatility may

I continue in the future. The Company's Common Stock may be listed on the OTCQB, OTCQX, OTCBB, The Bermuda BSXExchange, the London Stock Exchange's AIM Market, the Canadian TSX Venture Exchange or TMX Exchange, the Irish Stock
Exchange, the Frankfurt Stock Exchange and / or the Berlin Stock Exchange, where each has a greater chance for market
volatility for securities that trade on these markets as opposed to a national exchange or quotation system. This volatility may be

I caused by a variety of factors, including the lack of readily available quotations, the absence of consistent administrativesupervision of "bid" and "ask"quotations and generally lower trading volume. In addition, factors such as quarterly variations in
our operating results, changes in financial estimates by securities analysts or our failure to meet our or their projected financial
and operating results, litigation involving us, general trends relating to the Bandwidth Infrastructure Industry, actions by

I governmental agencies,national economic and stock market considerations as well as other events and circumstances beyond ourcontrol could have a significant impact on the future market price of our Common Stock and the relative volatility of suchmarket
price.

Compliance with Securities Laws

The Company's Securities are being offered for sale in reliance upon certain exemptions from the registration requirements of the
Securities Act, applicableCaliforniaSecurities Laws, andother applicablestate securities laws. If the saleof Securities were to

I fail to qualify for these exemptions, purchasers may seek rescission of their purchases of Securities. If a number of purchaserswere to obtain rescission, we would face significant financial demands, which could adversely affect the Company as a whole, as
well as any non-rescinding purchasers.

OfferingPrice

The price of the Securities offered hasbeen arbitrarily established by our current Managers, considering such matters asthe state

I of the Company's business development and the general condition of the industry in which it operates. The Offering price bears
little relationship to the assets,net worth, or any other objective criteria.

NOTICE REGARDING AGREEMENT TO ARBITRATE

THIS OFFERING MEMORANDUM REQUIRES THAT ALL INVESTORS ARBITRATE ANY DISPUTE
ARISING OUT OF THEIR INVESTMENT IN THE COMPANY. ALL INVESTORS FURTHER AGREE THAT
THE ARBITRATION WILL BE BINDING AND HELD IN THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, IN THE COUNTY

I OF LOS ANGELES. EACH INVESTOR ALSO AGREES TO WAIVE ANY RIGHTS TO A .IURTRIAL. OUTOF STATE ARBITRATION MAY FORCE AN INVESTOR TO ACCEPT A LESS FAVORABLE SETTLEMENT
FOR DISPUTES. OUT OF STATE ARBITRATION MAY ALSO COST AN INVESTOR MORE TO

I ARBITRATE A SETTLEMENT OF A DISPUTE.

Projections: Forward Looking Information

Management has prepared projections regarding anticipated financial performance. The Company's projections are hypothetical
and based upon a presumed financial performance of the Company, the addition of a sophisticated and well funded marketing

I plan, and other factors influencing the business. The projections are based on Management's best estimate of the probable resultsof operations of the Company and the investments made by management, based on present circumstances, and have not been
reviewed by independent accountants and/or auditing counsel. These projections are based on several assumptions, set forth
therein, which Management believes are reasonable. Some assumptions, upon which the projections are based, however,

I invariably will not materialize due the inevitable occurrence of unanticipated events and circumstances beyond Management'scontrol. Therefore, actual results of operations will vary from the projections, and suchvariances may be material. Assumptions
regarding future changes in sales and revenues are necessarily speculative in nature. In addition, projections do not and cannot
take into account such factors as general economic conditions, unforeseen regulatory changes, the entry into a market of

I additional competitors, the terms and conditions of future capitalization, and other risks inherent to the Company's business.While Management believes that the projections accurately reflect possible future results of operations, those results cannot be
guaranteed.

I

I Page
15

I



I
ITEM 4. PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

A maximum of 20,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units are being offered to the public at $100 per 9% Convertible

i Preferred Stock Unit. The Offering will commence promptly after the date of this Offering Circular and will close upon theearlier of (1) the sale of 20,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units, (2) One Year from the date this Offering begins, or (3) a
date prior to one year from the date this Offering begins that is so determined by the Company's Management (the "Offering
Period").

A minimum of $100,000 must be invested prior to the Company having access to the Investment Proceeds. A maximum of
$2,000,000 will be received from the offering. No Securities are being offered by any selling shareholders. The Company will

I receive all proceeds from the sale of Securities after the minimum of $100,000 has be reached. If the Offering terminates before

the offering minimum is achieved, or if any prospective Investor's subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors
will be Promptly Refunded without interest or deduction.

The Offering is on a "Best Efforts" basis and is being offered directly by the Company's Management, without compensation,

I and through a California Registered Broker-Dealer, Alternative Securities Market, LLC, which has entered into a ParticipatingBroker-Dealer Agreement with the Company. There are no plans to stabilize the market for the Securities to be offered. Investors
can purchase Securities directly from the Company by completing a Subscription. Securities can be purchased by check, money
order, or bank wire transfer. Investors should call the Company for bank wire transfer instructions should they choose that
method of payment for Securities.

The Company, and the Broker-Dealer, will usea website as an online portal and information management tool in connection with
the Offering. The Website is owned and operated by Alternative Securities Markets Group, Inc., the parent company of the
Company's Broker Dealer.The website can be viewed at http:www.ASGMCorp.com.

This Offering Circular will be furnished to prospective Investors upon their request via electronic PDF format and will be
available for viewing and download 24 hours per day, 7 days per week on the website.

In order to subscribe to purchase the Securities, a prospective Investor must complete, sign and deliver the executed Subscription
Agreement, Investor Questionnaire and Form W-9 to Opticorps, Inc. and either mail or wire funds for its subscription amount in
accordancewith the instructions included in the Subscription Package.

The Investing Section of the Website Hosting this Offering will be coded to only allow access to invest to those prospective
Investors that reside in jurisdictions where the Offering is registered and meet any state-specific Investor suitability standards.

I The Company reserves the right to reject any Investor's subscription in whole or in part for any reason. If the Offering terminatesor if any prospective Investor's subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be returned without interest or
deduction.

I In addition to this Offering Circular, subject to limitations imposed by applicable securities laws, we expect to use additionaladvertising, sales and other promotional materials in connection with this Offering. These materials may include public
advertisements and audio-visual materials, in each caseonly as authorized by the Company. Although these materials will not

I contain information in conflict with the information provided by this Offering and will be prepared with a view to presenting a
balanced discussion of risk and reward with respect to the Securities, these materials will not give a complete understanding of
this Offering, the Company or the Securities and are not to be considered part of this Offering Circular. This Offering is made
only by means of this Offering Circular and prospective Investors must read and rely on the information provided in this Offering

I Circular in connection with their decision to invest in the Securities.
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ITEM 5.USE OF PROCEEDS TO ISSUER

The Company seeks to raise maximum gross proceeds of $2,000,000 from the sale of Securities in this Offering. The Company

I intends to apply theseproceeds substantially as set forth herein, subject only to reallocation by Company Management in the bestinterests of the Company.

I W. Sale of Company 9% Convertible Preferred Stock UnitsCategory Maximum Percentage of Minimum Percentage of
Proceeds Total Proceeds Proceeds Proceeds

Proceeds from Sale of Securities $1,800,000 90% $90,000 90%

X. Offering Expenses

I Category Maximum Percentage of Minimum Percentage ofProceeds Total Proceeds Proceeds Proceeds

Offering Expenses $200,000 10% $10,000 10%

Footnotes:

Includes estimated memorandum preparation, filing, printing, legal, accounting and other fees and expensesrelated to the
Offering, including Broker-Dealer Commissions.

This Offering is being sold by the Managing Members and Directors of the Company. No compensatory sales fees or related
commissions will bepaid to suchManaging Members.
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Use of Investment Proceeds:

ITEM: MINIMUM PERCENTAGE MAXIMUM PERCENTAGE:

($100,000): ($100,000): ($2,000,000): ($2,000,000)

Costs of Offering & Admin Costs $10,000 10% $200,000 10%

Costs of Equipment $20,000 20% $400,000 20%

First Year Salaries & Labor Costs $15,000 15% $300,000 15%

Office Rent and Office Supply $10,000 10% $200,000 10%

Operation Costs $40,000 40% $800,000 40%

Contingency $5,000 5% $100,000 5%

Total $100,000 100% $2,000,000 100%

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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I ITEM 6.DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

The increasing demand for "Bid Data" combined with the rapid adoption of mobile devices and the associated service offerings

I such as Streaming Video, TV-on-Demand, Gaming, Social Media, and other High Data Capacity Offerings has led to anexplosion in Internet Traffic and demand for data. Fiber Optics is the only technology available to meet the high demand
requirements of Big Data, devices and services. However, as evidenced below, the United States has a less than 10% penetration
rate for Fiber to the Home and Business. This presents a long term viable opportunity for service providers in this space.

I
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I
To meet this demand, Opticorps, Inc. ("Opticorps") haspositioned itself to deliver exceptional, quality based "Last Mile Fiber
Option Network Splicing and Connection Services". Opticorps will provide customer facing, soft-skills based,quality orientated
services for (but not limited to):

• FTTH

I • MDU's
• FTB
• FTTP
• FTTx

Opticorps services adhere to all ANSI, IEC, TIA, NEC, NESC and Telcordia Standards.

Opticorps will hire and maintain a talented, experienced, and professional staff of dedicated managers and employees, each of
superior quality, integrity and reliability for Fiber Optic Network Splicing and Connection Services. With the Company's State of
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I the Art Splicing and Test Equipment, Opticorps is already well-positioned to service its customer base.Based on customerrequirements, the Company is has operational plans which will allow it to rapidly mobilize its technical teams anywhere across
the United States.Whether the Company is servicing Government Agencies, Communications Carriers, Broadband Service
Providers, Wireless Service Providers, Internet Service Providers, Cable TV Companies, Utility Companies for Gas,Hydro, Rail
or Transit, or Industrial, Commercial, Medical and Educational Enterprises, Opticorps is dedicated to servicing its customers.

What Opticorps Does:

Opticorps "Last Mile Fiber Optic Splicing and Connection Services" changes the way Fiber Optic Networks are deployed -

reducing costs, maximizing versatility, and minimizing environmental impact while rapidly improving time to market for new
services. The Opticorps Fiber Option Solutions are full scalable to meet both "present" and "future" Fiber Optic Network
Requirements.

Services Opticorps Provides:

• Installation of exterior drop cables from aerial and underground Network Access Points or MST to fiber termination
on premise;

I • Installation of Fiber Distribution Unit's, Optical Network Terminal'sandFiber Distribution Panels;
• Complete fiber optic fusion splicing at Network Access Points, Network Interface Units, Distribution, Patch and

Splice Panels and Media/Work Outlets.
• Full Documentation

I • Network Acceptance Testing including OTDR Acceptance Testing, Visual Fault Locating, System Link Loss
Testing, Optical Return Loss Testing, as well asPower Measurements and Metering.

• Full documentation and reporting.

I Industries we serve:

I • Carriers and Service Providers
• Federal, State and Municipal Governments
• Private Enterprises
• Hospitals and HMOs
• Universities & Schools
• Fiber to the Home

I Opticorps' services provides Last Mile Connectivity Solutions that are versatile and reliable.Combining ease of use and rapiddeployment by small, highly effective crews using inexpensive construction equipment, Opticorps changes the way Fiber Optic
Networks are deployed for Last Mile Applications.

For Service Providers, Opticorps provides thefollowing key benefits:

• Lower Deployment Costs - shallow deployment extendscapital budgets

I • Faster Time to Market - rapid deployment accelerates revenue from new services
• Design Flexibility - Networks may be designed around utilities and branched to serve local customers

I For Municipalities and Home Owner Associations, Opdcorps is an ideal solution:
• Minimal Disruption - few traffic interruptions and road closures to bother residents and businesses

• Easier to Manage - Opticorps low impact minimizes demandson municipal inspectors

I • Low Infrastructure Impact - ideal for dense urban, heritage and tourists areas• Route Flexibility - Networks may beconveniently designed according to local municipal requirements
• Increased Safety - lessrisk of hitting other utilities and lower liability issues

• Esthetically Pleasing - proper reinstated networks have minimal impact on roadways and boulevards.
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I FIRST YEAR OF OPERATIONS:

The first year of operations will focus on sales and marketing activities to create a national brand, and completing RFI, RFP's and
RFQ's for its targeted customers including Government Agencies, Communications Carriers, Broadband Service Providers,

I Wireless Service Providers, Internet Service Providers, Cable TV Companies, Utility Companies for Gas,Hydro, Rail or Transit,
or Industrial, Commercial, Medical and Educational Enterprises.

I The company will be required to purchase and or leaseequipment used directly to service customer contracts. This includes

utility vehicles equipped with splicing and testing equipment and equipment to access aerial Network Access Points, and
Underground Network Access Points.

The company will also be focusing on hiring and training talent to service customer contracts. Staff hiring will include Splicers
and Project Managers, as well as internal staff for administrative requirements.

CURRENT OR POTENTIAL CONTRACTS:

• Opticorps has won a contract with Omnisens to install and splice 2.5 miles of buried fiber optic cable in San Jacinto,
CA;

• Opticorps has been approved asa supplier with Ericsson to provide FTTx connection and splicing services on a
national basis;

• Opticorps is currently completing a RFI/RFP for CenturyLink;
• Opticorps is aligned to take part in the City of Los Angeles FTTx broadband build-out, which is expected to cost

between $3 and $5 Billion;

• Opticorps is courting Google Fiber to become a national supplier.
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I
C. Summary of Terms

I The following is a brief summary of certain terms of the offering described in this offering memorandum. It is not intended to becomplete and is qualified by the more detailed information contained elsewhere in this memorandum and in the text of the
documents referred to herein.

Investment Size

• Target $2,000,000

Company Structure

• Private early stage Bandwidth Infrastructure
Company.

• California Stock Corporation (Formed April of
2014).

I • ONE HUNDRED MILLION Shares of CommonStock Authorized, ONE Million Shares of Preferred
Stock Authorized

I • ONE MILLION Shares of Common Stock Issuedand Outstanding.

• NO CURRENT Shares of Preferred Stock Issued or

i Outstanding. TEN THOUSAND Shares of PreferredStock will be Issued and Outstanding at the
Completion of this Offering.

I • Preferred Stock Holders have no voting rights until
Sharesare Converted to Common Stock.

I Minimum Equity Commitment
• One 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units.

Dividend Policy

• We have never declared or paid cash dividends

I on our common stock or preferred equity. We
currently intend to retain all available funds and
future earnings for use in the operation of our
business and do not anticipate paying any cash

I dividends in the foreseeable future. Any future
determination to declare dividends will be made

at the discretion of our board of directors, and
will depend on our financial condition, results of

I operations, capital requirements, general business
conditions and other factors that our Board of

Directors may deem relevant.



I
D. The Offering

The Company is offering a maximum of 10,0009%Convertible Preferred Stock Units at a price of $100.00 per Unit, with all
Units having avalue of $100.00.

E. Risk Factors

i See"RISK FACTORS" section of this Registration for certain factors that could adversely affect an investment in the Securities
Offered. Those factors include, but are not limited to unanticipated obstacles to execution of the Business Plan, General
Economic Factors, the Management's Inability to ForeseeExuberant Market Downturns and other unforeseen events.

F. Use of Proceeds

Proceeds from the sale of Securities will be used to invest in the development and growth of the Company's Bandwidth
Infrastructure products and services. See"USE OF PROCEEDS" section.

I G. Minimum Offering Proceeds - Escrow of Subscription Proceeds

The Company has set a minimum offering proceeds figure (the "minimum offering proceeds") for this Offering of $100,000.I The Company hasestablished an Escrow Account where all investment funds will be deposited until the minimum of $100,000 ininvestment capital is achieved. After the Minimum Offering Proceeds have been reached, all proceeds will be released from the
escrow account and be able to be utilized by the Company. If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is achieved,

I or if any prospective Investor's subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be returned without interest or
deduction. All proceeds from the sale of Units after the Minimum Offering Proceeds has been achieved will be delivered directly
to the Company.

H. Preferred & Common Stock Units

Upon the sale of the maximum number of 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units from this Offering, the number of issued and
outstanding Preferred Stock Units of the Company's Preferred stock will beheld as follows:

o Company Founders& Current Shareholders 0%

o New Shareholders 100%

I Upon the sale of the maximum number of 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units from this Offering, the number of issued and
outstanding Common Stock Units of the Company's Common Stock will be held as follows:

I o Company Founders & Current Shareholders 95%o New Shareholders 5%

I. Company Dividend Policy

The Company has never declared or paid any cash dividends on its common stock. The Company currently intends to retain
future earnings, if any, to finance the expansion of the Company. As a result, the Company does not anticipate paying any cash
dividends in the foreseeable future to Common Stock Holders.

J. Company Share Purchase Warrants

I The Company has no outstanding warrants for the purchase of shares of the Company's Common Stock. Additionally, theCompany hasno outstanding warrants for the purchaseof the Company's Stock.

K. Company Stock Options

The Company hasnot issued any stock options to current and/or past employees or consultants.

I
I
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L. Company Convertible Securities

The Company, at the completion of this Offering will have 20,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock SharesIssued.

• Terms o(Conversion or Repurchase by the Company:

o All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be Converted to Company Common Stock either in the 3d,
4* or 5th year under the following terms and conditions at the Shareholders' Option:

I
• YEAR 3: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

I • At anytime during the third year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on theFirst Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Company's 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus
5% of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price
will be the weighted averageprice of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous
60 days.Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

• The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

I at any time after two years for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued interest,
though the Company hasno obligation to purchase the units.

• Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis,
when and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Board
of Directors, at an annual rate of9.00% ofthe state value of $100.00

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market
("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"),the sharesshall convert to Common

I Stock in the Company at the "per share value" of the Company's Common Stock asdetermined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 4: (Optional Conversion Option)

• At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the

i First Business Day of Each Month to convert eachunit of the Company's 9% ConvertiblePreferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% of the
Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days.

I Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.
• The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

at any time after two years for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued interest,

I though the Company hasno obligation to purchase the units.
• Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis,

when and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Board
of Directors, at anannual rate of 9.00% of the statevalue of $100.00

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market
("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to Common

i Stock in the Company at the "per sharevalue" (minus any discounts) of the Company's
Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is
chosen by the Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 5: (Optional & Mandatory Conversion Options)

• Optional: At anytime during the fifth year ofthe investment, the Shareholder may choose
on the First Day of EachMonth to convert each unit of the Company'sConvertible 9%

I Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of theCompany's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the

i
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I
weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days.
Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

• The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued interest,
though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units.

• Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis,
when and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Board

I of Directors, at an annual rate of 9.00% of the state value of $100.00
• Mandatory: On the last business day of the 5th year of the investment, the Shareholder

MUST convert each Unit of the Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common

I Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the Company's Common Stock at
time of conversion / closing.The closing price will be the weighted average price of the
Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days. Fractional interests will be paid
to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

I • Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the "per share value" (minus any discounts) of the Company's
Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is
chosen by the Company's Board of Directors.

The Company has not issued any additional Convertible Securities other than those listed and detailed above.

M. Stock Option Plan

I The Board has not adopted a stock option plan. If a plan is adopted in the future, the plan will administered by the Board ofDirectors or a committee appointed by the board (the "committee").The committee will have the authority to modify, extend or
renew outstanding options and to authorize the grant of new options in substitution therefore, provided that any such action may
not, without the written consent of the optionee, impair any rights under any option previously granted.

I N. Reporting

The Company will be required to furnish you with quarterly un-audited financial reports and an annual audited financial report
through a public listing at www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com. Further, the Company will also voluntarily send you both
quarterly un-audited financial reports and an annual audited financial report via electronic mail. After the Filing of SEC Form 10
or an SEC S-1 Registration Statement with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC"), the Company will

I be required to ñie reports with the SEC under 15(d) of the Securities Act. The reports will be filed electronically. The reports
required are forms 10-K, 10-Q and 8-K. You may read copies of any materials the Company files with the SEC at
www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com, or at the SEC's Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, N.E.,Washington, DC 20549.
You may obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. The SEC

I also maintains an Internet Site that will contain copies of the reports that the Company files electronically. The address for the
Internet site is www.sec.gov.

O. Stock Transfer Agent

The Company will serve as its own registrar and transfer agentwith respect the Offering.

P. Subscription Period

The Offering will commence promptly after the date of this Offering Circular and will close (terminate) upon the earlier of (1)
the sale of 20,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units, (2) One Year from the date this Offering begins, or (3) a date prior toI one year from the date this Offering begins that is so determined by the Company's Management (the "Offering Period"). TheCompany has set an investment minimum of $100,000 USD before the Company will have access to the Investment Proceeds,
which means all investment dollars invested in the Company prior to reaching the minimum of $100,000will be held in an
escrow account, and only after $100,000 in securities has been sold to investors (Ten Thousand 9% Convertible Preferred Stock

Units) will the Company have access to the Investment Proceeds.If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is

I
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achieved, or if any prospective Investor's subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be returned without
interest or deduction.

I REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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Q.TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The following is a summary of the certain principal terms of Stock Ownership in Opticorps, Inc.

The Company Opticorps, Inc. is a California Stock Corporation.

Company Biographies of all Managers can be found starting on Page 29 of this Offering.
Managers

I
Minimum Capital Each investor will be required to make an investment of a minimum of one 9% Convertible Preferred Stock
Commitment Units.

I
The Offering The Company is seeking capital commitments of $2,000,000 from Investors. The securities being offered

hereby consists of up to 20,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units of the Company, priced at $100.00

I per Unit subject to the Company's discretion to increase the size of the offering. The purchase price for thestock interests is to be paid in cashas called by the Company.

Term of the The Offering will commence promptly after the date of this Offering Circular and will close (terminate)

I Offering upon the earlier of (1) the sale of 20,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units, (2) One Year from the datethis Offering begins, or (3) a date prior to one year from the date this Offering begins that is so determined
by the Company's Management (the "Offering Period"). the Company has set an investment minimum of
$100,000 USD before the Company will have access to the Investment Pmceeds, which means all

I investment dollars invested in the Company prior to reaching the minimum of $100,000 will be held in anescrow account, and only after $100,000 in securities has been sold to investors (Ten Thousand 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock Units) will the Company have access to the Investment Proceeds. If the

i Offering terminates before the offering minimum is achieved, or if any prospective Investor's subscription
is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be returned without interest or deduction.

I Conversion Option / All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be converted to Company Common Stock, either in the
Mandatory third, fourth or fifth year under the following terms and conditions at the Shareholder's Option:
Conversion

• Year 3: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

I Shareholder Option: At anytime during the third year of the investment, the Shareholder maychoose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 5% of the

I Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
weighted average price of the Common Stock closing price over the previous 60 days.Fractional
interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis when,

I and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Board of Directors,
at an annual rate of 9.00% on the stated value of $100.00

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company at any
time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest, though the
Company hasno obligation to purchase the Units.

I • Year 4: (Shareholder Conversion Option)Shareholder Option: At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may
choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% of

I the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be theweighted average price of the Common Stock closing price over the previous 60 days.Fractional
interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

I Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis when,and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Board of Directors,

I
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at an annual rate of 9.00% on the stated value of $100.00

The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company at any
time after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest, though the
Company hasno obligation to purchase the Units.

• Year 5: (Optional & Mandatory Conversion Option)

Shareholder Option: At anytime during the fifth year of the investment, the Shareholder may

I choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of
the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
weighted averageprice of the Common Stock closing price over the previous 60 days. Fractional
interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis when,
and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Board of Directors,
at an annual rate of 9.00%on the stated value of $100.00

I The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company at anytime after two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest, though the
Company hasno obligation to purchase the Units.

I Mandatory Conversion: On the last business day of the 5* year of the investment, theShareholder MUST convert each unit of the Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for
Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the Company's Common Stock at
time of conversion / closing.

Investment Period The investment period will begin upon qualification of this Offering by the United States Securities &

I Exchange Commission.

Voting Rights Preferred Stock hasNO VOTING RIGHTS

Reports to Investors The Company's Accounting Firm will furnish to the investors after the close of each fiscal year an annual
report containing audited financial statements of the Company prepared in accordance with "Generally

I Accepted Accounting Principles" (GAAP) and a statement setting forth any distributions to the investors
for the fiscal year. The Company will also furnish un-audited quarterly statements to investors.

Valuations The Company Managers will, at least once per year, perform an internal valuation of the Company's assets,
using accepted valuation techniques, to establish the fair market value of eachassetas the end of suchyear.

I The fair market value of the assetswill be deemed to be the ownership interest in each assetvalued at thecurrent capitalization rate for each market. In addition, detailed financial modeling will beperformed using
"current market assumptions" and discounted cash flow analysis.

I Indemnification The Company will indemnify, defend and hold the Company Managers, the members of the Board ofDirectors harmless from and against any losses, damages, costs that relate to the operations of the
Company, unless the Company Manager(s) acted in an unethical manner related to directing investments.

I Listings and Applications are being prepared and will be madeto U.S.OTC Market (OTCQB or OTCQB), the Bermuda
Admissions to Stock Exchange's Mezzanine Market and the Berlin Stock Exchange (though the Company may choose to
Trading list on the Frankfurt Stock Exchange instead of the Berlin Stock Exchange) for the Securities to beadmitted

to the Exchange's Official List and for Trading. Submission for listing is expected in 2016.

I
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ITEM 7.DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY.

The Company does not own any real estate. The Company's address is 1020 North Hollywood Way, Suite 120, Burbank,
California 91505. The Company currently has no policy with respect to investments or interests in real estate, real estate
mortgages or securities of, or interests in, personsprimarily engaged in real estate activities.

I ITEM 8.DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS, AND SIGNIFICANT EMPLOYEES(a) Directors and Executive Of]ìcers.

I A. Directors and Executive Officers. The current officer and director will serve for one year or until his respective successor(s)
are elected and qualified.

Name Position

1 Mr.Michael A.Steadman (Age: 49) Founder and ChiefExecutive OfficerMr. Steadman is a results-focused telecom executive offering proven strategic management expertise gained during 23 years
of making key business-building contributions within the fast-paced, high demand culture of the telecommunications industry

I throughout North America. Having built and divested companies over his career, he hasa proven record of strategic planning,sales and marketing, forming strong customer relationships, mentoring and coaching stait and driving growth and profitability
through full P&L ownership.

I Throughout his career, Mr. Steadman has provided services to the following companies: AT&T, Bechtel, Century Link,
Cincinnati Bell, General Dynamics, Level 3, Time Warner Cable, Alcatel Lucent, AT&T Mobility, Ericsson, Nokia-
Siemens, T-Mobile, andVerizon Wireless.

Mr. Steadman is certified as a Fiber Optics Installer and is also certified in Fiber Optics Design, Installation & Maintenance.

I He also holds aBachelor of Arts from York University.B.Significant Employees. All Members of Opticorps, Inc. as listed above are each considered "Significant Employees". The
Company would be materially adversely affected if it were to lose the services of any member of Opticorps, Inc. listed above as

I he hasprovided significant leadership and direction to the Company.C.Family Relationships. None.

I D. Involvement in Certain Legal Proceedings. There have been no events under any bankruptcy act, any criminal proceedings
and any judgments, injunctions, orders or decrees material to the evaluation of the ability and integrity of any director, executive
officer, promoter or control person of Registrant during the past five years.

I E.Legalproceedings. There are not presently any material pending legal proceedings to which the Registrant is a party or astowhich any of its property is subject, and no such proceedings are known to the Registrant to be threatened or contemplated
against it.

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY
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ITEM 9. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION.

In February of 2015, the Company adopted a compensation program for Company Management. Accordingly, Management of
Opticorps, Inc. will be entitled to receive an annual salary of:

Mr. Michael A.Steadman Founder & CEO $125,000

Officer Compensation

The Company does not currently pay any cash fees to any Officer of the Company beyond those listed above.

I Directors and Advisors CompensationThe Company does not currently pay any cash fees to any Director or Advisor of the Company or any employee of the Company
beyond those listed above.

Significant Employees

The Company hasno significant employees other than the Company Managers named in this prospectus.

ITEM 10.SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT.

(a) Security ownership of certain beneficial owners.

Thefollowing table setsforth, asof the date of this Registration Statement, the number of sharesof Preferred Stock and Common

I Stock owned of record and beneficially by executive officers, directors and persons who hold 5% or more of theoutstanding Common Stock of the Company. Also included are the shares held by all executive officers and directors as a
group.

Name & Address Amount Owned Prior to Offering Amount Owned After Offering

Mr.Michael A. Steadman

Founder & Chief Executive Officer Common Stock: 100,000 Shares(100.00%) Common Stock: 95,000 Shares(95.00%)
Opticorps, Inc. Preferred Stock: No Shares Preferred Stock: No Shares
9107 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 450
Beverly Hills, CA 90210

(*) Alternative Securities Markets
Group Corporation Common Stock: No Shares Common Stock: 5,000 Shares(5%)

I Advisor / Shareholder Preferred Stock: No Shares Preferred Stock: No Shares4050 Glencoe Avenue

Marina Del Rey, CA 90292

(*) In accordance with the Company's Agreement with Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation ("ASMG"), the
Company shall place into escrow and issue to ASM up to FIVE THOUSAND sharesof Common Stock for investment advisory
services rendered during the Ofering. The Value of the Services Rendered is $15,000 USD, and the issuance of Common Stock
to the Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation for payment of Advisory Services Rendered: 5,000 Sharesof Common
Stock with a sales price of $3.00USD per shareof Common Stock.

First 1/4*(1,250 Common Stock Shares) of the Escrowed Common Stock Sharesto be released to ASMG
upon the successful capitalization of the Company to 25% of this Offering (ASMG would own 1.25%ofthe
Company's Issued and Outstanding Common Stock).

w Second 1/4*(1,250 Common Stock Shares) of the Escrowed Common Stock Sharesto be released to ASMG
upon the successful capitalization of the Company to 50% of this Offering (ASMG would own 2.5% ofthe

I Company's Issued and Outstanding Common Stock).

I
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Third 1/4* (1,250 Common Stock Shares) of the Escrowed Common Stock Shares to be released to ASMG

I upon the successful capitalization of the Company to 75% of this Offering (ASMG would own 325% of theCompany's Issued and Outstanding Common Stock).

I Third 1/4*(1,250 Common Stock Shares) of the Escrowed Common Stock Shares to be released to ASMG

upon the successful capitalization of the Company to 100% of this Offering (ASMG would own 5% of the
Company's Issued and outstanding Common Stock).

ITEM 11.INTEREST OF MANAGEMENT AND OTHERS IN CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS.

Related Party Transactions

Our majority stockholder is Mr. Michael A. Steadman, the Company's Founder and Chief Executive Officer. This sole
shareholder currently owns the majority of the issued and outstanding controlling Common Stock Shares of Opticorps, Inc.
Consequently, this sole shareholder controls the operations of the Company and will have the ability to control all matters
submitted to Stockholders for approval, including:

• Election of the board of directors;

• Removal of any directors;

• Amendment of the Company's certificate of incorporation or bylaws; and

I • Adoption of measures that could delay or prevent a change in control or impede a merger, takeover or other businesscombination.

Mr. Steadman thus has complete control over the Company's management and affairs. Accordingly, this sole owner may have

I effect of any impeding a merger, consolidation, takeover or other business consolidation, or discouraging a potential acquirerfrom making a tender offer for the Common Stock. This registration statement contains forward-looking statements and
information relating to us,our industry and to other businesses.

I Except as otherwise indicated herein, there have been no related party transactions, or any other transactions or relationshipsrequired to bedisclosed pursuant to Item 11 of Form 1-A, Model B.

I ITEM 12.SECURITIES BEING OFFERED.

9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units

A maximum of TWENTY THOUSAND 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units are being offered to the public at $100.00 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock Unit. A Minimum of $100,000 will need to be received from this Offering for the Company to

I receive proceeds from the Sale of any Securities of this Offering. A maximum of $2,000,000 will be received from the offering.
All Securities being offered by the Company through this offering, and no Securities are being offered by any selling
shareholders of the Company. The Company will receive all proceeds from the sale of its Securities after the Company has
secured $100,000 from the sale of Securities through this Offering. If the Offering terminates before the offering minimum is

I achieved, or if any prospective Investor's subscription is rejected, all funds received from such Investors will be returned without
interest or deduction.

o All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be Converted to Company Common Stock either in the 3rd

i 4th or 5th year under the following terms and conditions at the Shareholders' Option:

• YEAR 3: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

I • At anytime during the third year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the
First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Company's 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus

i 5% of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing.The closing pricewill be the weighted averageprice of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous
60 days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

I
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• The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

I at any time after two years for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued interest,though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units.

I • Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis
when, as and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the
Board of Directors, at an annual rate of 9.00% on the stated value of $100.00 per share.

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

I ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to CommonStock in the Company at the "per share value" of the Company's Common Stock as
determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company's Board of Directors.

I
• YEAR 4: (Optional Conversion Option)

I • At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on theFirst Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's 9% Convertible
Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% of the
Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing.The closing price will be the

I weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days.Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

• The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

I at any time after two years for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued interest,
though the Company hasno obligation to purchase the units.

• Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis
when, as and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the
Board of Directors, at anannual rate of 9.00%on the stated value of $100.00 per share.

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market
("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to Common

i Stock in the Company at the "per sharevalue" (minus any discounts) of the Company'sCommon Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is
chosen by the Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 5: (Optional & Mandatory Conversion Options)

• Optional: At anytime during the fifth year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose

I on the First Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's Convertible 9%Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the
Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days.

I Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholderby the Company in cash.
• The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company

at any time after two years for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued interest,

I though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units.• Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulative basis
when,as and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the
Board of Directors, at an annual rate of 9.00% on the stated value of $100.00 per share.

• Mandatory: On the last business day of the 5*year of the investment, the Shareholder
MUST convert each Unit of the Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common
Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the Company's Common Stock at

I time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the weighted average price of theCommon Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days.Fractional interests will be paid
to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

I • Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the "per sharevalue" (minus any discounts) of the Company's

i
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Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is
chosen by the Company's Board of Directors.

I Except as expressly provided in this Offering, any dispute, claim or controversy between or among any of the Investors orbetween any Investor or his/her/its Affiliates and the Company arising out of or relating to this Offering, or any subscription by
any Investor to purchase Securities, or any termination, alleged breach, enforcement, interpretation or validity of any of those

I agreements(including the determination of the scope or applicability of this agreement to arbitrate), or otherwise involving the

Company, will be submitted to arbitration in the county and state in which the Company maintains its principal office at the time
the request for arbitration is made, before a sole arbitrator, in accordance with the laws of the state of Nevada for agreements
made in and to be performed in the state of Nevada. Such arbitration will be administered by the Judicial Arbitration and

I Mediation Services ("JAMS") and conducted under the provisions of its Comprehensive Arbitration Rules and Procedures.

Arbitration must be commenced by service upon the other party of a written demand for arbitration or a written notice of
intention to arbitrate, therein electing the arbitration tribunal. Judgment upon any award rendered by the arbitrator shall be final
and may be entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof. No party to any such controversy will be entitled to any punitive

I damages. Notwithstanding the rules of JAMS, no arbitration proceeding will be consolidated with any other arbitration
proceeding without all parties' consent. The arbitrator shall, in the award, allocate all of the costs of the arbitration, including the
feesof the arbitrator and the reasonable attorneys' feesof the prevailing party, against the party who did not prevail.

I NOTICE: By executing a Subscription Agreement for this Offering, Subscriberis agreeingto have all disputes,claims,or
controversies arising out of or relating to this Agreement decided by neutral binding arbitration, and Subscriber is giving up any
rights he,sheor it may possessto have those matters litigated in a court or jury trial. By executing this Subscription Agreement,
Subscriber is giving up his, her or its judicial rights to discovery and appeal except to the extent that they are specifically

I provided for in this Subscription Agreement. If Subscriber refuses to submit to arbitration after agreeing to this provision,
Subscriber may be compelled to arbitrate under federal or state law. Subscriber confirms that his, her or its agreement to this
arbitration provision is voluntary.

I The description of certain matters relating to the securities of the Company is a summary and is qualified in its entirety by the
provisions of the Company's Certificate of Incorporation and By-Laws, copies of which have been filed as exhibits to this Form
1-A. No Common Stock is being offered in the Offering Circular.

(a)Description of Company Common Stock

The Company is authorized by its Certificate of Incorporation to issue an aggregate of 100,000,000 sharesof Common stock,

I $0.001 par value per share (the "Common Stock").As of Februarylst, 2015 - 1,000,000 shares of Common Stock were issued
and outstanding.

All outstanding shares of Common Stock are of the same class and have equal rights and attributes. The holders of Common

i Stock are entitled to one vote per share on all matters submitted to a vote of stockholders of the Company. All stockholders are
entitled to share equally in dividends, if any, as may be declared from time to time by the Board of Directors out of funds legally
available. In the event of liquidation, the holders of Common Stock are entitled to share ratably in all assets remaining after
payment of all liabilities. The stockholders do not have cumulative or preemptive rights.

I
(b) Background Information on the Preferred Stock.

I The Company is authorized by its Certificate of Incorporation to issuean aggregateof 1,000,000 sharesof Preferred stock, no parvalue per share(the "Preferred Stock").As of February 1st, 2015 -NO Preferred Stock Units were issued and outstanding.Upon
the completion of this Offering, TWENTY THOUSAND sharesof Preferred Stock will be issuedand outstanding.

(c) Other Debt Securities. None.

(d) Other Securities to Be Registered. None.
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Security Holders

As of February 1st, 2015, there were 1,00,000 shares of our Common Stock outstanding, which were held of record by ONE
stockholder, not including persons or entities that hold the stock in nominee or "street"namethrough various brokerage firms.

I As of February 1",2015,there were NO sharesof our Preferred Stock outstanding, which were held of record by approximately 0stockholders, not including persons or entities that hold the stock in nominee or "street" name through various brokerage firms.

I Dividends

The Company has never declared or paid cash dividends on its Common Stock Units. The Company currently intends to retain all

I available funds and future earnings for use in the operation of Company business and does not anticipate paying any cashdividends in the foreseeable future to holders of our Common Stock. Any future determination to declare dividends for the
Company's Common Stock Units will be made at the discretion of our board of directors, and will depend on our financial
condition, results of operations, capital requirements, general business conditions and other factors that our board of directors
may deem relevant.

Indemnification of Directors and Officers:

The Company is incorporated under the laws of California. California General Corporation Law provides that a corporation may
indemnify directors and officers as well as other employees and individuals against expenses including attorneys' fees,

I judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement in connection with various actions, suits or proceedings, whether civil,criminal, administrative or investigative other than an action by or in the right of the corporation, aderivative action, if they acted
in good faith and in a manner they reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and, with
respect to any criminal action or proceeding, if they had no reasonable causeto believe their conduct wasunlawful. A similar

I standard is applicable in the caseof derivative actions, except that indemnification only extends to expensesincluding attorneys'fees incurred in connection with the defenseor settlement of such actions and the statute requires court approval before there can
be any indemnification where the person seeking indemnification has been found liable to the corporation. The statute provides
that it is not exclusive of other indemnification that may be granted by a corporation's certificate of incorporation, bylaws,
agreement, and a vote of stockholders or disinterested directors or otherwise.

The Company's Certificate of Incorporation provides that it will indemnify and hold harmless, to the fullest extent permitted by
California's General Corporation Law, as amended from time to time, each person that such section grants us the power to
indemnify.

California's General Corporation Law permits a corporation to provide in its certificate of incorporation that a director of the

I corporation shall not bepersonally liable to the corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty
asa director, except for liability for:

• any breach of the director's duty of loyalty to the corporation or its stockholders;

I • acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law;• payments of unlawful dividends or unlawful stock repurchasesor redemptions; or
• any transaction from which the director derived an improper personal benefit.

I The Company's Certificate of Incorporation provides that, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, none of our directorswill be personally liable to us or our stockholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty asa director. Any repeal or
modification of this provision will be prospective only and will not adversely affect any limitation, right or protection of a
director of our company existing at the time of such repeal or modification.

I
I
I
I
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Opticorps LLC
BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31,2014

TOTAL

I ASSETSTOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

I Long-Term L.iabilitiesShareholder Notes Payable 15,623.20

Total Long-Term Liabilities $15,623.20

I Total Liabilities $15,623.20Equity

Retained Earnings

i Net income -15,623.20Total Equity $ -15,623.20

TOTAL LEABILITIES AND EQUITY $0.00

I
Tuesday, Feb 10, 2015 03:22:01 PM PST GMT-8 - Accrual Basis

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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Opticorps LLC
I PROFIT AND LOSSJanuary - December 2014

I TOTALincome

Total Income

I Gross Profit $0.00Expenses

Accounting Expenses 23.97

Advertising 592.87

Office Expenses 335.42

Professional Training 1,850.00
Rent or Lease 670.05

i Repair & Maintenance 516.97
Shipping and delivery expense 6,521.16
Stationery & Printing 51.11
Taxes & Licenses 890.00

I Telephone 43.24Travel 4,074.64
Travel Meals 53.77

Total Expenses $15,623.20

Net Operating income $ -15,623.20

Net income $ -15,623.20

Tuesday, Feb 10, 2015 03:23:48 PM PST GMT-8 - Accrual Basis

Page 37
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Opticorps LLC
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

January 1 - December 23, 2014

TOTAL

I OPERATING ACTIVITIESNet income -15,623 20

Adjustments to reconcile Net incorne to Net Cash provided by operations:

I Net cash provided by operating activities $ -15,623.20
FINANCING ACTMTiES

Shareholder Notes Payable 15,623.20

Net cash provided by financing activities $15,623.20

Net cash increase for period $0.00

Cash at end of period $0.00

Monday, Feb 23, 2015 10:45:19 AM PST GMT-8

I

I
I
I
I
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Opticorps, Inc,

STATEMENT OF SHREHOLDERS'EQUITY

I For the year end period December,31,2014 and theyear to date period ended February23,2015

Shareholder Notes Payable $15,623:20 $15,623 20
income $0:00 $0:00

I AH Costs $15,623.20 $15,623 20
Net Loss $15,623.20 $155232O

T
Bal nce $15 62A20 R$%56232O

I
certify tb 5 Statement to be trueand accurate.

I
i Michael, A Steadman, Founder & CEO

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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I
Opticorps, Inc.

(A Development Stage Company)

i NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I NOTE 1.ORGANIZATION

The Company was originally formed as a California Limited Liability Company in March of 2014. In March of 2015,

I the Company converted from a California Limited Liability Company to a California Stock Corporation. Upon itsconversion, the Company issued ONE MILLION SHARES (100% of the Company's Issued and Outstanding Shares of
Common Stock) to Mr.Michael Steadman under Section 4(a)(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

The converted Company initially capitalized through the sale of One Million Shares of Corporate Stock
(100% of the Issued Common Stock Shares) to Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation for a
price of $0.001per share.

NOTE 2.BASIS OF ACCOUNTING:

The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United Statesof America (U.S.GAAP).

I
I
I
I
I
I
I

I
I
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SIGNATURES

The Issuer has duly caused this Offering Statement to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Opticorps, Inc.

By: Mr. Michael A.Steadman

By:
Name: Mr. Michael A.Steadman
Title: Founder and Chief Executive Officer

By: Mr. Steven J.Muehler

Name: Mr. Steven J.Muehler

Title: Advisor and Drafter of this Registration Statement

i
i
I
I
I
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Signature Certificate Signature
Document Reference: P7YS4YI794WLL38PSN9762 EaSyOnlineDocumentSigning

mSteadmanopticorpS.com

i Party ID: 3FWRAUISLKH4Z6MR65M6ST

IP Address: 108.216.109.20

msteadman@opticorps.com

4bO856ad932c663f193deefdf1cle6189caOfaff

I
Alternative Securities Markets Group

I Party ID: 6lAITSIND4R5V249PWKKHX
IP Address: 76.91.17.17

legal@asmmarketsgroup.com 'C

I
dde397e83efef50254e2d76ff219d2b4d6cfe6f0

I
Timestarnp Audit

| All parties have signed document. Signed copies sent to:

msteadmanopticorps.com and Alternative Securities Markets Group.

Document signed by msteadmanopticorps.com (msteadman@opticorps.com) with

I drawn signature. - 108.216.109.20
Document viewed by msteadmanopticorps.com (msteadman@opticorps.com). -

108.216.109.20

Document signed by Altemative Securities Markets Group

I (legal@asmmarketsgroup.com) with drawn signature - 76.91.17.17Document viewed by Alternative Securities MarketsGroup

(legal@asmmarketsgroup.com). - 76.91.17.17

I Document created by Alternative Securities Markets Group(legal@asmmarketsgroup.com). - 76.91.17.17

I
I
I
I E This signature page provides a record of the online

activity executing this contract. Page 1 of 1
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I
EXHIBITS:

I
EXHIBIT DESCRIPTION PAGES

I A Articles of FormationOpticorps, Inc.
B Articles of Converstion To Be Filed

Opticorps, Inc. Later

B Bylaws To Be Filed

i Opticorps, Inc. LaterC Subscription Agreement
Opticorps, Inc.

I D Broker-Dealer & Market Listing AgreementOpticorps, Inc.&
Alternative Securities Markets Group

E California Broker-Dealer Filing

Alternative Securities Market, LLC(Filed February 2015)

F LegalOpinion Letter To Be Filed
Later

G Copy of Company page at:

http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

H Qualification Letter To Be Filed
Later

PDFCopies of all Exhibits available on the Opticorps, Inc.Company Page at:

http://www.AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com (accessalso through http://www.ASMGCorp.com}

I
I
I
I
I
I
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LLC-1 Articles of Organization 2 9 1 41 $0 1 Ql § 9
of a Limited Liability Company (LLC)

i To form a limited liability company in Califomia, yoocan finout this form,
and submit for filing aloi-ig with:

- A $70 filing fee· FILEED

I - A separate, non refuridable $15 service fee also must be included Metafy Of
if you drop off the compieted form.

ImportantI LLCs in Califorriia may have to pay a minimuin $800 yearly
tax to the California Frahchiss Tax Board.For more information, yo to 7. NN
https:Hwar.ftbida.gov.

LLCs may not provide "professional services," as defined by Califomia
Corporations Code sections 13401(a) and 13401.3.

Note: Before submitting the completed form, you should consuit with a I
private attorney for advice about your specific business needs. This Spada For Office Use Only

For questions aboutthis form, goto www.sos.caigov/business/be/illing-tips.htm.

L.LC Name (List the proposedeLC name exactly as itis to appearon the retórds ofthêUstiforñia Secretary oistate )

I Q Opticorps LLCProposed LLC Name The name must include: LLC, L.L.O.,united Liability Company, Limited Uability Co., Ltd.
Liability Co.of Ltd.Liability Compahytand inay not includet bank tost, tmstee,incorporated,
ihc., corporation, or cor., irisrer, or insurande company. Fór general entity name

I requírements and restrictions, go to www.sos.ca.gov/businessibeiname-availability.htm.
Purpose

§ The purpose of the limited liability company is to engage in any lawful act or activity for which a fimited liability
company may be oryanized under the Califomia Revised Uniform Limited Liability Company Act

LLC Addresses

I ® a. 9107 Wilshire Bouievard,Suite 450 LosAngeles CA 90210Initial Street Address of Desigrfated OMce in CA - Donotlista P.O.Bok City (no abbreviations) State Zip

Initial Mailing.Addæss of LLC, if different from 3a City (no abbreviations) State Zip

Service of Process (List a California resident or a Califomiaregístered corporate agent that agrees to be your initial agent to accept
servide of process in case your LLC is sued. You maylist any adult who lives in Califomia. You maynot list an LLCas the agent Do not

I list an address if the agent is.a Califomia registered corporate agent as the address for service oíprocess is already on file.)(g) a. MichaelA.Steadman
Agent's Narne

b- 9107 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 4.50 LOs Angeles CA 90210
Agent's street Address (if agent is not a corporation) - Do notTist a P.O.Box City (no abbreviations) state Zip

i Management (Check only one.)G The LLC will be managed by:

One Manager ( More Than OneManager All í-imited Liability Company Member(s)

This form must be sigreed by each organizer. If you need more space, attach extra pages that are 1-sided and on standard letter-sized
paper (8 1/2"x 11"). All atischments e part of these articles of organization.

V7..--g'' MichaelA.Steadman

i Org nizer - h Print your naine hereMake check/money order pa ble to: Secretary of State By Mail Drop-Off
Upon filing we will retum one (1) uncertified copy of youriiled Secretary of State Secretary of State

I documentfor free; andwiíi certify the copy uponrequestand Business Entities, P.O.Box 944228 1500 11th Street., 3rd Fioór
payinent of a $5 certification fee. Sacramentor CA 94244-2280 Sacramento,CA 95814

dorporationsÒode§§17701.041N00OO,1f70N13di702.Ö1,Revenue andTaxation Oode§17941 2014Califomia secretary ofstate
LL i(REV 01/2014) www.sos.cagovíbusiness/be



I
State of Califomia

Secretary Of State

STATEMENT OF INFORMATION 4 4 e
(Limited Liability Company) i i U FILED

Filittg Fee $20.00, if this is an amendment, seal instructions. Secretaryof State
IMPORTANT - READ INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE.COMPLETING THis FO M Stateof Califomia

1. LiMITEo LIAEILITY CONPANY NAME J NO4 2#

I OpticOrpsitC

ThisSpaceForFiling UseOnly

File Number and state or Place of Organization

i 2. SECRETARYOFSTATEFil.ENUMBER 3. STATEoPLACEOFæ6ANMnONUffornedoddöfCammia)No Change Statement

4. If there have been any changes to the information contained in the last Statement of information filed with the Califomia Secretary of

I State,or no Statement of information has been previously filed, this form most be completed in its entirety,
El if there has been no change in any of the information contained in the last Statementof information filed with the Califomia SecretaryofState,check the box and proceed to ken 15.

Complete Addresses for the Following (Do not abbrevíste the name of the city. Items 5 and 7 cannot beP.O.Boxes.)

I S. STREET ADDRESS OF PRíNCIPAL OFFICE CITV STATE ZIP CODE
9107 Wilshire Boulevard,Suite 450 LOsAngeles CA 90210

6. MAfUNG ADDRESS OF t.LC.(FoteFERENT THAN ITEM S CITY STATE ZIP CODE

I T. STREET ADDRESS OFCAUFORNIA OFFICE CITY STATE 21PCOOE9107 Wllshire Boulevard,Suite 450 LosAngeles CA 90210

Name and Complete Address of the Chief ÉxecutiveOfficer, if Any

8. NAME ADDRESS CITY STATE DP CODE

MichaelA.Steadman 9107 Wllshire Boulevard,Suite 450 LosAngeles 90210

i Name and Complete Address of Any Manager or Managers, or if None HaVe Been Appointed or Eidcted, Provide the Name andAddress of Each Member (Attach additional pages, il necessary.)

9. NAME ADDRESS CitY STATE 21PCODE

I MichaelA.Steadman 9107 Wilshire Boulevard,Suite 450 LOS Angeles CA 90210
10.NAME ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP CODE

ii. NAME ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP CODE

Agent for Service of ProceSs if theagent is an individual, the agent must reside in Califomia and item 13 must be completed with a Califorre address, a
P.O.Box is not acceptabte. If the agent is a corporation, the agent must have orr file with the Califamia Secretary of State a certificate pursuant to Califomia
Corporations Code secUon 150s and item13must beleft blank.

I 12.NAME OFAGENTFOR SERVICE OF PROCESS
MichaelA Steadinan
13: STREET ADDRESS.0F AGENT FOR SERVICE OF PROCESSIN CAUFORNIA, IVAN INOIVIDUAL CITY STATE 2tP CODE

I 9107 Wilshire Boulevafd,Suite 450 LosAngeles CA 90210
Type of Business
14. OESCRIBE THE TYPE OF BUSINESS OF THE LIMtTED UABILITY COMPANY

Connection and Splicing Servicesfor Fiber Optic Networks
15. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN,INCLUDING ANY ATTACHMENTS. IS TRUEAND CORRECT.

05/21/2014 MichaelA.Steadman CEO/Manager
DATE TYPE OR PRINT NAME OF PERSON COMPLETING THE FORM TITLE ( ' ' ' ÉlG RE

LLC-12 (REV 01/2014) APPROVEOBy SE ETARY OF STATE

I
I
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G i hemby certifythat funigoing

transcriptof

la afull true a copy
original recomin the custody ofthe
commiasacretaryofstes oises.

L02NR

DEBRA00WEN,Seemtaryof State
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Subscription Agreement•Regulation A •Opticorps, Inc.

Opticorps, Inc.
9107 Wilshire Blvd.,Suite 450

Beverly Hills, California 90210

Company Direct: (888) 399-6710

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

I 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units 1 to 20,000

Subject to the terms and conditions of the shares of 9% Preferred Convertible Preferred Stock Units (the
"Convertible Preferred Stock") described in the Opticorps, Inc. Offering Circular dated FEBRUARY 9th,
2015 (the "Offering"), I hereby subscribe to purchase the number of shares of 9% Convertible Preferred
Stock set forth below for a purchase price of $100.00 per share.Enclosed with this subscription

I agreement is my check (Online "E-Check" or Traditional Papery Check) or money order made payable to
"Opticorps, Inc."evidencing $100.00 for each shareof Convertible Preferred Stock Subscribed, subject to
a minimum of ONE 9% Preferred Convertible Preferred Stock Unit ($100.00).

I understand that my subscription is conditioned upon acceptance by Opticorps, Inc. Company Managers
and subject to additional conditions described in the Offering Circular. I further understand that

i Opticorps, Inc. Company Managers, in their sole discretion, may reject my subscription in whole or inpart andmay,without notice, allot to me a fewer number of shares of 9% Convertible Pæferred Stock that
I have subscribed for. In the event the Offering is terminated, all subscription proceeds will be returned
with such interestas may havebeen earnedthereon.

I further certify, under penalties of perjury, that: (1) the taxpayer identification number shown on the

I signature page of this Offering Circular is my correct identification number; (2) I am not subject tobackup withholding under the Internal Revenue Code because (a) I am exempt from backup withholding;
(b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup

I withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that Iam no longer subject to backup withholding; and (3) I am a U.S.citizen or other U.S.person (as defined
in the instructions to Form W-9).

I
I
I
I
I
I
I



Subscription Agreement -Regulation A •Opticorps, Inc.

I SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") with the undersigned Purchaser for9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units of Opticorps, Inc.,with no par value per share,at
a purchaseprice of $100.00(ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS) per share (aggregate
purchase price: $ ).

I Made , by and between Opticorps, Inc., a California Stock
Corporation (the "Company"),and the Purchaser whose signature appearsbelow on the signature line of
this Agreement (the "Purchaser").

WITNESETH:

WHEREAS, the Company is offering for sale up to TWENTY THOUSAND 9% Convertible Preferred
Stock Units (the "Shares")(such offering being referred to as the "Offering").

NOW, THEREFORE, the Company and the Purchaser, in consideration of the mutual covenants
contained herein and intending to be legally bound, do hereby agree as follows:

1 Purchase and Sale. Subject to the terms and conditions hereof, the Company shall sell, and the
Purchaser shall purchase, the number of Shares indicated above at the price so indicated.

I 2. Method of Subscription. The Purchaser is requested to complete and execute this agreement
online or to print, execute and deliver two copies of this Agreement to the Company, at
Opticorps, Inc.,9107 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 450, Beverly Hills, California 90210, payable by
check to the order of Opticorps. Inc in the amount of the aggregate purchase price of the Shares

I subscribed (the "Funds"). The Company reserves the right in its sole discretion, to accept orreject, in whole or in part, any andall subscriptions for Shares.

I 3 Subscription and Purchase. The Offering will begin on the effective date of the Offering
Statement and continue until the Company has sold all of the Sharesoffered hereby or on such
earlier date asthe Company may close or terminate the Offering.

I Any subscription for Sharesreceived will be acceptedor rejected by the Company within 30 daysof receipt thereof or the termination date of this Offering, if earlier. If any such subscription is
accepted,in whole or part, the Company will promptly deliver or mail to the Purchaser (i) a fully

I executed counterpart of this Agreement, (ii) a certificate or certificates for the Shares beingpurchased,registered in the name of the Purchaser,and (iii) if the subscription hasbeen accepted
only in part, a refund of the Funds submitted for Shares not purchased. Simultaneously with the

I delivery or mailing of the foregoing, the Funds deposited in payment for the Shares purchasedwill be released to the Company. If any such subscription is rejected by the Company, the
Company will promptly return, without interest, the Funds submitted with such subscription to
the subscriber.

I 4 Representations, Warranties and Covenants of the Purchaser. The Purchaser represents,
warrants and agreesas follows:

I
I
I



Subscription Agreement•Regulation A •Opticorps, Inc.

I (a) Prior to making the decision to enter into this Agreement and invest in the Sharessubscribed, the Purchaser has received and read the Offering Statement. On the basis of the
foregoing, the Purchaser acknowledges that the Purchaser processes sufficient information to
understand the merits and risks associatedwith the investment in the Shares subscribed. The

Purchaseracknowledges that the Purchaser hasnot been given any information or representations
concerning the Company or the Offering, other than as set forth in the Offering Statement,and if
given or made,such information or representationshave not beenrelied upon by the Purchaser in
deciding to invest in the Sharessubscribed.

(b) The Purchaser has such knowledge and experience in financial and business matters

I that the Purchaser is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of the investment in the Sharessubscribed and the Purchaser believes that the Purchaser's prior investment experience and
knowledge of investments in low-priced securities ("penny stocks") enables the Purchaser to
make an informal decision with respect to an investment in the Sharessubscribed.

(c) The Shares subscribed are being acquired for the Purchaser's own account and for the

I purposes of investment andnot with a view to, or for the sale in connection with, the distributionthereof, nor with any present intention of distributing or selling any such Shares.

(d) The Purchaser's overall commitment to investments is not disproportionate to his/her

i net worth, and his/her investment in the Shares subscribed will not cause such overallcommitment to become excessive.

I (e) The Purchaser has adequatemeans of providing for his/her curant needs and personalcontingencies, and has no need for current income or liquidity in his/her investment in the Shares
subscribed.

(f) With respects to the tax aspects of the investment, the Purchaser will rely upon the
advice of the Purchaser's own tax advisors.

(g) The Purchaser can withstand the loss of the Purchaser's entire investment without
suffering seriousfinancial difficulties.

(h) The Purchaser is aware that this investment involves a high degree of risk and that it is
possible that his/her entire investment will be lost.

I (i) The Purchaseris a resident of the State set forth below the signature of the Purchaser onthe last ageof this Agreement.

I 5 Company Convertible Securities: All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be Convertedto Company Common Stock either in the 2nd d 4e or 5* year under the following terms and
conditions at the Shareholders' Option:

• YEAR 2: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

• At anytime during the second year of the investment, the Shareholder

I may choose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert eachUnit of the Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common
Stock of the Company at market price of the Company's Common Stock

I at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the volumeweighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the

I
I



Subscription Agreement•Regulation A •Opticorps, Inc.

I previous 60 days.Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder bythe Company in cash.

• The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back

I to the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of theShares plus any accrued interest, though the Company has no obligation
to purchase the units.

I • Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on acumulative basis, when and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an
authorized committee of the Board of Directors, at an annual rate of
9.00% of the state value of $100.00

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or
OTC Market ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the

I sharesshall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the "per share
value" of the Company's Common Stock as determined by an
Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 3: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

• At anytime during the third year of the investment, the Shareholder may
chooseon the First Business Day of Each Month to convert eachUnit of

I the Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock ofthe Company at market price minus 5% of the Company's Common
Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the

I volume weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price overthe previous 60 days.Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder
by the Company in cash.

I • The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units backto the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the
Shares plus any accrued interest, though the Company has no obligation
to purchase the units.

• Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a
cumulative basis,when and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an
authorized committee of the Board of Directors, at an annual rate of
9.00%of the state value of $100.00

I • Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange orOTC Market ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the
sharesshall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the "per share

I value" of the Company's Common Stock as determined by anIndependent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 4: (Optional Conversion Option)

I • At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder maychoose on the First Business Day of Each Month to convert eachunit of
the Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of

I
I



Subscription Agreement • Regulation A • Opticorps, Inc.

I the Company at market price minus 10% of the Company's CommonStock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
volume weighted averageprice of the Common Stock Closing Price over
the previous 60 days.Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder
by the Company in cash.

• The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back

I to the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of theShares plus any accrued interest, though the Company has no obligation
to purchasethe units.

I • Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on acumulative basis, when and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an
authorized committee of the Board of Directors, at an annual rate of

I 9.00%of the state value of $100.00
• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or

I OTC Market ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the
sharesshall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the "per share
value" (minus any discounts) of the Company's Common Stock as
determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen
by the Company's Board of Directors.

I • YEAR 5: (Optional & Mandatory Conversion Options)
• Optional: At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the

Shareholdermay choose on the First Day of Each Month to convert each

I unit of the Company's Convertible 9% Preferred Stock for CommonStock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the Company's
Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be

I the volume weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Priceover the previous 60 days. Fractional interests will be paid to the
shareholderby the Company in cash.

I • The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units backto the Company at any time after two years for the full face value of the
Sharesplus any accrued interest, though the Company has no obligation
to purchasethe units.

• Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a

I cumulative basis, when and if declared by the Board of Directors, or an
authorized committee of the Board of Directors, at an annual rate of
9.00%of the state value of $100.00

• Mandatory: On the last businessday of the 5*year of the investment, the
ShareholderMUST convert each Unit of the Company's 9% Convertible
Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price

I minus 15% of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion /
closing. The closing price will be the volume weighted average price of
the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days.Fractional
interestswill be paid to the shareholderby the Company in cash.

I
I



Subscription Agreement•Regulation A •Opticorps, Inc.

I • Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange orOTC Market ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the
sharesshall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the "per share
value" (minus any discounts) of the Company's Common Stock as
determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen
by the Company's Board of Directors.

6 Notices. All notices, request, consents and other communications required or permitted
hereunder shall be in writing and shall be delivered, or mailed first class, postage prepaid,
registered or certified mail, return receipt requested:

(a) If to any holder of any of the Shares, addressed to such holder at the holder's last
address appearing on the booksof the Company, or

(b) If to the Company, addressed to the Opticorps, Inc, 9107 Wilshire Blvd.,Suite 450,
Beverly Hills, California 90210, or such other address as the Company may specify by

I written notice to the Purchaser, and such notices or other communications shall for allpurposes of this Agreement be treated as being effective on delivery, if delivered personally,
or, if sent by mail, on the earlier of actual receipt or the third postal business day after the

I same has been deposited in a regularly maintained receptacle for the deposit of United States'mail, addressed and postage prepaid as aforesaid.

I 6. Severability. If any provision of this Subscription Agreement is determined to be invalid orunenforceable under any applicable law, then such provision shall be deemed inoperative to the
extent that it may conflict with such applicable law and shall be deemed modified to conform
with such law. Any provision of this Agreement that may be invalid or unenforceable under any
applicable law shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision of this
Agreement, and to this extent the provisions of this Agreement shall be severable.

I 7. Parties in Interest. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefits of and beenforceable against the parties hereto and their respective successors or assigns, provided,
however, that the Purchasermay not assignthis Agreement or any rights or benefits hereunder.

8. Choice of Law. This Agreement is made under the laws of the State of California, and for all
purposes shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of that State, including,

I without limitation, the validity of this Agreement, the construction of its terms, and theinterpretation of the rights andobligations of the parties hereto.

I 9 Headings. Sections and paragraph heading used in this Agreement have been inserted forconvenience of reference only, do not constitute a part of this Agreement and shall not affect the
construction of this Agreement.

10. Execution in Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed an any number of counterparts
and by different parties hereto in separate counterparts, each of which when so executed and
delivered shall be deemed to be an original and all of which when taken together shall constitute
but one and the same instrument.

11. Survival of Representations and Warranties. The representations and warranties of the
Purchaser in and with respect to this Agreement shall survive the execution and delivery of this

I
I
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I Agreement, any investigation at any time made by or on behalf of any Purchaser,and the sale andpurchaseof the Sharesandpayment therefore.

12. Arbitration: Except as expressly provided in this Subscription Agreement, any dispute,
claim or controversy between or among any of the Investors or between any Investor or
his/her/its Affiliates and the Company arising out of or relating to this Agreement or any

I subscription by any Investor to purchase Securities, or any termination, alleged breach,enforcement, interpretation or validity of any of those agreements (including the
determination of the scope or applicability of this agreement to arbitrate), or otherwise

I involving the Company, will be submitted to arbitration in the county and state in whichthe Company maintains its principal office at the time the request for arbitration is made,
before a sole arbitrator, in accordance with the laws of the state of California for

I agreements made in and to be performed in the state of California. Such arbitration willbe administered by the Judicial Arbitration and Mediation Services ("JAMS") and
conducted under the provisions of its Comprehensive Arbitration Rules and Procedures.

I Arbitration must be commenced by service upon the other party of a written demand forarbitration or a written notice of intention to arbitrate, therein electing the arbitration
tribunal. Judgment upon any award rendered by the arbitrator shall be final and may be

I entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof. No party to any such controversy will beentitled to any punitive damages. Notwithstanding the rules of JAMS, no arbitration
proceeding will be consolidated with any other arbitration proceeding without all parties'

I consent. The arbitrator shall, in the award, allocate all of the costs of the arbitration,including the fees of the arbitrator and the reasonable attorneys' fees of the prevailing
party, against the party who did not prevail.

NOTICE: By executing this Subscription Agreement, Subscriber is agreeing to have all
disputes, claims, or controversies arising out of or relating to this Agreement decided by

I neutral binding arbitration, and Subscriber is giving up any rights he, she or it maypossess to have those matters litigated in a court or jury trial. By executing this
Subscription Agreement, Subscriber is giving up his,her or its judicial rights to discovery

I and appeal except to the extent that they are specifically provided for in this SubscriptionAgreement. If Subscriber refuses to submit to arbitration after agreeing to this provision,
Subscriber may be compelled to arbitrate under federal or state law. Subscriber confirms
that his, her or its agreement to this arbitration provision is voluntary.

NOTICE: SUBSCRIBERS TO THIS OFFERING UNDERSTAND THAT THEY HAVE NOT

I WAIVED ANY RIGHT THAT THEY MAY HAVE UNDER ANY APPLICABLE FEDERALSECURITIES LAWS.

I 13. THE PARTIES HERBY KNOWINGLY, VOLUNTARILY AND INTENTIONALLY WAIVE
ANY RIGHT TO A TRIAL BY JURY IN RESPECT TO ANY LITIGATON BASED HEREIN,
OR ARISING OUT OF, UNDER OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT, ANY

I OTHER DOCUMENTS CONTEMPLATED TO BE EXECUTED IN CONJUNCTIONHEREWITH, OR ANY COURSE OF CONDUCT, COURSE OF DEALING, STATEMENTS
(WHETHER VERBAL OR WRITTEN) OR ACTIONS OF ANY PARTY.

I
I
I



Subscription Agreement • Regulation A • Opticorps, Inc.

I 14. In Connection with any litigation, mediation, arbitration, special proceeding or other proceedingarising out of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its litigation-related
costs and reasonable attorneys' fees through and including any appeals and post-judgment
proceedings.

15. In no event shall any party be liable for any incidental, consequential, punitive or special damages
by reason of its breach of this Agreement. The liability, if any, of the Company and its Managers,

I Directors, Officers, Employees, Agents, Representatives, and Employees to the undersignedunder this Agreement for claims, costs, damages,and expenses of any nature for which they are
or may be legally liable,whether arising in negligence or other tort, contract, or otherwise, shall
not exceed, in the aggregate the undersigned's investment amount.

I 12. Additional Information. The Purchaser realizes that the Shares are offered hereby pursuant toexemptions from registration provided by Regulation A and the Securities Act of 1933. The
Shares are being offered ONLY TO RESIDENTS OF THE STATES OF:

• To be completed through NASAA Coordinate Review, Submission, Qualification and
Registration

IN WITNESSES WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Subscription Agreement as of the day
and year first above written.

Opticorps, Inc.

I By:
Mr. Mike Steadman,Chief Executive Officer

PURCHASER:

I Signatureof Purchaser

Name of Purchaser

I
i
i
I
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INVESTOR CONTACT INFORMATION:

Name:

Spouse Name (if applicable):

I Address:

Address Line 2 (if applicable):

City:

State or Province:

I Postal Code / Zip Code:

Country:

Best Phone Number:

Alternate Phone Number (not required):

Email Address:
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1 PART TWO: INVESTOR QUALIFICATION

(_) I made $200,000 or more in the last two years and expect to make at least $200,000 this
year.

I (_) My household income was $300,000 or more in the last two years and it is expected to be at
least $300,000 this year.

I (_) I have a net worth either on my own or jointly with my spouse of $1,000,000 or moreexcluding my home.

(_) None of the above.

1
Investor Sultablty questionnaire: Choose One Answer for each of the next FIFTEEN Questions:

1. Income Tax Bracket:

I
(_) 15% or less

I (_) 15-27%

(_) 28% or more

2. When do you expect to need the funds from your Investments:

(_) Less than one year

(_) 1-3 years

(_) 3-5 years

(_) 6-10 years

(_) 11+ years
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3. Net Worth (excluding your home):

(_) $1 to $5,000

I (_) $5,001 to $10,000

(_) $10,001 to $50,000

(_) $50,000 to $100,000

(_) $100,001 to $500,000

(_) $500,001 to $999,999

(_) $1,000,000 to $5,000,000

(_) Greater than $5M

4. Annual Income:

(_) Less than $15,000

(_) $15,001 to $25,000

(_) $25,001 to $50,000

(_) $50,001 to $100,000

(_) $100,001 to $150,000

(_) $150,000 to $199,000

(_) $200,000 to $300,000

(_) More than $300,000
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5. Household Income:

(_) Less than $15K

(_) $15,001 to $25,000

(_) $25,001 to $50,000

(_) $50,001 to $100,000

(_) $100,001 to $150,000

I (_) $150,001 to $199,999

(_) $200,000 to $300,000

(_) More than $300,000

I 6. Past Private Equity or Private Debt Investments:

(_) None

(_) One Investment

(_) 2-5 investments

(_) Six or Move Investments

I
I
I
I
I
I
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7. Employment Status:

(_) Student

(_) Self-Employed

I (_) Employed in Same Field Less than Five Years

(_) Employed in Same Field Five Years or More

(_) Retired

(_) Unemployed

8. Education:

( ) None

(_) GED

( ) High School

( ) College 2 Year

( ) College 4 Year

( ) Masters/PHD

I
I
I
I
I
I
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9. Annual Expenses:

(_) $50,000 or Less

I (_) $50,001 to $100,000

(_) $100,001 to $250,000

(_) $250,001 to $500,000

(_) Over $500,000

10.Liquid Net Worth:

(_) $1 to $5,000

(_) $5,001 to $10,000

(_) $10,001 to $50,000

(_) $50,001 to $100,000

I (_) $100,001 to $500,000

(_) $500,001 to $999,999

(_) $1,000,000 to $5,000,000

I
(_) Greater than $5,000,000

I
I
I
I
I
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11.Marital Status:

(_) Single

(_) Married

(_) Domestic Partner

(_) Divorced

(_) Widowed

12.Number of Dependents:

(_) One

I (_) Two to Three

(_) Four to Five

(_) Greater than Five

13.Are you or any of your Immedlate family employed by or associated with the Securities
industry?

(_) YES

(_) NO

14.Are you an officer, director or 10% (or more) shareholder in a publicly-owned company?

(_) YES

(_) NO
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15.Notify me of new investments as they are added to the Afternative Securities Market

(_) YES

(_) NO

DISCLAIMER

The Alternative Securities Market is entrusted with the authority to preserve and strengthen the quality
and public confidence in Alternative Securities and Alternative Investments. The Alternative Securities
Market stands for Integrity and Ethical practices in order to enhance investor confidence in Alternative
Securities and Alternative Investments, thereby contributing to the financial health of the overall
economy, and supporting the capital formation process.From the Alternative Securities Market's Early
and Development Stage Companies, to Operating Companies of International Stature, eachare recognized
as sharing these important traits that we hold true.

The Alternative Securities Market, therefore has broad discretionary authority over the initial and
continued listing and trade of securities on the Alternative Securities Market in order to maintain the
quality, the public confidence in the Alternative Securities Market, to prevent fraudulent and manipulative
acts and practices, to promote just andequitable principles of trade, and to protect investors and the public
mterest.

The Alternative Securities Market may use such discretion to deny any the application of any Issuer apply
for listing for trade, apply additional or more stringent criteria for the initial or continued listing of any

I securities, or suspend or delist particular securities based on any event, condition, or circumstance that
exists or occurs that makes initial or continued listing of the securities on the Alternative Securities
Market inadvisable or unwarranted in the opinion of the Alternative Securities Market, even though the
securities meet all enumerated criteria for initial or continued listing on the Alternative Securities Market.
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Corporate:

4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292
Issuer Direct: 213-407-4386 / Email: Legal@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com

http://www.ASMGCorp.com

i
BROKER DEALER PLACEMENT AGENT SELLING AGREEMENT FOR:

Opticorps, Inc.

This agreement (the "Agreement") is made as of January 22nd, 2015, by and between Opticorps, Inc., a

I California Stock Corporation, with its principle place of business at 9107 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 450, BeverlyHills, California 90292 ("Company") and Alternative Securities Market, LLC, a California Limited Liability
Company organized under the State of California, with its principle place of business at 4050 Glencoe
Avenue, Marina Del Rey, California 90292 ("Broker").

The Company hereby agrees with Broker as follows:

I 1. Broker is a registered Broker-Dealer and a member of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority("FINRA"), a part of whose business consists of the sale of securities. Broker is also registered as
a Broker-Dealer under the Securities Laws of one or more states of the United States.

2. The Company is seeking to complete a Direct Public Offering of a Convertible Preferred Stock
Offering on the terms and conditions of the Company's prospectus to be qualified by the United
States Securities & Exchange Commission pursuant to Regulation A, and any amendments
thereto (the "lPO").

3. Broker desires to participate and assist in the Offering and sale of the Securities on a "Best

i Efforts" basis by soliciting, through Broker's Authorized and Licensed personnel, subscriptions forthe purchase of the Securities in accordance with the terms of the Qualified Regulation A Offering
& Prospectus and any amendments thereto. The Company desires to authorize Broker to enter
into such solicitation efforts and to obtain such subscriptions, and it is the purpose of this
instrument to set forth the agreement of the parties relative to such authorization.

4. Broker also desires to act as originator and manager of selling group of any other participating

i Licensed Broker-Dealers on an exclusive basis with respect to the IPO. Broker has industry
contacts, associations and relationships with other FINRA-Member Broker-Dealers that may be
interested in acting in the capacity of selling agent on a best efforts basis in the Company's IPO.
Broker desires to act as a manager of a group of participating FiNRA Member Broker Dealers

I that will act as selling agents with Broker as subagents under the terms and conditions of thisAgreement.

5. Broker understands and acknowledges that the offer and sale of Securities will be RegisteredI with the Securities and Exchange Commission under Section 5 of the Securities Act, as amended(the "Act"), as well as registration or qualification afforded by the "Blue Sky" Laws of those
jurisdictions in which the Securities are offered or sold.

6. Broker shall solicit subscriptions to purchase the Securities in compliance with all applicable
Federal and State Securities Laws, the terms of the Qualified Regulation A Offering, Prospectus
and amendments thereto, and the provision of this Agreement. Neither Broker nor any Officer,I Agent Employee or other representative of the Broker is authorized to utilize or to display to anyperson, in connection with the solicitation of subscriptions for the Securities any information or
material other than the Prospectus Memoranda and such other information or material as may be
authorized and actually furnished by the Company to the Broker in connection with the Offering.
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I
7. The Company shall have the right, in its sole discretion, to accept or reject any subscriptions

tendered by Broker in whole or in part. Subscriptions need not be accepted in the order in which
they are received.

I 8. All funds to be received by the Company from subscriptions tendered by Broker and accepted by
the Company shall be delivered in accordance with the subscription instructions set forth in the
Company's Subscription Agreement. Upon the acceptance of each subscription agreement
approved by the Company and which has been submitted to the Company through solicitation

I efforts undertaken by the Broker, Broker will be entitled to receive a commission equal to TENPERCENT (10%) of the sales price of the Securities which Broker places. The Company shall
have no liability or obligation to Broker for any amount other than the commission provided for

I herein. The Commission shall be payable to Broker only if, as, and when funds are received by
the Company from subscriptions for the Securities placed by Broker in accordance with this
Agreement.

9. The Company represents and warrants to Broker and agrees as follows:

a. The Company is a Stock Corporation duly organized and validly existing under the Laws
of the State of California, with all requisite power and authority to enter into and perform
this Agreement.

b. The Company is not in violation of its Articles of Incorporation; the Company is not in

I default in the performance or observance of any material obligation agreement, covenantor condition contained in any material contract, indenture, mortgage, loan agreement,
note, lease, tax return or other agreement or instrument to which it is a party or by which

I it or any of its properties is bound; and the execution and delivery of this Agreement, the
consummation of the transactions contemplated herein and compliance with the terms
hereof have been duly authorized by all necessary action and do not and will not result in
any violation of the Articles of incorporation of the Company and do not and will not

I conflict with, or result in a breach of any of the tenets or provisions of, or constitute adefault under, or result in the creation or imposition of any lien, charge or encumbrance
upon any property or assets of the Company under, any material indenture, mortgage

I loan agreement, note, lease, or other agreement or instrument to which the Company is a
party or by which it or any of its properties is bound, or any existing applicable law, rule,
regulation, judgment, order or decree of any government, governmental instrumentality or
court, domestic or foreign, having jurisdiction over the Company or any of its properties.

c. This Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by the Company and constitutes a
legal, valid and binding obligation, enforceable in accordance with its terms.

I d. That no offer and no sale of the Securities will not begin until the Regulation ARegistration Statement has been duly qualified by the United States Securities and
Exchange Commission and the Securities have been registered in all of the States where
the Securities will be offered for sale.
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10. Broker represents and warrants to the Company and agrees as follows:

a. Broker is a Limited Liability Company duly organized and validly existing under the Laws
of the State of California with corporate power and authority to enter into and perform all
of its obligations under this agreement.

b. Broker is not in violation of its Certificate of Incorporation or By-laws; Broker is not in
default in the performance or observance of any material obligation, agreement, covenant

I or condition contained in any material contract, indenture, mortgage, loan agreement,note, lease, tax return or other agreement or instrument to which it is a party or by which
it or any of its properties is bound; and the execution and delivery of this Agreement, the
consummation of the transactions contemplated herein and compliancewith the terms

I hereof have been duly authorized by all necessary action and do not and will not result inany violation of the Certificate of Incorporation or By-laws of the Broker, and do not and
will not conflict with, or result in the creating or imposition of any lien, charge or

I encumbrance upon any property or assets of Broker under, any material indenture,mortgage, loan agreement, note, lease or other agreement or instrument to which Broker
is a party or by which it or any of its properties is bound, or any existing applicable law,
rule, regulation, judgment, order or decree of any govemment, governmental

I instrumentality or court, domestic or foreign, having jurisdiction, having jurisdiction overBroker or any of its properties.

I c. This Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by Broker and constitutes thelegal, valid and binding obligations of Broker, enforceable against it in accordance with its
terms.

I d. Broker is duly registered as a Broker-Dealer in such states as it is required to be soregistered in all states wherein the Broker will act on behalf of the Company as a
placement or sales agent for the Securities.

e. Broker will: (i) conduct the Offering and Sale of the Securities in accordance with the
provisions of Federal and Applicable State Securities Laws; and (ii) shall limit the Offering
of the Securities who meet the suitability standards set forth under Regulation A and,

I prior to any offer of the Securities to any such persons, have reasonable grounds tobelieve, and in fact believe, that such person meets such standards and maintain
memoranda and other appropriate records substantiating the foregoing.

f. Broker will not use or employ any information or materials in connection with the Offering
and Sale of the Securities other than the Qualified Registration Statement.

I g. Broker will obtain and forward to the Company all documentation required to accompanysubscriptions for Securities, fully and properly completed.

11. Indemnification:

a. The Company shall indemnify, and hold harmless, Broker and each person, if any, who
controls Broker (within the meaning of either the Act or the Securities Exchange Act of
1937) as follows:
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I
i. Against any and all loss, claim, liability and expense, whatsoever arising out of

I any untrue statement of a material fact contained in the prospectus (or anyamendment or supplement thereto), or the omission or alleged omission there
from of a material fact required to be stated therein or necessary to make the
statements therein not misleading;

ii. Against any and all loss, liability, claim, damage and expense whatsoever to the
extent of the aggregate amount paid in settlement of any litigation, or

I investigation or proceeding by any governmental agency or body, commenced orthreatened, or any such alleged untrue statement or omission, if such settlement
is effected with the written consent of the Company; and

I iii. Against any and all expense whatsoever (inciuding fees and disbursements ofcounsel chosen by Broker and approved by the Company, which approval shall
not be unreasonably withheld) reasonably incurred in investigating, preparing or

I defending against any litigation or investigation or proceeding by anygovernmental agency or body, commenced or threatened, or any claim
whatsoever based upon any such untrue statement or omission, or any such
alleged untrue statement or omission or based upon any "blue sky" filings, or lack

I thereof. It shall be the Company's responsibility to only accept subscriptions inthe States where the Company's Securities have been properly qualified.

I b. Broker shall indemnify and hold harmless the Company, each director and officer of theCompany, and each person who controls the Company (within the meaning of either the
Act or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934), each consultant or financial advisor of the

I Company, and each agent, attorney, or representative of the Company, against any and
all loss, claim, damage, liability and expense, but only with respect to false or misleading
statements, alleged false or misleading statements, made by Broker, or any officer,
director, employee or agent of Broker, not contained in the qualified registration
statement / prospectus.

c. Each indemnified party shall give prompt notice to each indemnifying party of any action
commenced against it in respect of which indemnity may be sought hereunder, but failure

I to so notify any indemnifying party shall not relieve it from any liability which it may haveotherwise than on account of this indemnity agreement. Any indemnifying party may
participate at its own expense in the defense of such action. In no event shall the

I indemnifying parties be liable for the fees and expenses of more than one counsel for allindemnified parties in connection with any one action or separate but similar or related
actions in the same jurisdiction arising out of the same general allegations or
circumstances.

d. If the indemnification is unenforceable, although applicable in accordance with its terms,
then the parties agree that in order to provide for just and equitable contribution, they
each shall proportionately contribute to the aggregate losses, claims, damages, liabilities
or expenses contemplated by such indemnity agreement incurred by each of them,
provided, however, that no person guilty of fraudulent misrepresentation shall be entitled
to contribution from any person who was not guilty of such fraudulent misrepresentation.

I
I
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12. All representations, warranties, covenants and agreements made herein or in certificates and

I instruments delivered pursuant hereto, shall remain in full force and effect regardless of anyinvestigation made by or on behalf of Broker and its controlling persons, or the Company and its
controlling persons, or any agreement of any of them, and shall survive sale and delivery of the
Securities to be offered hereunder.

13. All notices hereunder shall be in writing, and shall be personally delivered or sent by first class
registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, to the parties at their respective addresses shown
below, or such other addresses as may be so designated.

14. Time shall be of the essence of this Agreement.

I 15. This Agreement (other than those portions that survive) may be terminated by either party at anytime by written notice to the other party.

I 16. Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this Agreement, or the breach thereof, or itsinterpretation or effectiveness, and which is not settled between the parties themselves, shall be
settled by binding arbitration in Los Angeles County, California in accordance with the rules of the

I American Arbitration and judgment upon the award may be entered in any court having
jurisdiction thereof. The prevailing party in ay litigation, arbitration or mediation relating to
collection of fees, or any other matter under this Agreement, shall be entitled to recover all its
costs, if any, including without limitation reasonable attorney's fees, from the other party for all

I matters, including, but not limited to, appeals. This Agreement is made in the State of California,and all questions related to the execution, construction, validity, interpretation and performance of
this Agreement and to all other issues or claims arising hereunder, shall be governed and
controlled by the Laws of the State of California.

I '

I
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IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the date first above
written.

Company:
OptiCorps, Inc.

Signature:

Printed Name:

Title:

I
I Broker-Dealer:Alternative Securities Market, LLC

I
By: CEO or Vice President, Alternative Securities Market, LLC

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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THIS AGREEMENT, dated as of the date executed by ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP

I CORPORATION ("ASMG"), a California Stock Corporation, located at 4050 Glencoe Avenue, Marina DelRey, California 90292, by and between Opticorps, Inc.

I The Company's eligibility to list and promote its securities offering on the Alternative Securities Market's
("ASM") Primary and Secondary Private Alternative Securities Market at http://www.ASMGCorp.com is
more fully defined in, and is governed by, the ASMG Market Listing Agreement, as amended from time to
time, which, together with all attachments, appendices, addenda, cover sheets, amendments, exhibits,

I schedules and other materials referenced therein (collectively, the "Agreement"), are attached hereto andincorporated herein by reference in their entirely.

I The Company requests to enter into a Market Listing Agreement with ASMG and to have its securities
listed on one of the following tiers of the Alternative Securities Markets at http://www.ASMGCorp.com, as
applicable, as evidenced by an authorized officer of the Company initialing and dating below next to the
Alternative Securities Market Tier being requested:

I
MUST CHOOSE ONE ASM MARKET TIER BELOW:

I ASM MARKET initials Date

ASM VENTURE
MARKET

(Raising $100,000 to $1,000,000)

ASM MAIN
MARKET X X

(Raising $1,000,001 to $5,000,000)

ASM GLOBAL
PRIVATE MARKET

ASM POOLED

I FUNDS MARKET

SEE MARKET TIER LISTING REQUIREMENTS ON THE NEXT PAGE BEFORE
CHOOSING A MARKET TIERM TO APPLY FOR LISTING:
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I
ASM VENTURE MARKET:

I • U.S & Canadian Companies Only• Securities are issued pursuant to Regulation A and Regulation S ONLY
• Market open to all U.S.Investors and International Investors (accredited and non-accredited)

I • Regulation A Shares issued unrestricted (unless the Company is a shell) - Immediately free
trading

• Regulation S Shares issued with 6-12 month restrictions on trade
• Minimum Offering: $100,000 USD

I • Maximum Offering: $1,000,000 USD
• Un-audited Financial Statements required
• SEE MARKET TIER PUBLIC REPORTING REQUIREMENTS LISTED BELOW

I • SEC Review and Qualification required prior to the marketing or sale of any securities. NASAACoordinated Review will follow SEC review, comment and qualification.

ASM MAIN MARKET:

I • U.S & Canadian Companies Only
• Securities are issued pursuant to Regulation A and Regulation S ONLY
• Market open to all U.S.Investors and International Investors (accredited and non-accredited)

I • Regulation A Shares issued unrestricted (unless the Company is a shell) - Immediately freetrading
• Regulation S Shares issued with 6-12 month restrictions on trade

I • Minimum Offering: $1,000,001 USD• Maximum Offering: $5,000,000 USD
• Proposed New Maximum Offering: $50,000,000 USD (upon enactment of Regulation A Plus / Tier

II)

I • Un-audited Financial Statements required
• SEE MARKET TIER PUBLIC REPORTING REQUIREMENTS LISTED BELOW
• SEC Review and Qualification required prior to the marketing or sale of any securities. NASAA

Coordinated Review wiil follow SEC review, comment and qualification.

ASM GLOBAL PRIVATE MARKET:

• U.S.,Canadian and International CompaniesI • Securities are issued pursuant to Regulation D and Regulation S
• Market open to all U.S.Accredited investors and international investors (No non-accredited)
• Regulation D Shares issued with 6-12 month restrictions on trade

I • Regulation S Shares issued with 6-12 month restrictions on trade• U.S.and Canadian Company Minimum Offering: $5,000,001 USD
• International Company Minimum Offering: $1,000,001 USD

I • Maximum Offering: Unlimited• Un-audited Financial Statements required
• SEE MARKET TIER PUBLIC REPORTING REQUIREMENTS LISTED BELOW
• No SEC Comment or Review

ASM POOLED FUNDS MARKET:
• By Invite Only
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MARKET SEGMENTS:

(_) Alternative Securities Market Aviation & Aerospace Market

(_) Alternative Securities Market Biofuels Market

(_) Alternative Securities Market California Water Rights Market

(_) Alternative Securities Market Commercial Mortgage Clearinghouse

(_) Alternative Securities Market Energy Market

(_) Alternative Securities Market Entertainment & Media Market

(_) Alternative Securities Market Fashion & Textiles Market

(_) Alternative Securities Market Financial Services Market

(_) Alternative Securities Market Food & Beverage Market

(_) Alternative Securities Market Hotel & Hospitality Market

(_) Alternative Securities Market Life Settlement Market

(_) Alternative Securities Market Medical Device & Pharmaceuticals Market

(_) Alternative Securities Market Mining & Mineral Rights Market

(_) Alternative Securities Market Oil & Natural Gas Market

(_) Alternative Securities Market Residential Mortgage Market

(_) Alternative Securities Market Restaurant & Night Club Market

(_) Alternative Securities Market Retail & E-Commerce Market

I (_X_)Alternative Securities Market New Technologies Market

I
I
I
I
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Type of Direct Public Offering: (Choose One)

I Common Stock: (_)Preferred Stock: (_X_)
Membership Units / Equity interests: (_)

I Debt Note / Corporate Bond: (_)
Royalty Interest: (_)
Terms: See Below

Convertible Debt Note Offering:

$2,000,000 USD

• Issued Pursuant to Regulation A
• Twenty Thousand Convertible Preferred Stock Units

I • $100 Per Note (FaceValue)• 9% Per Annum Rate of Return (Interest)

All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be Converted to Company Common Stock either in the 2nd grd, 4th or 5th

under the following terms and conditions at the Shareholders' Option:

• YEAR 2: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

• At anytime during the second year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the
First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Company's 9%
Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price of the

I Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
volume weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60
days.Fractional interests will bepaid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

• The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued interest,
though the Company has no obligation to purchase the units.

• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

I ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the shares shall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the "per share value" of the Company's Common Stock as
determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 3: (Shareholder Conversion Option)

• At anytime during the third year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the

i First Business Day of Each Month to convert each Unit of the Company's 9%Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus

5% of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price

I will be the volume weighted averageprice of the Common Stock Closing Price over the
previous 60 days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in
cash.

• The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued interest,
though the Company hasno obligation to purchase the units.

I
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I
• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

I ("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to CommonStock in the Company at the "per share value" of the Company's Common Stock as
determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is chosen by the
Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 4: (Optional Conversion Option)

• At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may choose on the

i First Business Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's 9% ConvertiblePreferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market price minus 10% of the
Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the
volume weighted averageprice of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60
days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

• The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued interest,

I though the Company hasno obligation to purchase the units.
• Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market

("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to Common

I Stock in the Company at the "per sharevalue" (minus any discounts) of the Company's
Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is
chosen by the Company's Board of Directors.

• YEAR 5: (Optional & Mandatory Conversion Options)

• Optional: At anytime during the fourth year of the investment, the Shareholder may
choose on the First Day of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's

I Convertible 9% Preferred Stock for Common Stock of the Company at market priceminus 15% of the Company's Common Stock at time of conversion / closing. The closing
price will be the volume weighted averageprice of the Common Stock Closing Price over
the previous 60 days. Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company
in cash.

• The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company
at any time after two years for the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued interest,

I though the Company hasno obligation to purchase the units.• Mandatory: On the last business day of the 5th year of the investment, the Shareholder
MUST convert each Unit of the Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common

i Stock of the Company at market price minus 15% of the Company's Common Stock at
time of conversion / closing. The closing price will be the volume weighted averageprice
of the Common Stock Closing Price over the previous 60 days. Fractional interests will
be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash.

I • Should the Company not be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchange or OTC Market("Over-the-Counter inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to Common
Stock in the Company at the "per sharevalue" (minus any discounts) of the Company's
Common Stock as determined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firm that is
chosen by the Company's Board of Directors.
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i
Tyne of Public Renortina: (Choose One of Three options below)

( X ) OPTION ONE: Public Reportina Company:

o Quarterly Un-audited Financial Statements: Company Agrees to furnish Alternative
Securities Markets Group a complete set of un-audited financial statements within 30
days of the close of each business quarter. Company financials shall be emailed to
LEGAL@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com and will also posted at www.ASMGCorp.com
where approved investors, potential new investors and investment banking professionals
with issued usernames and passwords will have access to view the Company's Financial
Statements. All un-audited financial statements will be signed as "true and accurate" by
the Chief Executive Officer and/or the Chief Financial Officer of the Company.

o Annual Audited Financial Statements: Company Agrees to furnish Alternative

i Securities Markets Group a complete set of AUDITED financial statements within 60 daysof the close of each business fiscal year. Company financials shall be emailed to
LEGAL@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com and will also posted at www.ASMGCorp.com

I where approved investors, potential new investors and investment banking professionalswith issued usernames and passwords will have access to view the Company's Financial
Statements.

o Quarterly Conference Calls: Company agrees that the Company's Chief Executive
Officer will participate in a Quarterly Conference Call with current investors, potential new

I investors and/or financial professionals that chose to participate in the conference call.During this Quarterly Conference Call with the CEO of the Company, the CEO will detail
the "current status of the company" and detail where the CEO is taking the company in

I the future. Conference call will take place no sooner than ten days, and no greater than30 days, from the release of the Company's quarterly financial release.CEO take make
ample time to answer questions from conference call participants. Company agrees that

I the quarterly conference calls with the Company's CEO will posted on the Company'sprivate page at www.ASMGCorp.com where they may be heard by registered users of
www.ASMGCorp.com.

o Monthly Status of the Company Report: Company agrees that the Company's Chief
Executive Officer will publish a monthly "State of the Company Lettef' and email the
"State of the Company Lettef' to all investors of the Company and to Alternative
Securities Markets Group. The "State of the Company Lettef' should detail the current
operational status of the Company, detail any information that the CEO feels is necessary
for investors to know and include information on the path the CEO of the Company is

I looking at taking the company in the short-term and in the long-ter. Company agrees that
the "State of the Company Lettef' will be posted on the Company's private page at
www.ASMGCorp.com where they may be viewed by registered users of
www.ASMGCorp.com.

I
I
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I
o Corporate Actions: Certain corporate actions must be disclosed to all investors and to

I Alternative Securities Markets Group. These include: All Dividends, Stock Splits, NewStock issues, Reverse Splits, Na me Changes, Mergers, Acquisitions, Dissolutions,
Bankruptcies or Liquidations. All must be reported to the investors and to Alternative

i Securities Markets Group no less than TEN CALENDAR DAYS prior to record date. AllCorporate Actions will be published on the Company's page at www.ASMGCorp.com.

( ) OPTION TWO: Limited Reportina Company:

o Quarterly Un-audited Financial Statements: Company Agrees to furnish Alternative

I Securities Markets Group a complete set of un-audited financial statements within 30days of the close of each business quarter. Company financials shall be emailed to
LEGAL@AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com and will also posted at www.ASMGCorp.com

I where approved investors, potential new investors and investment banking professionalswith issued usernames and passwords will have access to view the Company's Financial
Statements. All un-audited financial statements will be signed as "true and accurate" by
the Chief Executive Officer and/or the Chief Financial Officer of the Company.

o Quarterly Conference Calls: Company agrees that the Company's Chief Executive

i Officer will participate in a Quarterly Conference Call with current investors, potential newinvestors and/or financial professionals that chose to participate in the conference call.
During this Quarterly Conference Call with the CEO of the Company, the CEO will detail

I the "current status of the company" and detail where the CEO is taking the company inthe future. Conference call will take place no sooner than ten days, and no greater than
30 days, from the release of the Company's quarterly financial release.CEO take make

I ample time to answer questions from conference call participants. Company agrees thatthe quarterly conference calls with the Company's CEO will posted on the Company's
private page at www.ASMGCorp.com where they may be heard by registered users of
www.ASMGCorp.com.

o Monthly Status of the Company Report: Company agrees that the Company's Chief
Executive Officer will publish a monthly "State of the Company Letter" and email the
"State of the Company Letter" to all investors of the Company and to Alternative
Securities Markets Group. The "State of the Company Letter" should detail the current
operational status of the Company, detail any information that the CEO feels is necessary
for investors to know and include information on the path the CEO of the Company is
looking at taking the company in the short-term and in the long-ter. Company agrees that
the "State of the Company Letter" will be posted on the Company's private page at
www.ASMGCorp.com where they may be viewed by registered users of
www.ASMGCorp.com.

I o Corporate Actions: Certain corporate actions must be disclosed to all investors and toAlternative Securities Markets Group. These include: All Dividends, Stock Splits, New

I
I
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I
Stock issues, Reverse Splits, Na me Changes, Mergers, Acquisitions, Dissolutions,

I Bankruptcies or Liquidations. All must be reported to the investors and to AlternativeSecurities Markets Group no less than TEN CALENDAR DAYS prior to record date. All

Corporate Actions will be published on the Company's page at www.ASMGCorp.com.

I
( ) OPTION THREE: Non-Reporting Company:

o Quarterly Conference Calls: Company agrees that the Company's Chief Executive
Officer will participate in a Quarterly Conference Call with current investors, potential new
investors and/or financial professionals that chose to participate in the conference call.

I During this Quarterly Conference Call with the CEO of the Company, the CEO will detail
the "current status of the company" and detail where the CEO is taking the company in
the future. Conference call will take place no sooner than ten days, and no greater than

I 30 days, from the release of the Company's quarterly financial release.CEO take makeample time to answer questions from conference call participants. Company agrees that
the quarterly conference calls with the Company's CEO will posted on the Company's

I private page at www.ASMGCorp.com where they may be heard by registered users ofwww.ASMGCorp.com.

I o Monthly Status of the Company Report: Company agrees that the Company's ChiefExecutive Officer will publish a monthly "State of the Company Letter" and email the
"State of the Company Letter" to all investors of the Company and to Alternative

i Securities Markets Group. The "State of the Company Letter" should detail the currentoperational status of the Company, detail any information that the CEO feels is necessary
for investors to know and include information on the path the CEO of the Company is

I looking at taking the company in the short-term and in the long-ter. Company agrees thatthe "State of the Company Letter" will be posted on the Company's private page at
www.ASMGCorp.com where they may be viewed by registered users of
www.ASMGCorp.com.

o Corporate Actions: Certain corporate actions must be disclosed to all investors and to
Alternative Securities Markets Group. These include: All Dividends, Stock Splits, New
Stock issues, Reverse Splits, Na me Changes, Mergers, Acquisitions, Dissolutions,
Bankruptcies or Liquidations. All must be reported to the investors and to Alternative
Securities Markets Group no less than TEN CALENDAR DAYS prior to record date. All
Corporate Actions will be published on the Company's page at www.ASMGCorp.com.

The Company agrees to continue to acknowledge that members of Alternative Securities Markets Group

I Corporation shall continue to be relying on the Company and business information when preparing theCompany for a 'Direct Public Offering of Securities' and listing on the Alternative Securities Market. All
members of the Company represent that all such information he or she is providing to Alternative

I Securities Markets Group Corporation is true and complete to the best of his or her knowledge. Allmembers of the Company acknowledge that members of Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporation may provide the information submitted to other necessary parties or its affiliates in the course

I
I
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I
of preparing the proposed 'Direct Public Securities Offering' and listing on the Alternative Securities

I Market. All members of the Company shall promptly submit any additional information which supplementsor reflects material changes in any of the information submitted to Alternative Securities Markets Group
Corporation members. Furthermore, all members of the Company shall certify at each submission that all
of the information supplied to Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation is accurate and complete,
to the best of her or her knowledge.

Reporting Requirements: (To Be Emailed to Legal(ä)AlternativeSecuritiesMarket.com)
1. Company agrees to continue to provide the information as requested by the Alternative Securities

Markets Group.
2. Copy of the Articles of incorporation (Company to be converted to a California C-Corporation,

I Articles of Conversion to be prepared by ASMG to reflect the Offering of the Company)3. Detailed Final Business Plan with complete use of investment Funds Detali
4. Un-audiated Financial Statements for 2013 & 2014, or if not incorporated for the past two years,

I just back to the date of incorporation. Per SEC Rules, the Un-audited Financial StatementsMUST include:
a. Balance Sheets

b. Profit & Loss Statements
c. Cash Flow Statements

d. Statements of Shareholder Equity
e. Notes to the Financial Statements

Alternative Securities Markets Group to provide the followinq (ASM Venture Market and ASM Main

I Market ONLY):• Preparationof all Securities Registration Statements and Public Offering Memorandums
• All Intemational, Federal & State Registrations, Submissions, Qualifications and Compliance.

I • File SEC Form ID for SEC ClK Number and Edgar Filer Passcodes• Complete Drafting of Regulation A Registration Statement on SEC Form 1-A

• Complete Drafting of Regulation S Securities Offering

I • Issuance of International Stock Identification Number
• Printing, Binding and Filing of SEC Form 1-A with the United States Securities and Exchange

Commission

• Printing, Binding and Filings of all Amended SEC Form 1-As required for the answering of all

I comments received from the SEC during the course of the Regulation A Review, Comment andQualification process
• NASAA Registration of the Regulation A in the Following States (State Registration Fees to be

I paid upfront by the Alternative Securities Markets Group):
• California
• New York
• Florida

I • Publishing of a Company page on the selected market tier that contains all information about theCompany's Stock and Offering
• Publishing of a Company page for the Company's publishing of a Public Reporting Requirements

I
I
I
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i
FEES PAID BY THE ALTERNATIVE SECURITIES MARKETS GROUP:

I • State Registration and Filing Fees for Direct initial Public Offering:o California: $200 plus 1/5 of 1% of the Offering
o New York: $300 ($500,000 or less) to $1,200 ($500,001 or more)
o Florida: $1,000

Costs Associated with Public Listings and Public Offering:
Company acknowledges that there shall be fees associated with the Company's Direct Public Securities
Offering and listing on the Alternative Securities Market.

Public Reporting on the Alternative Securities Market:
o Monthly ASM Listing & Public Reporting Fees:

• $75 per month
a First payment due upon execution of this agreement, and every month thereafter.

Companies will continue to be public reporting during and after public
capitalization. Companies are required to keep current their public reporting as
detailed in this agreement. This monthly fee shall continue until the Company
becomes quoted on the OTCQB or OTCQX Market or a Regulated Stock
Exchange such as the NYSE or NASDAQ).

o All funds to be received by the Company from subscriptions tendered by Broker and

I accepted by the Company shall be delivered in accordance with the subscriptioninstructions set forth in the Company's Subscription Agreement. Upon the acceptance of
each subscription agreement approved by the Company and which has been submitted

I to the Company through solicitation efforts undertaken by the Broker, Broker will beentitled to receive a commission equal to TEN PERCENT (10%) of the sales price of the
Securities which Broker places. The Company shall have no liability or obligation to
Broker for any amount other than the commission provided for herein. The Commission

I shall be payable to Broker only if, as, and when funds are received by the Company fromsubscriptions for the Securities placed by Broker in accordance with this Agreement.

o 05% of the Company's Current issued and Outstanding Common Stock Shares to be
escrowed with the Company's Legal Counsel in the name of "Alternative Securities
Markets Group". The Shares of Escrowed Common Stock to be released to "Alternative
Securities Markets Group" fully diluted at the following milestones:

• 25% of the Escrowed Common Stock Shares to be released to

Alternative Securities Markets Group fully diluted upon the successful
capitalization of the Company to 25% of the Company's Total Required
Investment Capital as stated on page #4 of this Agreement. (ASMG
would own 1.25% of the Company's issued and outstanding common
stock)

• 25% of the Escrowed Common Stock Shares to be released to

I Alternative Securities Markets Group fully diluted upon the successfulcapitalization of the Company to 50% of the Company's Total Required

i
I
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I
investment Capital as stated on page #4 of this Agreement. (ASMG

I would own15_% of the Company's issued and outstanding commonstock)

I • 25% of the Escrowed Common Stock Shares to be released toAlternative Securities Markets Group fully diluted upon the successful
capitalization of the Company to 75% of the Company's Total Required

I investment Capital as stated on page #4 of this Agreement. (ASMGwould own 3.25% of the Company's issued and outstanding common
stock)

• 25% of the Escrowed Common Stock Shares to be released to

Alternative Securities Markets Group fully diluted upon the successful

I capitalization of the Company to 100% of the Company's Total Requiredinvestment Capital as stated on page #4 of this Agreement. (ASMG
would own _5%of the Company's issued and outstanding common stock)

Additional items:
Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation has determined that the structure and terms of the

I proposed Debt and/or Equity Capital Offering and Listing, as described in this Agreement, are incompliance with all applicable International, Federal, State and Local Laws, Rules and Regulations
regarding Private and Public Debt and/or Equity Public Offerings.
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We look forward to partnering with you on this business opportunity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this agreement to be executed by their duly

I authorized officers. Signature on this Cover Sheet is in lieu of, and has the same effect as, signature oneach document referenced herein.

Company:
OptiCorp, Inc.

Signature:

Printed Name:

I Title:

I Company:
Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation

I By: CEO or Vice President, Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation
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FORMBD UN1FORM APPLICATION FOR BROKER-DEALER REGISTRATION OFFiciAt uaE
PAGE 1

(ExecutionPage) Date:01/22/2015 SECRioNo:8- FirmCRDNo.:

WARNING: Failuretokeepthis form currentand to fueaccumtesupplementary informationonatimelybasis,or thefailureto keep accuratebooks

I andrecords or otherwise to comply withthe pmvisionsof lawapplying totheconductof Duelneseasa broker-dealerwould violate the
Federalsecuritieslawsandthelawsofthejurisdictionsandmayresultin disciplinary,administrative,injuncave or criminal action.

tNTENTIONAL MISSTATEMENTS OR OMISSIONS OF FACTS MAY CONSTITUTE CRIMINAL VIOLATIONS.

APPLICATION O AMENDMENT

1. Exact name,principal business address,mailingaddress,ifdifferent,and telephone numberof applicant:

A. Full nameof applicant (if sole proprietor,state last,first and middle name):

I Alternative Securities Market, LLCB. IRSEmpi.Ident.No.:
47-2395422

C. (1) Nameunderwhich broker-dealerbusinessprimarily is conducted,if differentfrom item 1A.

(2) Ust on Schedule D,Page1,Section i any other name by which the firm conducts business and where it is used.

I D. If this filing makesa name changeonbehalf of the applicant,enterthe new nameand specifywhether the name change is of the[]applicant name(1A)or() business name(1C);
Please check above.

I E. Firmmainaddress: (Donot usea P.O.Box)
4050 Glencoe Avenue,#210 Marina Del Rey California 90292

(Number and Street) (City) (state/country) (7JpM/Postal Code)

Branchoffices orother businesslocationsmustbe reported on ScheduleE.
F. Mailing address, if different

I G. BusinessTelephoneNumber:
213 407-4386

(Area Code) (Telephone Number)

H. ContactEmployee:
Mr. Steven Joseph Muehler 213 407-4386
(Name and Title) (Areacode) (Telephone Number)

EXECUTIOld:

ForthepulposesofcomplyingwiihthelawsoftheSlale(s)designaledinHem2relaingtoeRhertheoHerorsaleofsecutiliesorcommodities,theundersignedandMicantherebycertNythattheappWcant
is incompliancewithapplicablestalesurelybondingrequkemenisandirrevocablyappointtheadministratorofeachofthoseState(s)orsuchotherpersondesignaledbylaw,andthesuccessorsinsuchoRice,
allomeyfortheappUcantinsaidSlale(s),uponwhommaybeservedanyno5ce,pmcess,orpleadinginanyactionorpoceedisgagainsttheopgicantarisingoutof orin connecionWilhtheo#erorsaleof

I securillesorcommodiles,oroutofibeviolalionerallegedviolalionorthelawsolthoseSlale(s),andihegicantherebyconsenisthatanysuchactionorproceedingagainstthegicantmaybecommenced
inanycourtof competentjurisdictionandpropervenuewilhinsaidSlale(s)byserviceofprocessuponsaidappointeewilhthesameeffectasNapplicantwerearesidentinsaidSlale(s)andhadlawkilybeen
servedwithprocessinsaidStale(s).

TheapplicantconsenisthatserviceofanycivilacionbrougitbyernoiceofanypaceedingbeforetheSecisitesandExchangeCommissioneranyseW-fegaaltryorganizationinconnectionwiththeappfcant's
broker-dealeractivities,orof anyappicalionforaprotectivedecreafiledbytheSecurRieskneslorProlecUonCore, maybegivenbyregisteredorcerliliedmaiorconfrmedtelegramintheapp/bant's
contactemployeeatthemainaddress,ormalingaddressNdifferent,giveninHems1EandIF.
Theundersigned,beingtirstdulyswom,deposesandsaysthathe/shehasexeculedthisformonbehalfof,andwiththeaulhodlyof,said4p#cast.Theundersignedandamlicantrepresentthattheinformation
andstatementscontainedherein,includingedilbilsallachedherelo,andelherinformationfiledherewllh,alofwhicharemadesperthereof,arecurrent,trusandcomplete.lheundersionedand@¢icantturther
representthattotheextentanyinformationpreviousiysubminedisnotamendedsuchkformadoniscunentlyaccurateandcompiele.

Date (MM/DDIYYYY) Name of Applicant

By:
Sigriature Print N'ameand Title

Subscribed and swom before methis day or , by - c a e aird(

I Year Notary PublicMy Commisionexpires . County or State of -.Les £Å

irris page must anesys be completedin fuRafHi original,nanual signattneandnotedlaHon,

I Toamend,circle liernsbeing amended.Affir noiary stamp or seal where applicable.DO NOT WRITE BELOWTHIS LINE- FOROFFICIALUSEONLY

I
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CM,H'ORNIA Un T MRTHMIMMR STAHMENT GO ERNM NT CODE §8202

I A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individualwho signed thedocumentto whichthis certificateis attached,and not the truthfulness,accuracy,orvalidityof that document.

See Attached Document (Notary to cross out lines 1-6 below)

C See Statement Below (Lines 1-6 to be completed only by document signer[s], not Notary)

I
I
I

Signature of Document Signer No. 1 Signature of Document Signer No.2 (if any)

I
A notary public or other officer completingthis certificate verifies only the identity of the individualwho signed the
documentto which this certificateis attached,andnot the truthfulness,accuracy,orvalidityof that document.

I State of California Subscribed and swom to (or affirmed) before me

I County of 44 r(t/

on this 2.7--- day of Jewy , 20 /S ,

by Date Month Year

i ................... (and(2) ),

@I CHUCK3180MURAYAMA Name(s) of Signer(s)

commission # 1990849

NotLaryA IcÁ-Calif nia proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence

M ommcEipiresOct 2016 to be the person(s) who appeared before me.

Signature
Seal

Place Notary Seal Above of Notary Public
OPTIONAL

Though this section is optional, completing this information can deter alteration of the document or
fraudulent reattachment of this form to an unintended document.

Description of Attached Document

Title or Type of Document: fe:4-- Á¡ylan , R-Mar - D" Document Date: I a.:t..-2.05

I Number of Pages: I Signer(s) Other Than Named Above:
©2014 National Notary Association • www.NationalNotary.org • 1-800-US NOTARY (1-800-876-6827) item #5910

I
I



FORM BD ApplicantName:Anemativesecurmesuerker,u.c OFFICIAL USE

PAGE 2 Date: 01/22/15 FirmCRDNo.:

I
2. Indicate by checking the appropriate box(es) each govemmental authority, organization, or jurlsdiction in which the applicant is

I registered or registering as a broker-dealer.Ifapplicantisregisteredof registeringwiththeSEC,checkhereandansweritems2Athrough20below. O
YES NO

I co
A. Isapplicant registeredor registeringas a broker-dealer under Section15(b) orSection 15Bof the

o Securities ExchangeAct of 1934?..................................................................................................................................O
ej B. isapplicantregisteredor registeringasa broker-dealerunderSection15(b)of the SecuritiesExchange

I a Act of 1934and also acting or intending to act as a govemmentsecuritiesbroker or dealer'?..................................OC. leapplicantregisteredor registeringânlelyasa govemmentsecuritiesbrokerordealerunderSection
15C of the SecuritiesExchangeAct of 1934?................................................................................................................O

I ee Do not answer"yes"to llem 20 if applicantanswered "yes"to item2A or Item28.

D. is appilcant ceasing its activities as a govemment securities broker or dealer? .........................................................

1 If applicantanswers "yes"to liems 2Aand 2D,applicantexpresslyconsentsto the withdrawalof its registradonasagovemmentsecuridesbrokerordealerunderSecdon15Cof die SecuridesExchangeAct of 1934.See"Instruodons."

AMEX BSE GBOE CHK NSX FINRA NQX NYSE PHLX ARGA ISE OTHER(specify)

[¯] matema O Hawaii Miemaan G NorthCarolina () Texas

[] maska [] Idaho Minnesota ( North Dakota Ulah

C Arizona C lilinois Mississippi [] Ohio C Vermont

Arkansas () Indiana Missourl Oklahoma [] VirginIslands

] Calliomia ] lowa ] Moraana ( ) Oregon (¯] Virginia

[] Colorado ] Kansas ( ) Nebraska [] Pennsylvania (¯] WashingtonI () Connecticut Kentucky ] Nevada PuertoRim C WasiVirginia
Delaware ] fauisiana C NewHampshire [] Rhodelsland [] Wisconsin

[] Districtof Columbia C Maine NewJarsey C South Carolina C Wyoming

I C Rorida Malylalid NewMexico ( SouthDakotaC Georgia C Massachuselis C NewYork [] Tennessee

3. A. Indicate legalstatusof appkcent.

E-] Corporation () SoleProprietorship D Other(specify)
[¯¯J Partnership E) UmitedUability Company

i B. Month applicant'sfiscal year ends: esiC. Ifotherthan asole proprietor, indicatedate andplaceapplicantobtained its legalstatus(i.e.,stateorcountry whereincorporated,
where partnershipagreementwasfiled, orwhereapplicant entity wasformed):

I State/Countryofformation:m'a Dateofformation:sinamou
(MM/DDIYYYY)

ScheduleA and,if applicable, ScheduleB must be completed aspart of all initial applicadons.Amendmentsto theseschedules
must be provided onScheduleC.

4. Ifapplicantis a soleproprietor,statefull residenceaddressand Social Security Number.

SocialSecurity Number: __-_ -_

(Number and Street) (city) (State/Country) (Zip+4/Postal code)

5. is applicantat the time of this filing succeedíng to the business of a currently registeredbroker-dealer'l YES NO

I Do not report previoussuccessionsalreadyreported onForm80......................................................................................0 0If "Yes,"contactCRDprior to submit#ngform;completeappropriateitemsonScheduleD,Page1,Sec#onllL

6. Does applicant hold or maintainanyfunds or securitiesor provideclearing servicesfor anyother broker or dealer?... O O

I 7. Doesapplicant refer or introduce customersto anyother broker or dealer? ..................................................................O Elif "Yes,"completeappropriateitemsonSchedule D,Page1,SecdonIV.

I



FORM BD AppHcantName:Anemauvesecurinesuaset.u.c OFFICIAL USE
PAGE3 Date:01/22/15 FirmCRDNo.:

I
a. Doesapplicant naveany arrangementwimany omerperson,ifrm, ororganizasonunderwnicn: YES NO

I A. any books or recordsof applicantare kept or maintainedby such otherpenon, firm or organization?................... O EB. accounts,funds,orsecuritiesoftheapplicantareheldormaintainedby suchotherperson,firm,ororganization? O
C. accounts,funds, orsecuritiesof customersof the applicantareheld ormaintainedby such otherperson,firm or

I organization?...................................................................................................................................................................O EForpurposesof 8BandBC,do not includea bank orsatisfactorycontrol locationasdefined inparagraph (c)of
Rule1503-3 under the SecuritiesExchangeActof 1934(17 CFR240.15c3-3).

I If "Yes"toanypartofliem8,completeappropriateitemsonScheduleD,Page1,SectionIV.9. Doesanyperson not named in item 1 or SchedulesA, B,orC,directly or indirectly:

A. control the managementorpolicies of the applicant through agreementorotherwise?............................................O E
B. whoilyor partially financethe businessof applicant?...................................................................................................O E
Do not answer "Yes"to 98 if the person finances the business of the appiicant through: 1) apublic offering of securities
madepursuantto theSecuritiesActof 1933;2)creditextendedin theordinarycourseof bus/nessby suppliers,banks,

1 and others;or 3) asausfactorysubordinadon agreement,as defined in Rule 15c3-1 under the SecuritiesExchangeActof 1934 (17 CFR240.15c3-1).

If "Yes" to anypart of item 9, completeappropriateitems onScheduleD,Page 1,Section IV.

I 10. A. Directly orindirectly, does applicant control, is applicantcontrolled by, or isapplicant undercommon controlwith,any partnership, corporation, or other organizationthat is engaged in the securities or investmentadvisory
business?.........................................................................................................................................................................E D

If "Yes"to item 10A,complete appropriateitemsonScheduleD,Page2,SectionV.
B. Directly or indirectly, is applicant controlled by any bankholding company,national bank, state memberbank of

the FederalReserveSystem,state non-memberbank,savingsbankor association,creditunion,or foreign bank? .. O E

I If "Yes"to item 108,complete appropriate liems on Schedule D,Page 3, Section Vi.11. Usethe appropriate DRPfor providing details to "yes"answersto the questionsin item 11.Referto the Explanationof
Terms section of Form BDinstructions for explanationsof italicizedterms.

I A. Inthe past ten years hasthe applicant ora control affiliate:(1) beenconvicted of orpied guilty ornolo contendere ("nocontest") in a domestic,foreign ormilitary court
to anyfelony?...........................................................................................................................................................O E

I (2) beencharged with any felony? ...............................................................................................................................OB. Inthe past ten years has the applicantor a controlaffHíate:

(1) beenconvicted of orpled guity ornotocontendere ("nocontest") in a domestic,foreign ormilitary court to

I a misdemeanorinvolving: investmentsor aninvestment-relatedbusiness,orany fraud, false statementsor omissions,wrongful taking ofproperty,bribery,perjury,forgery,counterfeiting,extortion,ora conspiracy
to commit any of theseoffenses?...........................................................................................................................O E

I (2) beencharged with a misdemeanorspecified in 11B(1)?.......................................................................................O EC. Has the U.S.Securitiesand ExchangeCommissionor the Commodity FuturesTrading Commissionever:

(1) foundthe applicantor acontrol affiliateto have made a falsestatementor omission?.......................................O E
(2) found the applicantor a control affiliateto have beeninvolvedin a violation of its regulationsor statutes?...... O
(3) found the applicantora control affiliateto have beena causeof aninvestment-relatedbusinesshaving its

I authorizationto do businessdenied, suspended, revoked, orrestricted?...........................................................O E12 (4) enteredan order against the applicant or a controlat#liate in connection with investment-relatedacnvity'l...... O E
le
5 (5) imposedacivilmoneypenaltyon the applicantoracontrolafkliate,ororderedthe applicantor a control

I affiliateto ceaseand desist from anyactivity?.......................................................................................................O O

I
I



FORM BD es... oFFICIALUSE

PAGE 4 Date:ovau FirmGRDNo.:

I
D. Hasanyother federalregulatoryagency,anystateregulatoryagency, or foreign financial regulatoryauthority· YES NO

I (1) ever found the applicantor a controlaf/Hlateto havemade a iaise statementoromission orbeen dishonest,unfair,or unethical?.................................................................................................................................................

(2) ever found the applicant or a controlafliate to havebeen involvedin aviolation of investrnent-related

I regulationsorstatutes?...........................................................................................................................................O" (3) everfound the applicantor a controlaffiliateto havebeen a causeof an investment-telated businesshaving

I its authorizationto do business denied, suspended,revoked, or restricted?......................................................D(4) in the pastten years,entered anorderagainst the applicant or acontrol affiliatein connection with an
investment-telatedactivity? .....................................................................................................................................O

I (5) everdenied, suspended, or revokedthe applicant's ora controlaffiliate's registration or licenseorotherwise,
by order, preventedit from associatingwith an investment-relatedbusiness or restricted its activities?.......... O E

I E. Hasanysell-regulatoryorganizationorcommoditiesexchangeever:
(1) found the applícant ora control affiliateto have madea falsestatementor omission?.......................................
(2) found the applicantora controlaf#llateto havebeeninvolvedina violationof its rules(otherthan aviolation

designatedasa "minorrule violation"under a planapproved by the U.S.Securitiesand Exchange

I Commission)?..........................................................................................................................................................(3) found the applicant or a control affiliateto have beenthe cause of an investment-related business having its
authorizationto do business denied, suspended, revoked,or restricted?...........................................................O

(4) disciplinedthe applicantora controlafßliate by expeilingorsuspendingit frommembership,barringor
suspendingits associationwith other members,or otherwiserestricting itsactivities?......................................O

F. Hasthe applicant's ora control afñliate'sauthorizationto act asanattomey,accountant, orfederal contractorever
been revokedorsuspended?................................................................................................,........................................O

I G. Is the applicantora control affiliatenowthe subject of anyregulatoryproceeding that could result in a "yes"answerto any part of 11C,D,orE? ...............................................................................................................................O O

I H. (1) Hasany domestic or foreign court(a) in the past ten years, enjoinedthe applicant ora controlaffiliate inconnection with any investment-related
activity?..............................................................................................................................................................O

I (b) everfound that the applicant ora controlaffiliate wasinvolved in aviolation of investment-relatedstatutes
5 or regulations?..................................................................................................................................................O E

(c) ever dismissed, pursuant to a settlementagreement,an investment-telated civil action brought against
3 the applicantorcontrolafkliateby a state or foreign Unancialregulatoryauthority?.....................................O E

I e
3 (2) is the applicant ora controlaffiliate nowthe subject of any civilproceeding that couldresult ina "yes"answer

to any part of 11H(1)?..............................................................................................................................................O

I 1. In the past ten yearshas the applicantor acontrol affiliate of the applicant ever beena securities firm ora control
a afliliateof a securities firm that

(1) hasbeen the subject of a bankruptcypetition? ....................................................................................,................O E

I (2) has hada trustee appointed ora direct payment procedure initiatedunder the Securitiesinvestor Protection
5 Act?....................................................................................................................,......................................................O

J. Hasa bonding companyeverdenied,paid out on,or revokeda bond for the applicant?.........................................O E
K. Doesthe applicanthaveany unsatisfiedjudgmentsor liensagainstit?......................................................................E



FORM BD AppucantName:Alternative Securities Market, LLC OFFICIAL USE

PAGE 5 Dae: 01/22/2015 RrmCRDNo.:

12.Checktypes of businessengaged in (orto beengaged in,if notyet active) by applicant Do not check any
category thataccounts for (or is expected to account for) less than1%of annualrevenuefromthesecurities
or investmentadvisorybusiness.

A. Exchangememberengagedinexchangecommissionbusiness other thanfloor activities ....................................DEMC

B. Exchangememberengagedin floor activities ..............................................................................................................D EMF

C. Broker or dealer making inter-dealermarkets in corporate securitiesover-the-counter............................................OIDM

D. Broker ordealerretailingcorporateequity securitiesover-the-counter.......................................................................OBDR
E. Broker or dealerselling corporate debt securities........................................................................................................WBDD

F. Underwriteror selling group participant (corporatesecurities otherthan mutual funds) ...........................................OUSG
G. Mutualfund underwriterorsponsor..........................................................................................a...................................OMFU

I H. Mutualfund retailer .........................................................................................................................................................O MFRI. 1. U.S.governmentsecuritiesdealer..........................................................................................................................OGSD

2. U.S.govemmentsecuritiesbroker.........................................................................................................................OGSB
J. Municipalsecurities dealer.............................................................................................................................................O MSD

K. Municipal securitiesbroker.............................................................................................................................................OMSB

I L . Broker or dealer selling variablelife insuranceorannuities.........................................................................................OVL.AM. Solicitorof time deposits in a financial institution..........................................................................................................O SSL

N. Realestate syndicator....................................................................................................................................................WRES

I O. Broker or dealerselling oil and gas interests................................................................................................................MOGIP. Put and call broker ordealeror option writer ................................................................................................................OPCB

Q. Broker ordealerselling securitiesof onlyoneissueror associate issuers (otherthan mutual funds) ......................OBIA
R. Broker or dealerselling securitiesof non-profit organizations (e.g.,churches,hospitals) .........................................ONPB
S. Investmentadvisoryservices...............................................................,..........................................................................DIAD

I T. 1. Brokerordealersellingtaxsheltersor limitedpartnershipsinprimarydistributions..........................................OTAP2. Broker ordealerselling tax shelters or limited partnershipsin the secondary market........................................OTAS

U. Non-exchangememberarranging fortransactions in listed securitiesby exchangemember...................................ONEX

I V. Trading securitiesfor ownaccount ................................................................................................................................OTRAW. Private placementsof securities.....................................................................................................................................E PLA

X. Brokerordealersellinginterests in mortgagesor other receivables...........................................................................E MRI

Y. Brokerordealer involved inanetworking,kioskorsimilararrangementwith a:

1. bank,savingsbankor association,orcredit union..............................................................................................OBNA

I 2. insurancecompanyoragency................................................................................................................................OINAZ. Other (givedetailsonScheduleD,Page1,Section ll) ..................................................................................................OOTH

YES NO

I 13. A. Doesapplicanteffect transactions in commodity futures,commodities or commodity options asa broker forothers orasa dealer for itsownaccount? .............................................................................................................O E
B. Doesapplicantengage in any other non-securitiesbusiness?.............................................................................O E

1 If "yes,"describeeachotherbusinessbdeflyonScheduleD,Page1,Section11.

I
I
I



Schedule A of FORM BD OFFICIAL USE
Alternative Securities Market, LLC

DIRECT OWNERS AND AppucantName:

I EXECUTIVE OFFICERS 01/22/15Date: Firm CRDNo.:
(Answer for Form BD item s)

I L UseScheduleAonlyinnewapplicationstoprovideinformationonthedirectownersandexecutiveofficersoftheapplicant.UseScheduleB innewapplicationsto provideinformationonindirectowners.Fileallamendmentson ScheduleC.Completeeachcolumn.
2. Listbelow the namesof-

I (a) eachChiefExecutiveOfficer,ChiefFinancialOfficer,ChiefOperationsOfficer,ChiefLegalOfficer,ChiefComplianceOfficer,Director,and individualswith similar statusor functions;
(b) in the caseof anapplicant that is a corporation,eachshareholderthatdirectly owns5%ormore of a classof a votingsecurityof the

I applicant,unlesstheapplicant is a public reportingcompany (acompanysubjectto Sections12or 15(d)of theSecuritiesExchange
Act of 1934);
Directownersinclude anypersonthat owns,beneficiallyowns,hasthe rightto vote,orhasthe powerto sell ordirect the saleof,5%
or moreof a classofa voting securityofthe applicant.Forpurposesof this Schedule,a personbeneficiallyownsanysecurities(i)
owned by his/herchild,stepchild,grandchild,parent,stepparent,grandparent,spouse,sibling, mother-in4aw,father-in-law,son-in-I law,daughter-in4aw,brother-in-law,or sister-in-law,sharing the sameresidence;or (ii) that he/she hasthe right to acquire, within60 days,through the exerciseof any option, warrantor right to purchasethe security.

(c) inthe case of anapplicantthatisa partnership, all general partners and those limited andspecial partners that have the rightto receive
upondissolution,orhavecontributed,5%ormoreof thepartnership'scapital;and

I (d) in the caseof atrust thatdirectly owns5%ormore of aclass of avoting securityof the applicant,or that hasthe right to receiveupondissolution,orhas contributed,5% or moreof the applicant's capital, the trust and eachtrustee.
(e) in the case of an applicant that is a Limited Uability Company ("LLC"),(i) those members that have the right to receive upon

dissolution,orhave contributed,5%or moreof the LLC'scapital,and (ii) if managedbyelected managers,allelected managers.

3. Arethere any indirect ownersof the applicant requiredto be reportedon Schedule B? O Yes N No

4. In the"DE/FEll"column,enter"DE"ifthe ownerisa domesticentity,orenter "FE"if ownerisanentityincorporatedor domiciledin aforeign
country,orenter"l" if theownerisanindividual.

5. Compiete the "Title or Status" columnby entering board/managementtitles; statusas partner,trustee,sole proprietor, orshareholder;
and for shareholders,the class of securitiesowned (if more than one is issued).

I 6, Ownershipcodesare: NA- iessthan 5% 8 - 10%but lessthan25% D - 50%but lessthan75%
A - 5% but lessthan 10% C - 25% but lessthan 50% E - 75%ormore

7. (a) In the "Control Person" column, enter "Yes"if person has "control" as defined in the instructionsto this form, and enter "No" If the

persondoes not havecontrol.Note that under this definition most executiveofficersand all 25% owners,general partners,and
trusteeswould be "controlpersons".

(b) in the "PR"column,enter "PR"ifthe owneris a public reportingcompany underSections12or15(d) of the SecuritiesExchangeAct
of 1934.

I DateTitloor Control CRD No.If None: ollicialFULL LEGAL NAME DFJFFJi Title orslatus Satus Acquired ownership Person s.s.No.,IRsTaxNo. Use
(IndividualsLastName,FirstName,MiddleName) code - orEmployerID. Only

MM YYYY PR

Mr. Steven Joseph Muehler i ManasinsMember 12 2014 NA Yes 47-2395422

Altemative Securities Markets Gmup Cowadon DE sole smeer 11 2014 E Yes 47-2360876

I

I
I
I
I



Schedule B of FORM BD OFFICIAL USE
AlternativeSecuritiesMarket,LLC

INDIRECT OWNERS AppficentName:

(Answer for Form so ttom 3) .01/22/15 Fm CRDNo.:

1. Use Schedule B only in new applications to provide information on the indirect owners of the applicant. Use Schedule A in new

applicationsto provideinformationondirectowners.Fileallamendmentson ScheduleC.Completeeachcolumn.

2. With respectto each ownerlistedon ScheduleA, (exceptindividual owners),list below:

(a) inthe caseof anownerthat isa corporation,eachof itsshareholdersthat beneficiallyowns,hasthe righttovote,or hasthepower

I to sellor direct the sale of,25%or more of a class of avoting security of that corporation;
For purposes of this Schedule,a person beneficiallyowns any securities(i) owned by his/herchild, stepchild, grandchild, parent,
stepparent,grandparent,spouse,sibling, mother-in4aw,father-in-law,son-in-law,daughter-in-law,brother-in-law,orsister-in-law,
shanng the sameresidence; or (ii) that he/shehas the right to acquite, within 60days,through the exerciseof anyoption,warrant
or right to purchasethe security.

(b) in the caseof anownerthat is a partnership,all generalpartnersandthoselimitedand specialpartnersthat havethe rightto receive
upon dissolution,or havecontributed,25% ormoreof the partnership'scapital; and

I (c) in thecaseof anownerthat isatrust,thetrustandeachtrustee.(d) in the caseof anownerthat isa LimitedLiabilityCompany("LCC"),(i) thosemembersthat havethe right to receiveupondissolution,
orhavecontributed,25%or moreof the LLCs capital,and(ii) if managedby electedmanagers,all elected managers.

3. Continueup thechainof ownershipiistingall25% ownersat eachlevel.Oncea public reportingcompany(acompanysubject to Sections

I 12or 15(d)of the SecuritiesExchangeActof 1934)is reached,noownership informationfurtherupthe chainof ownershipneedbe given.4. Inthe "DE/FEll"column,enter"DE"ifthe owneris adomesticentity,orenter"FE"ifowneris anentityincorporatedordomiciled inaforeign
country,or enter "I"if the owneris anindividual.

I 5. Completethe "Status"column by entering statusaspartner, trustee,shareholder,etc.,and if shareholder,class of securitiesowned (ifmore than one is issued).

6. Ownershipcodes are: C - 25%but lessthan 50% D - 50%but lessthan 75% E- 75%or more F - OtherGeneralPartners

7. (a) in the "ControlPerson"column,enter "Yes"if person has "control" asdefined in the instructionsto this form,and enter "No"If the
person does not havecontroL Notethat under this definitionmost executiveofficersand all 25%owners,general partners,and
trustees would be"controlpersons".

I (b) inthe "PR"column,enter"PR"iftheownerisapublicreportingcompany underSections12or15(d)oftheSecuritiesExchangeAct
of 1934.

Date Control CRD No.If None: oRicial

i FULLLEsALNAME DE/FE/I EntityinWhich SlalusAcquked Ownership Person S.S.No.,IRSTaxNo. Use
(IndividuaklastName,RrstName, laterestis Owned Status - -..J ode - orEmployerID. Only

MiddbName) MM YYYY PR

I
I



Schedule C of FORM BD OFFICIAL USE

AMENDMENTSTO åpMicantName:AlternativeSecurities Market,LLC

I SCHEDULES A & B 0]]}2/15(Amendments to answere for Form BD lien 8) Dme: Fimi GRD No.:

I 1. ThisScheduleC is usedto amend SchedulesA and Bof FormBD.Referto those schedulesfor speelfleinstructionsfor completingthis
W scheduleC.Completeeach column.File with a completed ExecutionPage(Page1).

2. Inthe Typeof Amendment("Typeof Amd.")column, indicate"A" (addition),"D"(deletion),or"C"(changein informationabout the same
person).

3. Ownershipcodes are: NA - lessthan 5% B - 10%but less than 25% D - 50%but lessthan 75% F - Other General Partners
A - 5% but lessthan 10% C - 25%but lessthan 50% E - 75% or more

4. List below all changes to Schedule A: (DIRECT OWNERSAND EXECUTNEOFFICERS)

Type DateTaleor Control CRDNo. If None: Offleial
FULLLEGALNAME DE/FEli of TitleorStalus StatusAcquired Ownership letson S.S.No.,IRSTaxNo Use

(Individuals:LastName,FastName,MiddleName) Amd. - - Code - orEmployerID Only
MM YYYY PR

5. Ust below all changesto ScheduleB: (INDIRECTOWNERS)

Type DateStatus Conkel CRDNo.IfNone: Official
FULLLEGALNAME DFJFE/I of EntityinWhich Status Acquired Ownership hison S.S.No.,lRSTaxNo. Use

(IndMduakiastName,FastName,MiddleName) Amd. InterestisOwned -- Code - orEmployerlD. Only
MM YYYY PR



I Schedule D of FORM BD oFFICIAL USEAlternative Securities Market, LLC
Page 1 AppHcantName:

I Date:01/22/2015 Arm CRD No.:

I UsethisSchedule D Page1 to reportdetailsfor items listedbelow.Reportonly new information or changes/updatesto previouslysubmitted details. Do not repeat previouslysubmitted information.

This is an E INITIAL O AMENDEDdetailfiling for the Form BD items checked below:

Other Business Names

(Check if applicable) 0 liem 10(2)
List each of the "other"namesand the jurisdiction(s) in which they areused.

1. Name Jurisdicdon 2. Name Jurisdiction

3.Name Jurisdiction 4. Name Jurisdiction

Other Business

(Check one) 0 liem 122 0 Item138
Appiicant must complete a separateSchedule DPage1 for eachaffirmativeresponse in this section.

Brieflydescribe anyother business (ITEM12Z); or any other non-securitiesbusiness (ITEM13B).Usereverseside of this sheet for
additional comments if necessary.

Successions

(Check if applicable) O item 5

I Date of Succession MM DD YYYY Name of Predecessor
I I

Firm CRD Number IRS EmployeridentificationNumber (if any) SECFileNumber (ifany)

i Brieflydescribedetailsof thesuccession includingany assetsorliabilitiesnotassumedby thesuccessor.Usereversesideof thissheetfor additional comments if necessary.

I
ME IIE EE introducing and Clearing Arrangements / Control Persons / Financings

I (Check one) O item 7 0 item 8A O item 88 0 Item 8C D Item 9A D item 98
Appiicantmust completeaseparateScheduleDPage1for eachaffirmativeresponseinthis sectionincludinganymultipleresponsesto
any item.Completethe "EffectiveDate" box with the Month,Dayand Yearthat the arrangementor agreementbecameeffective.When

I reporting achange or terminationof an arrangementor agreement,enterthe effectivedateof the change.Firm or Organization Name CRD Number (if any)

i BusinessAddress (Street, Cíty,Skate/CountryZip+4 Postal Code) EfractiveDate Termination Date

MM DD YYYY MM DD YYYY

10 02 2014 i i

Individual Name(if applicable) (Last, First, Middle) CRDNumber(ifany)

i BusinessAddress(if applicable)(Street,City,State/Counity,Zip+4PostalCode) EtiecØveDate TerminationDateMM DD YVVV MM DD VYVV

1002 2014 / /

Brieflydescribethenatureofreferenceorarrangement(ITEM7 or ITEM8);thenatureofthecontroior agreement(ITEM9A);or the method
andamountof linancing(ITEM98).Usereverseside of this sheet for additionalcomments if necessary.



Schedule D of FORM BD OFFICIAL USE
Alternative Securities Market, LLC

Page 2 pppHcantNarne.

I 1/22/15Date: Firm CRD No.:

I UsethisSCheduleD Page2to reportdetailsfor item10A.ReportonlynewinformationorChanges/updatesto previouslysubmitteddetails.Do not repeatpreviouslysubmitted information.Supplydetailsforallpaftnerships,corporations,organizations,insututionsand
individualsneCessaryto answereachitem Completely.Useadditional copiesof SCheduleD Page2 if neCessary.

Usethe "EffeCtiveDate"boxto enterthe Month,Day, andYearthat the affiliationwaseffeCtiveor the dateof the mostreCentChange
in the affiliation.

I This is an D INITIAL O AMENDEDdetail filing for FormBD item 10A10A.DireCtly or indireCtly,doesapplicant Control,is applicantcontrolled by, or is applicant under Commoncontrolwith, any
partnership,corporation, or other organization that is engaged in the securitiesor investmentadvisory business?

Complete tiris section for control lasues relating to ITEM 10A only.
The detailssupplied relate to:

I Partnership,Corporation,ororganizationName CRDNumber(if any)1 Alternative Securities Markets Group Corporation ReCently Filed ADV2 for RIA Firm (Series 65)
( checkonlyone)

i ThisPartnership,Corporation,or organization D controlsapplicant 0 is controlledbyapplicant 0 isundercommoncontrolwithapplicantBusinessAddress(Street,City,State/Country,Zip+4/PostalCode) EffectiveDate TerminationDate

4050 Glencoe Avenue, Unit 210, Marina Del Rey, CA 90292 "MosD2DY MM DD YYYY

I isPartnership,Corporationor if Yes,providecountryof domicile Check"Yes'or*No' for investmentorganizationa foreignentity? or incorporation: activitiesof this partnership, Securities § YesÜ No Advisory E YesD No

O Yes LWIJNo corporation,ororganization: Activities: Aciivities:

I Brieflydescribethe contralreiationship.Usereverseside ofthis sheetforadditionalcommentsif necessary.Investment Advisory Firm
Partnership,Corporation,orOrganizationName | CRDNumber(if any)

I 2 ( check only one)

ThisPartnership,Corporation,ororganization D controlsapplicant 0 is confro#edbyapplicant 0 isundercommoncontrolwithapplicant

i BusinessAddess (Street,City,State/Country,Zip+4/PostalCode) EffectiveDate TerminationDateMM DD YYYY MM DD YYYY

1Û02Û014 I I

I isPartnership,Corporationor ifYes,providecountryof domicie Check'Yes" or*No' for investment
organizationa foreignentity? or incorporation: activitiesof this partnership, securitiesO YesD No Advisory G YesD No

O Yes D No corporation,ororganization: Activities- AcHvities:

Brieflydescribethe controlrelationship.Usereverseside of this sheetforaddidonalcommerdsif necessary.

I
Partnership, Corporation,ororganizationName CRDNumber(if any)

i 3( checkonly one)

ThisPartnership,Corporation,ororganization O controisapplicant 0 is controlledby appUcant 0 is undercommoncontroiwithapplicant

i Business Address (Street,City,State/Country,2ip+4/Postal Code) EffectiveDate TerminationDateMM DD YYYY MM DD YYYY

I I I I

is Partnership,Corporationor if Yes,providecountryof domicile CheckTes*or"No*for InYestment

I Organizationaforeignentity? orincorporation: activitiesofthis partnership, securities O YesD No Advisory D YesC NoO Yes D No corporation,ororganization: Activities: Activides:

Brieflydescribethecontrol relationship.Useseversesideof this sheetfor additionalcommentsif necessary

f applicant has more than3 organizationsto report,compiete additionalácheduleD Page28.

I



$ Schedule D of FORMBD OFFICIAL USE- Alternative Securities Market,LLC ""
Page 3 ApplicantName;

I nee:01/22/2015 Firm CRD No.:

I Usethis Schedule D Page3 to report details for item108.Reportonly newinformationor changes/updatesto previouslysubmitteddetails.Donot repeatpreviouslysubmitted information.Supplydetailsfor allpartnerships,corporations,organizations,institutionsand
individualsnecessaryto answereach item completely. Useadditional copies of Schedule D Page3 if necessary.

I Usethe "EffectiveDate"box to enter the Month, Day,and Yearthat the affiliationwaseffectiveor the date of the most recentchangein the affiliation.

This is an O INiTIAL O AMENDEDdetail filing for Form BD item 10B

10B.Directlyor indirectly, isapplicantoonfrolled by anybank holding company,nationalbank,statememberbankof the Federal
ReserveSystem,state non-memberbank,savings bank orassociation,credit union,or foreign bank?

Complete this section for control issues relating to ITEM 10B only.

Provide the details for each organization or institution that controls the applicant, including each organization or institution in the
applicant'schain of ownership.The detailssupplied relateto:

1 FinancialInstitutionName CRDNumber(ifapplicable)

InstitutionType(i.e.,bankholdingcompany,nafionalbank,statememberbankofthe FederaiReserveSystem,state EffectiveDate MM DD YYYY

I non-memberbank,savingsassociation,creditunion,or foreignbank) { i
TerminationDate MM DD YYYY

I I
BusinessAddress(Street,City,State/CountryZipe4/PostelCode) Ifforeign,counbyofdomicileor incorporation

Brieflydescribethe controlrelationship.Usereverseside of this sheetforadditionalcommentsif necessary.

I FinancialInstitutionName cRDNumber(if applicable)
2

InstitutionType(i.e.,bankholdingcompanynationalbank,statememberbankofthe FederalReserveSystem,state Effec6veDate MM DDYYYY
non-memberbank,savingsassociadon,creditunion,or foreignbank) I I

TerminationDate MM DDYYYY

Business Address (Street,City,State/country,Zip4/Postal Code) If foreign,countryof domicileor incorporation

Brieflydescribethe conboirelationship.Usereversesideofthis sheetforadditionalcommentsif necessary.

I
FinancialInstitutionName CRDNumber(if applicable)

I 3
institutionType (i.e.,bankholdingcornpanynationalbank,statememberbankof the FederalReserveSystem,state EffectiveDate MM DD YYYY

non-memberbank,savingsassociation,creditunion,or foreignbank) { i

TerminationDate MM DD YYYY
/ /

BusinessAddress(Street,City State/country,Zip+4/Postalcode) if foreign,countryof domicileor incorporation

Brieflydescribethe controlrelationship.usereverseside ofthis sheet foradditionalcommentsif necessary.

4 FinancialinstitutionName CRDNumber(if applicable)

I |nstitutionType(i.e.,bankholdingcompanynationalbank,statememberbankof theFederalReserveSystem,state EffectiveDate MM DD YYYY
non-memberbank,savingsassociation,creditunion,orforeignbank) I i

TerminationDate MM DD YYYY
f i

BusinessAddress(Street,City,State/Country,Zip+4/PostaiCode) If foreign.countryofdomicileor incorporation

Brieflydescribethe controlrelationship.Usereversesideofthissheetforadditionalcommentsifnecessaiy.

f applicanthas more than 4 organizations/institutionsto report,complete additionalScheduleDpage3s.

I



CRIMINAL DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)

This DisclosureReportingPage(DRPBD)isan O INITIALORO AMENDEDresponseusedto reportdetailsforaffirmativeresponsesto
items 11A and 11B of Form BD;

I Check 2 item(s) being responded to:11A Inthepasttenyearshastheapplicantoracontrolafilliate:
0 (1) beenconvicted of orpied guilty ornolocontendere ("nocontest") ina domestic, foreign, ormilitary court to anyfelony?

I C (2) been charged with any felony?
11B in thepastten years has theapplicantor acontrolaffiliate:

0 (1) beenconvicted orpied guiky or nolo contendere ("no contest') in a domestic, foreign ormilitary court to amisdemeanorinvoMng: investments
or aninvestment-related business,oranyfraud,falsestatementsoromissions,wrongfuitaking of property, bribery,perjury,forgery,counterfeiting,
extortion, or a conspiracy to commit any of these offenses?

O (2) beenchargedwith amisdemeanor specifiedin11B(1)?

Usea separateDRPfor eacheventor proceeding.Aneventorproceeding may bereported formorethan oneperson or entity using oneDRP.File with a completed Execution
Page.

I Multiplecountsof the samechargearisingoutof the sameevent(s)shouldbe reported on thesameDRP.Unrelated criminalactions,including separate casesarising outof the same event, must bereported onseparate DRPs.Usethis DRP to report all charges arising out of the sameevent.oneeventmayresultinmorethan oneaffirmative
answer to the above items.

I Ifacontroiaffiliate is anindividual ororganization registered through the CRD,such confolatfiliate need only complete Part l of the applicant's appropriate DRP (BD).Detailsof the eventmustbe submitted onlhe controlafHiiate's appropriate DRP(BD) orDRP(U-4), if acontrolaiNiiale isan individual ororganizationagt registered through the CRD,
provide complete answers to all the items on the applicant's appropiate DRP (BD),The completion of this DRPdoes not relievethe confolaintiate of its obligation to update
its CRD records.

I Applicable court documents (i.e.,criminal complaint, information or indictmentas well as judgment of conviction or sentencing documents) must be provided to the CRDifnot previously submitted. Documents will not be accepted as disclosure in fleu of answering the questions on this DRP.

PARTI

A. Theperson(s)or entity(ies)for whomthis DRPisbeingfiled is (are):

The Applicant

I Appiicant and one or more confroi affiliate(s)One or more control alliiiate(s)

IfthisDRP is beingfiled for acontrolafliliate,givethe full nameof thecontrolaffiliatebelow(for individuals,Lastname,Firstname,Middlename).

If the control affiliate is registered with the CRD, providethe CRDnumber, if not,indicate "non-registered" by oheoking the appropriate checkbox.

NAMEOFAPPLICANT APPLICANTCRDNUMBER

BD DRP - CONTROLAFFILIATE

CRDNUMBER ThisControlAffiliateis 0 Firm Olndividual

Registered: O Yes Q No

NAME(For individuals, Last,First, Middle)

This DRP should be removed from the BD record because the controi alliiiate(s) are no longer associated with the BD.

B. If the control affiliate is registeredthroughthe CRD,has the controlaffiliatesubmitted aDRP(with Form UA) orBDDRPto the CRD
System for the event? Ifthe answeris "Yes,"nootherinformation onthisDRPmust beprovided.

O Yes 0 No

I NOTE:ThecompletionofthisFormdoesnotrelievethecontrolaffiliateof itsobligationto update itsCRDrecords.

(continued)

I



CRIMINAL DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)
(continuation)

i PART li1. Ifcharge(s)werebroughtagainstanorganizationoverwhichtheapplicantorcontrolaffiliateexercise(d)control:Enterorganizationname,
whether or not the organization was an investment·related business and the applicant'sor control affillate's position, title or relationship.

I
I 2. FormalCharge(s)werebroughtin: (includename of Federal,Military,StateorForeign Court,Locationof Court - City or County80d Stateor Country,Docket/Casenumber).

I
3. Event Disclosure Detail (Usethis for both organizationaland individual charges.)

A. DateFirst Charged (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

if not exact,provide explanation:

I
B. Event DisclosureDetail (include Charge(s)/ChargeDescription(s),and for each charge provide: L number of counts, 2..felony or

misdemeanor,3.plea for each charge,and i product type if charge is investment-related):

I
I

C. Didany of the Charge(s)withinthe Eventinvolvea Felony? YesQ No
D. CurrentstatusoftheEvent? O Pending O OnAppeal Final

E. EventStatusDate(completeunlessstatusis Pending)(MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

if not exact,provideexplanation:

4. Disposition DisclosureDetall: Includefor each charge,A.DispositionType (e.g.,convicted,acquitted,dismissed,pretrial,etc.],B.Date,

I C.Sentence/Penalty,D.Duration[ifsentence-suspension,probation,etc.],E.StartDateof Penalty,E.Penalty/FineAmountandG.DatePaid.

I
5. Providea brief summaryof circumstancesleadingto the charge(s)aswellasthedisposition.Includethe relevantdateswhenthe conduct

whichwasthe subject of the charge(s)occurred.(The informationmust fit within the spaceprovided.)

I
I
I
I



REGULATORY ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)

i ThisDisClosureReportingPage(DRPBD)is an W INITIALOR O AMENDEDresponseusedto reportdetails for affirmativeresponsesto ltems 11C,11D,11E,11For 110 of Form8D;
Check0 item(s)beingrespondedto:

I 11c. Has the U.s.securidesand ExchangeCommisskn or lhe Conumdhy FaluresTradingcommission ever:

0 (1) found tho sppUcantor a cordmisWalo to hava madaa falsosialement er amission?

O (2) foundtheappleantoracontrolaWale toflavebeenfavolyedinaviolationofils legulationsorsteintes?

O (3) foundtheapplicantoracaribolaNatelahavebeenacauseofaninveshnent-relaledbusinesshavingitsauthorizationiodo businessdenied,suspended, revoked,orrestricted?
O (4) entered an orderagainst the appfcant ora control aWUatein connection with investment-relatedactivity?

I C (5) imposedacivi moneypenalty onihe applicant oracontroleWale,orordered theapp#cantor acontoraWaletoceaseanddesistfromanyadivRy?

11D. Has any other federal regulatoryagency,anyslate regulatory agerg.y,or foreign rmandairegulatory authority
0 (1) ever foundthe appócantor acadmlat/Riate to have madea falsestalement or omissionorbeen dishonest, unrair,orunethical?

O (2) ever found the appfcantor acordrofafffate to have been involvedin aviolationorinvesfrnentietated regulationsor statutes?
O (3) ever foundthe oppfcant oracordsf eMlíale to havebeen a causeof aninveshnent-refatedbusinesshavingits authorizationtodobusinessdenied,suspended, revoked, orresiricled?
O (4) in the pest ten years,entemd an orderagainst lhe appWcantora controlaffWarein connecUonwith aninvessnent-relatedactMty?

I O (5) ever denied,suspended,or revokedthe appUcant'sor acontrolafrdiste's registralionor licenseor olherwise,byorder,preventedit from associatingwith aninvestment4efated businesscr oslricled its acEvities?
11E. Hasanyself regulatoryorganizaftonorcommoditiesexchan0sever

0 (1) foundthe applicant ora contietaWatetohavemadeafalsostatementoromission?

O (2) found the applicantor acontrolalNiate lo have beeninvolved in aviolationof ils rules(other than aviolationdesignatedasa "minoradeviofadon"underaplanapprovedbythe U.S.securitiesandExchangecommission)?
O (3) found theappUcantor a controtadiNatoin have been the causeof aninvestment-relatedtmsiness havingits authodzationto do businessdenied.suspended,revokeri, or restricted?

I C (4) disciplined the applicant or acordrolatruiateby expellingor suspendingit from membership,barringor suspendingils associalion wilh othermembers, orotherwise restrictingits aclivides?
11F. O Hasthe applicant'sora conhof amatasauthorizalion to actasanallomey, acixantant,orfederal contracier everbeenrevokedorsuspended?
110. O is the applicantor a confroiallifato now the subjectof any regdatory proceedingthatcould result in a 'yes* answer to any part of 110.D,orE?

UseaseparateDRPforeacheventorproceeding.AneventorproceedingmaybereportedformorethanonepersonorentityusingoneDRP.FilewithacompletedExecutionPage.

I Oneeventmayresult inmorethanoneaffirmativeanswerto items11C,110,11E,11For11G. UseonlyoneDRPto reportdetails relatedto thesameevent.If an eventgivesriseto actionsbymorethan oneregulator,providedetailsfor eachactionon a separateDRP.

It is nota requirementthat documentsbe providedfor eacheventorproceeding.should theybe provided,theywillnot be acceptedas disclosurein lieu of answeringthe questionsonthis

I DRP.If a controlaffiliateisan individualor organizationregisteredthroughthe CRD,such controlaffiliateneedonly completeParti of the applicant'sappropriateDRP(BD).Detailsof the event
mustbe submittedon thecontrolaffiliate'sappropriateDRP(BD)orDRP(U-4).If acontfola#iliateis anindividualororganizationagt.registeredthroughtheCRD,providecompleteanswers
to all the itemsontheapplicant'sappropriateDRP (BD).ThecompletionofthisDRPdoesnotrelievethecontrola#illateofitsobligationto updateitsCRD records.

PART I

A, The person(s)or entity(ies)for whom this DRPis being filed is (are):

Q TheApplicant
R Applicant andoneor morecontrolaffiliate(s)
0 One or morecontrolaffiliate(s)

I If this DRPis being filed for a controlafRiiate,givethe full nameof the control affiliate below (for individuals, Lastname,First name,Middle name).

If the control affiliateis registeredwith the CRD,provide the CRDnumber.If not, indicate "non-registered" by checking the appropriatecheckbox.

NAMEOFAPPLICANT APPlJCANTCRD NUMBER

I BDDRP- CONTROLAFFilJATECRDNUMBER ThisContro/Affiliateis 0 Firm O Individual

Registered: O Yes D No

NAME(For individuals, Last, First, Middle)

This DRPshould be removedfrom the BD record becausethe controlattillate(s) areno longer associatedwith the BD.

B. If the controlaffiliateis registeredthrough the CRD,has the control affiliatesubmitted a DRP(withForm U-4) orBDDRPto the CRD
Systemforthe event?Iftheanswer;"Yes,"nootherinformationon this DRPmustbe provided,

O Yes D No

NOTE:The completion of this formdoes agt relievethe controlafliliate of its obligationto updateitsCRDrecords.

(continued)

I



g REGULATORYACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)
(continuation)

I PART li1. RegulatoryAction initiated by:
SEC O Other Federal M State O SRO O Foreign

I (Full name of regulator,foreign financial regulatoryauthority,federal, state or SRO)CaliforniaDepartmentof Corporations
2. Principal Sanction: (check appropriate item)

CivilandAdministrativePenalty(ies)/Fine(s) O Disgorgement O Restitution
Bar O Expulsion O Revocation

E Ceaseand Desist O injunction O Suspension

I O Censure O Prohibition O UndertakingO Denial O Reprimand O Other

Other Sanctions:

None

3. Date initiated (MM/DD/YYYY): 08/25/2010 W Exact O Explanation

I If not exact,provide explanation:4. Docket/CaseNumber:

See Attached Copy of the Order
5. ControlAffiliate Employing Firmwhen activity occurredwhich ledto the regulatoryaction (if appiicable):

I 6. Principal ProductType: (check appropriate item)D Annuity(ies)- Fixed D Derivative(s) O investment Contract(s)

Annuity(ies) - Variable O Direct investment(s) - DPP& LP interest(s) O Money MarketFund(s)
O CD(s) D Equity- OTC D MutualFund(s)

Commodity Option(s) O Equity Listed (Common& Preferred Stock) 0 NoProduct

0 Debt - Asset Backed 0 Futures - Commodity G Options

D Debt - Corporate D Futures - Financial O Penny Stock(s)
O Debt - Govemment index Option(s) 0 Unit investment Trust(s)

Debt- Municipai 0 Insurance Other
Other ProductTypes:

Private Placement

7. Describethe allegationsrelatedto this regulatoryaction.(The informationmust fit within the spaceprovided.):

Alleged Unsolicited Email was send regarding a Private Piacement Securities Offering. No Shares of any offering were ever sold.

8. CurrentStatus? O Pending O OnAppeal O Final
9. If on appeal, regulatoryaction appealedto: (SEC,SRO,Federalor StateCourt)andDateAppealFiled:

(continued)

I



REGULATORYACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)
(continuation)

If Finalor OnAppeal,completeall itemsbelow.ForPendingActions,completeitem13 only.
10. How was matterresolved: (check appropriate item)

Acceptance,Waiver& Consent(AWC) O Decision&OrderofOfferofSettlement O Settled

Consent O Dismissed O Stipulationand Consent
Decision O Order O Vacated

11.ResolutionDate (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

if not exact, provide explanation:All Activities of the solicitation of any non-registered Securities were ceased.

12.A. Wereany of the followingSanctionsOrdered? (Checkallappropriate items):

Monetary/Fine O Revocation/Expuision/Denial O Disgorgement/Restitution

Amount $ Censure O Ceaseand Desist/Injunction O Bar O Suspension

B. Other Sanctions Ordered:

C. Sanction detail: If suspended,enjoinedor barred, provide duration includingstart date and capacities affected (GeneralSecurities
Principal,RnanciaiOperationsPrincipal,etc.).If requalificationby exam/retrainingwasaconditionof the sanction,providelength oftime

I given to regualify/retrain,type of examrequiredand whether conditionhas beensatisfied.If disposition resulted in a fine,penalty,restitution,disgorgementor monetarycompensation,providetotalamount, portion leviedagainstapplicant orcontrolaffiliate,date paid
and if any portion of penaltywaswaived:

13. Provide a brief summaryof details related to the action statusand (or)disposition and include relevantterms, conditions and dates. (The
nformation mustfit within the spaceprovided.)

I



g CIVIL JUDICIAL ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)

ThisDisclosureReportingPage(DRPBD) isan O INITIALOR O AMENDEDresponseusedto report detailsforaffirmativeresponsesto
stem11H of FormBD;

Check Ø item(s) being respondedto:

11H(1) Hasany domestic or foreign court

i O (a) in the pasttenyears,enjoinedtheapplicantora controlaffiliateinconnectionwithanyinvestmenf-relatedactivity?O (b) everfoundthattheapplicantoracontrolaffiliatewasinvolvedinaviolationofinvestment-telatedstatutesorregulations?
(c) ever dismissed, pursuant to a settlementagreement,anInvestment-relatedcivil actionbrought against the applicant

ora control affiliate by astate or foreignfinanclal regulatoryauthority?
11H(2) O Is the applicant or acontrol affiliatenow the subject of any civilproceeding that could result in a "yes"answerto any part

of 11H?

Use a separateDRPforeach eventorproceeding.An eventorproceeding maybe reportedformorethanonepersonorentityusingoneDRP.Fuewitha compieted
ExecutionPage.

Oneeventmayresultinmorethanoneaffirmativeanswerto item11H.UseonlyoneDRPtoreportdetailsrelatedtothe sameevent Unrelatedciviljudicialactions
must be reported onseparateDRPs.

I It is nota requirementthatdocumentsbeprovidedforeacheventorproceeding.Shouldtheybeprovided,theywillnotbeacceptedasdisclosureinlieuof answering
thequestionson this DRP.

If acontrolaffiliateis an individualor organizationregisteredthroughtheCRD,suchcontrolelliliateneedonlycompletePartI of theapplicant'sappropriateDRP(BD).
Detailsof theeventmustbesubmittedonthe controlaillliate'sappropriateDRP(BD)orDRP(U-4).If acontrolalliliateis an individualororganizationnAt.registered
throughthe CRD,providecompleteanswersto all the itemson theapplicant'sappropriateDRP(BD).Thecompletionofthis DRPdoeenotrelievethecontrolalliliateof
itsobligationto updateitsCRDrecords.

A.T eRTe on(s) or entity(ies) for whom this DRP is being filed is (are):

O TheApplicant
0 Applicantand oneor morecontrolaffiliate(s)
O Oneormorecontrolaffiliate(s)

If this DRPisbeingfiled fora controlaffiliate,givethefull nameofthe controlaffiliatebelow(forindividuals,Lastname,Firstname,Middlename).

If the controlaffiliateis registeredwith the CRD,providethe CRDnumber.lfnot,indicate"non-registered" by checkingthe appropriatecheckbox.
NAMEOFAPPLICANT APPLICANTCRDNUMBER

BD DRP - CONTROLAFFILIATE

CRDNUMBER ThisConfrolAililiateisD Firm O Individual

Registered: O Yes O No

NAME(For individuals,l.ast,First,Middle)

0 This DRPshould be removed from the BDrecord becausethe controlaffiliate(s) areno longer associated with the BD.

B. If the control affiliateis registeredthrough theCRD,hasthe control affiliatesubmitteda DRP(with FormU-4)or BDDRPto the CRD

I Systemfor the event?If the answeris "Yes,"noother informationon this DRPmust be provided.Yes O No
NOTE: The completion of this Formdoes get_relievethe controlaffiiísteof its obligation to update its CRDrecords.

PARTil

1. CourtActioninitiatedby:(Nameof regulator,foreignfinancialtegulatoryauthority,SRO,commoditiesexchange,agency,tirm, privateplaintiff,etc.)

I I
(continued)



CIVIL JUDICIAL ACTION DISCLOSUREREPORTING PAGE (BD)
(continuation)

2. Principal ReliefSought: (check appropriate item)

O CeaseandDesist C Disgorgement 0 MoneyDamages(Private/CiviiComplaint) D RestrainingOrder
CivilPenalty(ies)/Fine(s) O Injunction O Restitution O Other

Other ReliefSought:

3. Filing Date of Court Action (MM/DD/YYYY): D Exact 0 Explanation

if not exact, provideexplanation:

4. PrincipalProduct Type: (check appropriate item)

Annuity(ies)- Fixed O Derivative(e) O investment Contract(s)

I Annuity(ies)- Variable O Direct investment(s)- DPP& LPinterest(s) O Money Market Fund(s)CD(s) D Equity - OTC O MutualFund(s)
Commodity Option(s) O EquityListed (Common& PreferredStock) O No Product

i Debt - Asset Backed O Futures- Commodity O Options
Debt - Corporate O Futures- Financial O Penny Stock(s)

D Debt - Govemment O IndexOption(s) D Unit investmentTrust(s)
Debt - Municipal O insurance O Other

Other ProductTypes;

I 5. FormalActionwasbrought in (include nameof Federal,Stateor ForeignCourt,Locationof Court - CityorCounty andStateor Country,Docket/CaseNumber):

6. ControlAffiliate EmployingFirmwhen activity occurredwhich led to the civil judicial action (if applicable):

7. Describethe allegationsrelatedto this civilaction.(The informationmustfit within thespaceprovided.):

8. CurrentStatus? Pending O OnAppeal O Final

9. If on appeal,actionappealedto (providename of court): DateAppeal Filed (MM/DD/YYYY):

10. If pending,date notice/processwas served (MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact 0 Explanation

if not exact,provide explanation:

(continued)

1



CIWL JUDICIAL ACTION DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)
(c0ntinuatl0n)

If FinalorOnAppeal,completeall liemsbelow.ForPendingActions,completeitem 14 only.

1L Howwas matter resolved: (chookappropriateitem)

O Consent O JudgmemRendered O settled

O Dismissed O Opinion D Withdrawn D Other

12. ResolutionDate(MM/DD/YYYY): D Exact O Explanation

if not exact, provideexpianation:

13. Resolution Detail:

A. Wereanyof the followingSanctionsOrderedorReliefGranted?(Checkappopriateitems):

I O Monetary/Fine O Revocation/Expulsion/Denial O Disgorgement/RestitutionAmount $ 0 Censure O Ceaseand Desist/injunction O Bar O Suspension

B. Other Sanctions:

I
I

C . Sanction detail: if suspended, enjoIned or barred, provideduration including start date andcapacitiesaffected (GeneralSecurities
Principal,FinancialOperationsPrincipal,etc.).If requalificationby exam/retrainingwasacondition ofthe sanction,providelength oftime

I given to requalify/retrain,type of examrequired andwhether conditionhas been satisfied.If disposition resulted in a fine,penalty,restitution,disgorgementormonetarycompensation,providetotalamount,portionleviedagainstapplicantorcontrolaffiliate,datepaid
and if any portion of penaltywas waived:

I |

14. Providea brief summaryof circumstancesrelatedto action(s),allegation(s),disposition(s)and/or finding(s) disclosed above.(The
nformation must fit within the spaceprovided.):

I
I
I
I -

I
I



BANKRUPTCY/ SIPC DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)

ThisDisclosureReportingPage(DRPBD)isan G INITIALOR O AMENDEDresponseusedto reportdetailsforaffirmativeresponsesto
stemf flof FormBD;

Oheck O item(s) being respondedto:

111 Inthe past ten yearshas the applicant ora control afilliateof the applicantever been a securitiesfirm or acontroi affiliate

I of a securitiesfirm that:(1) has beenthe subject of a bankruptcypetition?

(2) has had a trustee appointed or a direct payment procedure initiated under the Securitiesinvestor ProtectionAct?

I Usea separateDRPfor eacheventorproceeding.An eventorproceeding maybereportedfor morethan oneperson or entityusing oneDRP.Filewith a completed ExecutionPage.

It is not a requirement that documents be provided for each eventor proceeding. Should they be provided, they will not be accepted as
disclosure in lieuof answeringthe questions on this DRP.

IfacontrolaffiliateisanindividualororganizationregisteredthroughtheCRD,suchcontrolaffiliateneedonlycompleteParti oftheapplicant's

I appropriate DRP(BD).Detailsof theeventmust besubmittedonthecontrolafliliate's appropriateDRP(BD)orDRP(U-4).If acontrolaffiliateisan individualororganizationn.g_tregisteredthrough the CRD,provide completeanswersto all the items on the applicant'sappropriate DRP
(BD).The completion of this DRPdoes not relievethe control affiliate of its obligation to update its CRD records.

PART I

A. Theperson(s) or entity(ies)for whomthis DRPis being filed is (are):

I Q TheApplicant0 Applicant and one ormorecontrolaffiliate(s)

0 Oneor more control affiliate(s)

I If this DRPisbeing filed for acontrol affiliate,givethe full nameof the control affiliate below(forindividuals,Lastname,Firstname,Middle name).

If the controlaffiliateis registeredwith the CRD,providethe CRDnumber.If not,indicate "non-registered"by checkingthe appropriate
checkbox.

NAMEOFAPPLICANT APPLICANTCRDNuNBER

I BD DRP - CONTROL AFFILIATECRDNUMBER

This Confro/Affiliateis O Firm O Individual

I Registered: O Yes O NoNAME(Forindividuals,Last,First,Middle)

I C This DRP should be removed from the BD record because the conhol ailllllate(s) are no longer associated with the BD.B. If the controlaffiliateis registeredthrough the CRD,has the control affiliatesubmitted a DRP(with FormU-4) or BD DRPto the CRD
Systemfor the event?If the answer is "Yes,"no other informationon this DRPmust be provided.

I O Yes O NoNOTE:The completion of this Formdoesnat relievethe controlaffiliate of its obligation to update its CRDrecords.
PART 11

1. Action Type: (checkappropriate item)
Bankruptcy O Declaration O Receivership

Compromise O Uquidated O Other

2. Action Date(MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact O Explanation

I If not exact,provide explanation: (continued)

I



BANKRUPTCY/ SlPC DISCLOSURE REPORTlNG PAGE (BD)
(continuation)

3. If the financialaction relatesto anorganizationover whichthe applicantor controlaifiliate exercise(d)control, enter organizationnameand
the applicant'sorcontrolafilliate'sposition,title or relationship:

WastheOrganizationinvestment-telated? O Yes O No
4. Court actionbrought in (Nameof Federal,Stateor Foreign Court),Locationof Court (Cityor County andStateor Country),Docket/Case

Numberand BankruptcyChapterNumber (if FederalBankruptcyFiling):

5. Is action currently pending? O Yes O No

6. If not pending, provide DispositionType: (check appropriateitem)

I O Direct PaymentProcedure O Dismissed O Satisfied/ReleasedDischarged O Dissolved SIPATrusteeAppointed Other

7. DispositionDate (MM/DD/YYYY): Exact C Explanation

if not exact, provideexplanation:

8. Providea brief summaryof eventsleadingto the actionand if not discharged,explain.(Theinformation mustfit within the spaceprovided.):

9. If aSIPAtrusteewas appointed oradirect payment procedurewasbegun, enterthe amountpaid oragreedto be paid by you;or the name
of the trustee:

I Currently Open? O Yes O NoDate Direct Paymentinitiated/Filedor Trustee Appointed (MM/DD/YYYY): D Exact D Expianation

I If not exact, provide explanation:

10. Provide details to any status/disposition. Include details as to creditors, terms,conditions, amounts due and settlement schedule (if
applicable).(The informationmust fit within the spaceprovided.)

I
I
I
I
I
I



i BOND DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)

ThisDisclosureReportingPage(DRPBD) is an D INITIAL OR O AMENDED responseused to report details for affirmative responsesto
item 11J of FormBD;

I CheckEl item(s)beingrespondedto:11J O Hasabondingcompanyeverdenied,paidouton,orrevokedabondfortheapplicant?

I UseaseparateDRPfor eacheventorproceeding.An eventorproceeding maybereportedfor morethan onepersonorentityusing oneDRP.
Filewith a completed ExecutionPage.

It is not a requirement that documents be provided for each eventor proceeding. Shouldthey be provided, they will not be accepted as

I disclosure in lieu of answeringthe questions on this DRP.NAMEOF APPLicANT APPLicANTCRD NUMsER

1. Firm Name:(PolicyHolder)

2. Bonding Company Name:

3. DispositionType: (check appropriate item)

0 Denied 0 Payout C Revoked

4. Disposition Date(MM/DD/YYYY): O Exact 0 Explanation

if not exact,provideexplanation:

5, if disposition resulted in Payout,list PayoutAmount and DatePaid:

6. S n marizethe detailsof circumstancesleadingto the necessityof the bonding companyaction: (The informationmustfit within the space
orovided.)

I
I
I
I
I
I



JUDOMENT / LIEN DISCLOSURE REPORTING PAGE (BD)

i ThisDisclosureReportingPage(DRPBD)isan O INITIAL OR D AMENDEDresponseused to report details for affirmative responses toItem 17KofFormBD;
Check 12[item(s) being responded to:

11K 0 Doesthe applicant have any unsatisfiedjudgments or liensagainstit?

UseaseparateDRPfor eacheventorproceeding.An eventorproceeding may be reported for more than oneperson or entity using oneDRP.

I Filewith a completed ExecutionPage.It is not a requirement that documents be provided for each event orproceeding.Shouldthey be provided, they will not be accepted as
disclosure in lieu of answering the questions on this DRP.

I NAMEoFAPPilcANT APPLICANTcRDNuMBER

1. Judgment/LienAmount:

2. Judgment/LienHolder:

I I3. Judgment/LienType: (check appropriate item)

Civil O Default Tax

4. DateFiled (MM/DD/YYYY): D Exact 0 Explanaäon

I If not exact,provide explanation:

I 5. Is Judgment/Lienoutstanding? O Yes ONo

if No, provide statusdate (MM/DD/YYYY): D Exact C Explanation

if not exact,provideexplanation:

If No, how was matter resolved?(check appropriate item)

0 Discharged 0 Released D Removed O Satisfied

6. Court (Name of Federal,Stateor ForeignCourt), Locationof Court (City or County andStateor Country) and Docket/CaseNumber:

I

I 7. Providea brief summaryof events leadingto the action and any payment scheduledetails including current status (if applicable). (The
informationmust fit within the spaceprovided.):

I
I
I
I



I
I
I
I
I
I
I

I EXHIBl G
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
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Alternative Securities Market
The GlobalAltemative Securities Marketplace

Opticorps, Inc.
Direct Public Offering / ASMMain Market / Regulation A

Opticorps, Inc.

ÜßdCO S'EN:o., . .. AbOut OpticOros. Inc:

I Opticorps, Inc. provides "Last Mile" Fiber Optic Network Splicing and Connection Services through the utilization of
Certified FiberOptic Technicians, all backed by leading edgeinstallation, splicing and testing equipment.

Additional Information about the Companyavailable at: http://www.0pticoips.com

Securities belno Offered on the AItemative Secznities Malicet Primanr Mai1tet:

Opticorps, Inc. A maximum of TWENTY THOUSAND9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units are being offered to the public at $100.00
• Califomia Stock Corporation 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Unit. A Minimum of $100,000 will need to be received from this Offering for the
• SECClK Number: 0001634781 Company to receive pmceeds imm the Sale of any Securitiesof this Offering. A maximum of $1,000,000 will be

I • ISIN Number: Pending received from the offering. All Securitiesbeing offered by the Companythmugh this offering, and no Securitiesare

• Regulation A being offered by any selling shareholders of the company.The Company will receive all proceeds from the sale of its
• Status: Open to All Investors April 2015 Securitiesafter the Companyhas secured$100,000 frDm the sale of Securities through this Offering. If the Offering

terminates before the offering minimum is achleved, or If any prospective Investors subscription is rejected, all funds
received from such Investors will be retumed without interest or deduction.

All 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units must be Converted to Company Common Stock either in the 2nd, 3rd, 4th
VIEW SEC FILINGS or 5th year under the following terms and conditions at the Shareholders'Option

• YEAR 2: (Shareholder Conversion Option)
• At anytime during the secondyear of the investment, the Shareholder may chooseon the First Business Day

of EachMonth to convert each Unit of the Companys 9% Convertible PreferredStock fDr Common Stock of

I the Company at marketprice of the Company'sCommon Stock at time of conversion / dosing. The closing

VIEW PROSPECTUS price will be the volume weighted averageprice of the CommonStock Gosing Price over the previous 60
days.Fractional Interests will be paid to the diareholder by the Companyin cash.

• The Shareholder can sell the 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units back to the Company at any time after
two yearsfor thefull facevalue of the Sharesplus any accrued interest, though the Company hasno

I obligation to purchasethe units.I O O SH/ T i o g- -r- o Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payable on a cumulanve basis when, asand if

i V L i declared by the Board of Directors, or an autholized committee of the Boarti of Directors,at an annual rate
of 9.00%on the stated valueof $100.00 per share.

o Should the Companynot be listed on any RegulatedStock Exchangeor OTCMarket ("Over-thecounter
inter-dealer quotation system"), the shares shall convert to CommonStock in the Companyat the "per share
value" of the Company'sCommonStock asdetegnined by an Independent Thinl Party Valuations Fimi that is

I chosen by the Company's Board of Directors.DOCUMENTS • YEAR3: (Shareholder Conversion Option) EXH
o At anytime during the third year of the investment, the Shareholdermay cÎË>o%ocofeE BusinessDayof

Each Month to convert each Unit of the Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for Common Stock of
the Company at market price minus 5% of the Company'sCommon Stock at time of conversion / closing.
The closing price will be the volume weighted averageprice of the CommonStock Clodng Priceover the
previous 60 days.Fractional interestS will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cadi.

o The SharehDider can sell the 9% CDnvertible PreferredStock Units back tD the Company at any time after
PublicOffering (Prospectus) two years for the full face value of the Shares plus any accrued interest, though the Company has no

obligation to purchasethe units.
o Dividendson this 9% ConvertiblePreferredStock will be payable on a cumulative basiswhei, as and if

I declared by the Board of Directors, or an authorized committee of the Boarti of Directors, at an annual rate

of 9.00%on the stated value of $100.00per share.
o Should the Company not be listed on any RegulatedStock Exchange or OTCMarket ("Over-theCounter

inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to Common Stock In the Companyat the "per share
EXHIBITS value" of the empany s CommonStock asdetermined by an Independent Third Party Valuations Firmthat is

chosenby the Company'sBoard of Directors.

• YEAR 4: (Optional Conversion Option)
o At anytime during the fourth year of the investment,the Shareholdermay chooseon the First BusinessDay

of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company's 9% Convertible Preferred Stock for CommonStock of
the Company at marketprice minus 10% of the Company'sCommon Stock at time of conversion / closing.

EXHIBITC Rie closing price will be the volume weighted average price of the Common Stock Closing Price over the
previous 60 days.Fractional interestswill be paid to the diareholder by the CDmpany in cash.

o The Shareholdercan sell the 9% ConvertiblePreferred Stock Units back to the Companyat any time after
two yearsfor the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued interest, though the Companyhas no
obligation to purchase the units.

o Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payableon a cumulative basis when, asand if

I declared by the Board of Directors,or an authorized committee of the Board Df Directors,at an annual rate

of 9.00%on the stated vdue of $100.00 per share,
o Should the Companynot be listed on any RegulatedStock Exchangeor OTC Market ("Over-the-Counter

inter-dealer quotation system"), the shares shall convert to CommonStock in the empany at the "per share
value" (minus any discounts) of the Company's CommonStock asdetermined by an Independent Third
Party Valuations Firm that ischosen by the Companys Boardof Directors.

I • YEAR 5: (Optional & MandatniY Conveision Options)
o Optional: At anytime during the fourth yearof the investment, the Shareholder maychoose on the First Day

of Each Month to convert each unit of the Company'sConvertible 9% Preferred Stock for CommDn Stock of
the Companyat market price minus 15% of the Company'sCommon Stock at time of conversion / closing.
The closing price will be the volume weighted averageprice of the CommonStock Closing Price over the

I previous 60 days.Fractional interests will be paid to the shareholder by the Company in cash

o The Shareholdercan sell the 9% envertible PreferredStock Units back tD the Company at any time after
two yearsfor the full face value of the Sharesplus any accrued Interest,though the Company has no
obligation to purchasethe units.

• Dividends on this 9% Convertible Preferred Stock will be payableon a cumulative basis when, asand if
declared by the Board of Directors,or an authorized committee of the Board of Directors,at an annual rate

tttp //www.alternativesecuritiesmarket.Com/#!mm-opliCorps/chik 1/2
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of 9.00%on the stated valueof $100.00per share,
o Mandatory: On the last businessday of the 5th year of the investment, the Shareholder MUST convert each

Unit of the Company's9% Convertible PreferredStock for CommonStock of the Company at marketprice
minus 15% of the Company'sCommonStock at time of conversion / closing.The closing price will be the
volume weighted average price of the Common Stock dosing Priceover the previous 60 days.Fractional
interests will be paid to the shateholder by the Companyin cash.

o Should the Companynot be listed on any Regulated Stock Exchangeor OTCMarket ("Over-thefounter
inter-dealer quotation system"), the sharesshall convert to Common Stock in the Company at the "per share
value" (minus any discounts) of the Company'sCommon Stock asdetermined by an Independent Third
Party Valuations Firm that is chosenby the Company's Board of Directors.

• OTCQB or OTCQX Listing in 2016 or 2017

This Offering Circular relates to the offering (the "Offering") of up to 10,000 9% Convertible Stock Units in
Opticorps, Inc.The Securities offered through this Offering have the samevoting rights asHolders of the Company's
Common Stock Shares.The Offering will commence promptly after the date of this Offering Circular and will close

I upon the earlier of (1) the sale of 1,000 9% Convertible Preferred Stock Units, (2) OneYear from the date this

Offedng begins, or (3) a date prior to one year from the date this Offering begins that is so determined by the
Company s Management(the "Offering Period").

This Offering is being conducted on a "bestefforts" basis, which means the Company's Management, and Altemative
Securities Market, LLC,a Califomia Broker-Dealer, will each use all commercially reasonable efforts in an attempt to

I sell all Securities of this Offering. No Manager of the Company will receive any commission or any other

remuneration for the salesof securities through this Offering. In offering the Securities, the Companys Management
will rely on the safeharbor from broker-dealer registration set out in Rule 334-1 under the Securities Exchange Act of
1934.

The Securitieswill be offered for sale at a fixed price of $100.00 USDper 9% ConvertiblePreferred Stock Unit.If all
Securities are purchased, the gross poceeds to the Company will be $1,000,000.00 USD.Though the Offering is
being conducted on a "best-efforts" basis, the Company has set an investment minimum of $100,000 USDbefore
the Company will have access to the Investment Proceeds, which means all investment dollars invested in the
Company prior to reaching the minimum of $100,000 will be held in a Bank escrow account, and only after
$100,000 in securities has been sold to investors (One Thousand 9% Convertible PreferTed Stock Units) will the
Company have accessto the Investment Proceeds. Accordingly, all Investment Funds after the Investment Minimum
has been achieved, will become immediately available to the Company and may be used as they are accepted.
Investors will not be entitled to a refund once the Investment Minimum of $100,000 is achieved, and all Investors
will be subject to the terms, conditions and investment risksassociatedwith this investment.

Except as expressly provided in this Offenng, any dispute, daim or controversy between or among any of the
Investorsor between any Investor or his/her/its Affiliates and the Company arising out of or relating to this Offering,
or any subscription by any Investor to purchase Securities, or any termination, alleged breach, enforcement,
interpretation or validity of any of those agreements(including the determination of the scope or applicability of this
agreementto arbitrate), or otherwise involving the Company,will be submitted to arbitration in the county and state
in which the Company maintains its pdocipal office at the time the request for arbitration is made, before a sole
arbitrator, in accordance with the laws of the state of Califamia for agreementsmade in and to be performed in the
state of Califomia. Such arbitration will be administered by the Judicial Arbitration and Mediation Services("JAMS")

I and conducted under the provisions of its Comprehensive Art)itration Rulesand Procedures. Arbitration must be

commenced by service upon the other party of a wdtten demand for arbitration or a written notice of intention to
arbitrate, therein electing the arbitration tribunal. Judgment upon any award rendered by the arbitrator shallbe final
and may be entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof. No party to any such controversy will be entitled to
any punitive damages. Notwithstanding the rules of JAMS,no arbitration proceeding will be consolidated with any
other arbitration proceeding without all parties' consent. The arbitrator shall, in the award, allocate all of the costs

I of the arbitration, induding the fees of the arbitrator and the reasonable attorneys' fees of the prevailing party,

against the party who did not prevaiL

NOTICE: By executing a Subscription Agreement for this Offering, Subscriber is agreeing to have all disputes, claims,
or controversies arising out of or relating to this Agreement decided by neutral binding arbitration, and Subscriberis
giving up any rights he, she or it may possessto have those matters litigated in a court or jury trial. By executing

i this Subscription Agreement, subscriber is giving up his, her or its judicial rights to discovery and appeal except to

the extent that they are specifically provided for in this Subscription Agreement. If Subscriber refusesto submit to
arbitration after agreeing to this provision, Subscriber may be compelled to arbitrate under federal or state law.
Subscriber confirms that his, her or its agreement to this arbitration provision is voluntary.

I DISCLAIMER & ISSUER CONTACT

I 1) NO MONEY OR OTHER CONSIDERATION IS BEING SOLICITED.
2) NO SALES OFTHESE SECURITIES WILL BE MADE OR COMMITMENT TO PURCHASE ACCEPTED UNTIL
DELIVERY OF AN OFFERING CIRCULAR THAT INCLUDES COMPLETE INFORMATION ABOUT THE ISSUER
AND THE OFFERING.

I 3) AN INDICATION OF INTEREST BY A PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR INVOLVES NO OBLIGATION OR

COMMITMENT OF ANY KIND.

4) COMPANY'SCHIEF EXECUTIVEOFFICER IS MR.MIKESTEADMAN.

OPTICORPS, INC.

I 9107 WILSHIRE BLVD-, SUITE 450

BEVERLYHILLS, CALIFORNIA 90210
PHONE: (888) 399-6710

MSTEADMAN@OPTICORPS.COM
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